
107 Short Duration [RAJYASABHA] Thakkar Natarajan 108 

Discussion on Justices Report on Fairfax  
Group ine  

 
[Shri   Ghulam   Rasool  Matto] 

With regard to the necessity of the 

Ordinance, there is a very valid reason. The 

reason why this measure was not brought in 

the last session is that advance tax was taken 

into consideration although, I should say, the 

officials in the Ministry of Finance should 

have taken it into consideration and brought 

out the Bill in the very last session. But the 

fact remains that the advance tax could not be 

levlied unless Ordinance was issued, before 

30th September. This was the necessity. My 

friend Mi". Jaswant Singh had asked about it. 

There are many other points also but since 

at 4 O'clock we are taking up another issue, I 

would end by saying what I said yesterday 

when you were not here, and I spoke on the 

Appropriation Bill. I referred to a report and I 

refer it not as a matter of criticism, and that 

was about a report which said that by 1992-

93, the Reserve Bank of India study says, that 

whatever borrowings would be collected in 

that year, that would be sufficient only to meet 

our requirement of interest payable on our 

present borrowings. These are very high at the 

present moment. So, I suggested not as a 

matter of criticism, that a working group on a 

war footing should be constituted in the Min-

istry of Finance with top economists and they 

should be told of this malady and to find out 

the remedy. This is not a responsibility for 

Mr. Gadhvi or Mr. N. D. Tiwari alone. It      is 

the responsibility of all of 4. 00 P. M. US 

including    Prof. NirmalChatterjee. 

(Interruptions). This is a national issue. This 

is a national necessity. The difference 

between your and my saying is that you said 

it by way of criticism and I said it from the 

point of view of introspection and self-

appraisal and suggested that a remedy has to 

be found. I want that the remedy should come 

from the Finance Minis- 

try. This should be taken note of. With this 
concrete suggestion, I support the Finance   
(Amendment)   Bill. 

SHORT DURATION DISCUSSION 

ON THE REPORT OF JUSTICES 

THAKKAR-NATARAJAN COMMIS- 

SION OF INQUIRY INTO UTILISA TION   

OF  FAIRFAX  GROUP     INC. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now, we 

take up the Short Duration Discussion. 
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SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE (West 

Bengal): Madam, we have built up a tradition 

where the Short Duration Discussion goes on 

for four days. How can we deviate from that 

today? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That is no 

precedent. This is not to be quoted as a 

precedent 
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corruption, Salve Ji is there. {. Inter-rupfipns) 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Madam, the 

discussion on the Thakkar-Natar-ajan Report, 

as rightly pointed out by Chaturanan Ji, is 

going to involve consideration of certain 

extremly serious aspects of national security, of 

threat to political stability and o£ certain other 

issues related to public interest. Therefore, this 

is not a debate meant for accusations and coun-

ter-accusations or for trading charges and 

counter-charges, but for consideration, of 

various serious matters contained in the Report. 

SHRI ALADI ARUNA alias V. 

ARUNACHALAM (Tamil Nadu): Is there 

any thing other than the-charges in the 

Report?   (Interruptions) 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Madam, 1 am not 

yielding, unless it is a point of order. 

SHRl JASWANT SINGH: Actually it is a 

point of order to him. He is a very eminent 

Member of this House and he is Deputy 

Leader of the House. When he starts his 

presentation by saying that there should not be 

charges and countercharges, I may point out, 

in fact, this Report contains nothing else but a 

compendium of charges and counter-charges. 

So, he would find it very difficult... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That is your 

view. 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: That is how he 

reads the report. I do not read the Report in that 

manner at all, because I have gone through the 

Report. (Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Order please. 

Now, you have started interrupting. 

 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I will go through 

the record and expunge if there is anything 

unparliamentary. 

SHRl" N"?T P. ' SALVE (Maharashtra): Madam, 

Deputy Chairman, this debate to discuss..., 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH (West Bengal): He has 

been called upon to salvage the Government. 

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE: No, no, 

whenever there is discussion   on 
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SHRI N. K. P. SALVE,: You are entitled 

your views and I am entitled to my views. I 

submit and submit in all humility but 

emphatically that they raise certain issues of 

very great, far-reaching importance of public 

interest which include threat to political 

stability and nation's security. Therefore, let 

us debate it in a very calm and dispassionate 

attitude. Let Us be tolerant to each other. 

After all, the same document must not be read 

in the same manner by you as I do read : t. If 

you read it as I do, we would Jill have been in 

one party. 

Before I proceed any further, I 

want to refer to an abject misrepor- 

ting about the Fairfax by the Indian 
Express of 12th December, 1987. It 

is about the reporting of the proceed 

ings of the Executive Committee mee 

ting of the Congress (I) Party in Par 

liament, which is entirely confidential 

If they really had to report some 

thing, they should have had courage 

to ask me, since I am involved, or 

they could have gone to the Secre 

tary to find out saying that this is 

what they have come to know. What 

is the truth? The heading is: "Report 

on expected  lines: CCP(I)".  The 

report further says; 

"The former Minister of State for Steel and 

Mines, Mr. N. K. P. Salve, has expressed 

satisfaction that the findings of the Fairfax 

Panel had been exactly on the lines of the 

memorandum filed by some Congress (I) 

MPs led by him. " 

I am not one of the signatories to that 
memorandum. So, I could never have said 
this. 

Further it is said; 

"When Mr. Salve, who is a former 

Secretary of the CPP(I)"—I never was. 

present or former, —Secretary of CPP (I)—

began to explain the similarities contained in 
the two documents, the    AICC(I)    General 

Secretary Ghulam Nabi Azad cut him short 

by saying that though Party MPs could be 

proud of their success in this aspect, they 

must also realise that it would generate an 

adverse response from the people. " 

Normally whatever is reported m this 

newspaper, so far as we are concerned, we 

don't consider it worth the paper on which it is 

written. But my party has been dragged 

without any justification and the party made 

no representation whatsoever to the 

Commission. It was considered very strongly 

amongst the party Members that they have to 

be critical of the action of the Government in 

engagement of Fairfax and, therefore, a me-

morandum should be submitted to Thakkar-

Natarajan Commission. They felt distressed 

and anguished over the manner in which the 

Fairfax had been appointed. A difficult 

embarrassing situation arose as to how could, 

the party of the Government ever make critical 

comments on the Government in a 

memorandum to a Commission of Inquiry. 

Therefore, finally, it was decided by certai 

Members will make the representation to the 

Commission individually and if necessary they 

will appear and substantiate their contentions. 

If one were only to see, the Commission has 

culled out the various submissions which We 

have made in our memorandum. the party 

Members, 7 of them, who made this 

representation on page 4S, 44 and 45 of the 

Report and whatever they have stated, 

whatever contentions we have raised and the 

stand we have taken have been vindicated. I 

will not go into the details. The stand in para 

one culled out on page 43 of the Report is 

vindicated on page 76 and those who want to 

see. they can verify that what I am saying is 

correct. 

Later stand in other paras have vindicated 
on page 170, 172, 245 and 255. One of the 
most important things 
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which we had raised is in para 9(lii) which has 

also been vindicated. This is  about  asking  the  

Government, requesting the Government to 

evolve a method and make appropriate amend-

ments to the business rules under what 

circumstances, if at all, a foreign investigative 

agency can be appointed. All the submissions 

which we have made and the stand we have 

taken have been vindicated. All that I stated in 

thte meeting was that the Commission has 

agreed with the line of approach we had taken 

on different issues and our stand has been 

vindicated. We could not expect anything more 

and we are entitled  to  the  highest    

satisfaction. "We are entitled to the highest 

satis-facaon"' is put there, "a report    on ex-

pected ilnes" and the report on expected lines of 

C. P. P. is most unfortunate. This sort of 

disinformation and misinformation is  very 

highly reprehensible. It -was a meeting in 

which as I said earlier, proceedings are con-

fidential. If they really did want   to know 

something they should      have had the 

courtesy to verify before coming out with this, 

rather than present thip distorted picture. A sad 

impression is sought to be created as though the 

party wate in league with        the Commission 

of Inquiry. My respectful submission is that 

there is no respect shown for truth. There is   

not even a modicum of respect shown to the 

journalistic ethics and other ethics which is 

shown in public life. I very strongly object to 

this kind of reporting and I bring it to your 

notice, and the notice of the House. 

When the controversy on Fairfax was raised, it 
raised a violent political storm throughout the 
length and breadth of the country and the 
country was shocked to hear various things 
which were being said about Fairfax. Coupled 
with that, shifting of one of the most 

distinguisned Members of the Cabinet from 
one Mihistry to. mother and then ultimately 
his removal and his resignation from that 
Ministry 

added plenty of fuel to the fire. But when the 

controversy was created, at centred basically on 

two issues. We were  criticised  very     badly 

by  the    opposition over what had happened, 

with reference to the Fairfax appointment and 

the subsequent events particuiarly shifting of 

the Finance Minister. Then, it was said that 

Fairfax was appointed because it  was difficult    

for    tne Government to collect hard evidence 

tegainst  the   economic     offenders  in general  

and those  who have stashed away moneys   

abroad     in  particular and  therefore, it was the 

most cost effective and sound decision. As such 

when the changes took place in   the various 

Ministries, several issues were raised by our 

party Members in the Lok Sabha that in making 

the appointment   of   Fairfax, various 

consideratiora of national security and the 

question of political    stability had not    been 

properly looked into. It was said by our 

political opponents that this is a mere bogey 

that was being raised to sidetrack  the  main  

issue. The  main issue according to them    was     

that whereas Fairfax was entrusted   with 

investigation into the  affairs  to  find out the 

secret accounts of certain people  who  had  

political  cum   personal clout with our leader 

and the Prime Minister and it did not suit the 

Prime Minister and perhaps     our party to 

allow this kind of investigation to go on, that 

was the main reason why we were against 

Fairfax and we wanted to get rid of Fairfax 

then. These were the two issues that were  

being said and therefore, such a huge 

controversy was  created, a  controversy which 

I submit. Madam, very unfairly, very urrjustlv   

eroded      the   credibility   of public  life  of  

this  country  and how-dangerous it  is. how  

some  day. it is going to destabilise  the  very 

system if  wo  did  not  approach     the whole 

matter with  a  greater degree  of objectivity 

and public morality is something to which the  

Commission    has made reference and about 

which    I am   g oing to make    my  

submission very  shortly. 
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be lar as the second point is concerned, it 

is abundantly clear that Fairfax was never 

entrusted with enquiries about any persons 

who were supposed to have a personal clout 

with the Prime Minister or any one i-fi the 

Party. None of our party Members was 

nnvolved so far as the investigation of 

Fairfax was concerned. Fairfax was asked t0 

look into mainly the alleged violation under 

customs and FERA of Reliance and some 

Dreyfus, some Prafulla Shah, Doshi and 

Saleem; these are the names mentioned 

here. None of them is a Member of our 

party. Therefore, so far as the second part is 

concerned, that was entirely a political 

argument that w;is being advanced to 

viciously malign the Prime Minister and the 

party leader which was most unjusti-b£d 

and at least over that point, there is going to 

be no dispute. 

Fairfax was never asked to inquire into 

the affairs of any one connected with our 

party as such. It was only connected with 

Reliance and certain other people Therefore, 

whatever action was taken, could not be im-

pugned. assailed or challenged at least on 

the ground that it did not suit us politically 

to have Fairfax inquiring into the affairs 

which had been entrusted to them. Let me 

deal with other aspect of the matter. I am on 

the substantive question of appointment of 

private investigative American agency of the 

nature of Fairfax with Mr   Hershman  as   

its  Chairman. 

SHRI KALPNATH RAI (Uttar Pradesh):  

Hershman   or Harris 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE. Not Harrish He is 
Dr. Hershman alias Harris. Whether you call 
him Harris or Hershman, it is not like Jekyll 
or Hyde. It "*is Hyde both sides. 
(Intemiptiorts). Madam, it has been stated 
before the Commission that Fairfax was 

appointed pursuant to a general clerance 
which had been given for appointment 

of  such a foreign investigative  company  
because   it   was   considered—on page  168,  

it has  been dealt with by the   Commission—
by   the   Government specially  by  the then 
Fmance Minister,  "this seems  to be the most 
cost effective way of obtaining hard evidence  
without entailing  any financial risk,  that is   
to make payments only after being handed 

over concrete evidence without any  
obligation or expenditure."  This   is   culled   
out  from the     written      
statement/submissions made  by the   then  
Finance  Minister, Mr. V. P.    Singh      My    
submission, Madam, is the reward rule has 

been given  and that has   been  dealt with by 
the Commission. To imagine firstly that thig 
is the most     cost effective way is to treat the 
matter very very casually.  Any    one who 
applies    his mind very seriously  to find out 

whether thig very assumption,     whether this 
very premise    is correct,      One would find 
that it is  sheer absurdity to imagine that you 
can get an investigating agency    abroad, in 
America, whose  payments  would be  less 
than what it would    be under the reward 

rule. The Commission has dealt with it 
extensively   Only if thiq had  jeen properly 
examined, th? reward    rule, which is  there  
at    page 33, Madam. lays  down a maximum    
20 per cent payment subject to the market 
value of the goods involved. Now, we find 

from the answers  given on the floor of the 
House hero and from newspaper reports that 
about Rs. 8 to Rs   10 crores worth of 
machinery were alleged to be  secretly     
imported by Reliance in violation of the 
import regulations   and   the   import      

permission order which had been given to 
them on which they did not pay the proper 
duties etc   for which appropriate proceedings 
have now been taken. Now. out of that Rs   
10 lakhs, at tbe maximum. a foreign agency 
will be entitled to Rs.  2 lakhs  and that too  

after Rs    2   lakhs   is   realised    The   rule   
is absolutely clear. "Imposed and realised"  
provided the  amount   does     not exceed  20  
per  cent  of     the  market 
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value   of the goods   involved. In the 
meanwhile, Mr. Hershman came     to India, 
made trips abroad. He, lin the United States of 

America accompanied Mr. Bhure Lai, the then 
Director of Enforcement  to  various  places to 
contact the officials. He was investing   his own 
money. A little pragmatic   approach, which    is  
se essential and which should have been adop-
ted  in  this matter, would     have  no doubt that 

never can a foreign investigating agency, 
especially an American agency, be ever 
available to work on this kind of a reward rule. 
It will be only available if there is someone else 
paying large monies to the investigating 
agency. It is the finding of    the Commission 

that     it was    somebody else who had entered 
into a collateral, clandestine, contract and  
agreement who  was  making     payments to 
Mr. Hershman  to     serve  and  nurse     his 
own interests  and    the Director     of 
Enforcement     was  merrily     proving himself 

to be  a tool in the hands of those unscrupulous 
tycoons who were fighting. Three   of  them  
were   there, whether if was  Ramnath  Goenka  
or whether it was Nusli Wadia. Someone calls 
him Nakli. Nakli is Nusli Wadia: Asli is 
Ramnath Goenka. They are all industrialists. 

Profit     motive  impels them to work for 
whatever they want to do. They were engaged 
in an internecine conflict with each other. They 
•were at each other's throat. We should have 
allowed them a free fight. We should   always     
use  one   against  the other if it was possible for 

us to do so. Who would ever imagine that one 
of them would ever be motivated by the lofty 
considerations   of patriotism and  national 
interest  that  should be able  to  serve  and  
subserve  national interest to come to the 
Finance Ministry and help them unearth the 

frauds either     in  Customs or FERA?     It is 
something which is unimaginable, un-
understMidable. The  first question     I -would 
like to pose is: Was this very assumption, one 
the basis of which a general clearance was 
given, properly. 

fairly, justly and in depth examined? If it had 

been examined, such clearance would have been 

rejected by any Finance Minister     who  applied    

his mind seriously  and in depth. I hav* no doubt 

in my mind that, if ever the then Finance 

Minister had applied his mind, he would never 

have given this kind of clearance for any one to 

appoint a foreign agency on the assumption that 

this is a cost-effective method. What a cost- 

effective method!  They incur  an  expenditure  

of Rs. 5  lakhs in advance in the hope of 

recovering Rs. 2 lakhs when the penalty is paid 

after ten years of litigation, which is an   

impossible, preposterous  proposition, Madam, 

to proceed upon. There-' fore, I submit that th3e 

matter itself was not examined properly and in a 

very casual, cavalierlike manner, thsl sort of 

clearance had been given. Was it not necessary 

to examine the matter carefully, specially     Mr. 

Bhure  Lai who is the kingpin in the entire cons-

piracy, if I may use the word, or the entire 

"episode, " to be more charitable to him? Did he 

not know, could    he not  have known, the  

circumstances under which Mr. Nusli Wadia, as 

has been  found  by  the  Commission     on 

pages 188, 191, 219 and 245, was financing 

Hershman? Mr. Wadia comes and says: that  is, 

Nusli comes  and stays-j in Hotel  Oberoi. He 

comes to Delhi. Two hours later Mr. Hershman 

comes. After four days Mr. Nusli Wadia goes 

away and two  hours after Mr. Nusli goes, Mr. 

Hershman goes away. There was a contention 

that Mr. Nusli Wadia did not  know Mr. 

Hershman. There was  a crucial document which 

could have established conclusively the 'ink 

between Mr. Nusli Wadia Mr. Hershman   and  

perhaps   Bhurelnl  but  that document was 

found to be missing. You are talking of ethics in 

the matter. I am sure you  have read     this 

report. The  original bill of Mr. Nusli  W. idia > 

of Rs. 24. 000 odd paid  for four  days had  

certain  very vital  material   connecting him 

with Mr. Hershman. When the  document     was     

asked   for   the Delhi  office   of Bombay  

Dyeing   said 
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that it was forwarded to the Bombay office for 

purposes of payment, 'fhe-matter was referred 

to Eombay and E-mbay office c&. 'd that "Ku. 
-. bill is forwarded herewith". So far as Delhi 

office is concerned, they said in the 

forwarding letter "forwarded the bill 

herewith". But there was no bill attached to 

the letter. When it was further inquired from 

them that there was no bill attached to it, pat 

came the reply, "Unfortunately the bill is 

untraceable: " Naturally the Commission 

wanted that very important document to lay 

its hands on... 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: The Commission 
thought that this document was exceedingly 

important and crucial for various issues... 
(Interruptions) I do not know what objection 
he has. I am not accusing anyone. These are 

facts... 

 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Madam, if I am 

allowed uninterrupted, I shall very quickly 

wind up. I am making my point and it is not 

necessary that everyone should agree with it. 

My submission is that this document was very 

crucial in the opinion of the Commission for 

the purpose of finding out certain very 

important information wihich would have 

established conclusively the link between Mr. 

Nusli and Mr. Hershman and Bhurelal. So 

when they said it is untraceable, when 

Bombay Dyeing expressed its helplessness to 

trace the document saying that the document 

is misplaced, they asked Oberoi Hotel, "Please 

produce the original document. " On that the 

Hotel people say, "Unfortunately our original 

bill which we sent is missing from our file 

also. " There is a finding of the Commission 

that for twelve times Mr. Nusli had come and 

stayed in that hotel and all the original bills 

for eleven times are available but only for the 

twelfth time the bill is not available. The inci-

dent is far too divine to be true. The clear 

inference that they have drawn was that this 

collateral, surreptitious, agreement was 

between Mr. Nusli alone or Mr. Nusli and 

Asli perhaps, or, they have also gone one step 

further and said, one would not know there 

was some other foreign hand involved in this 

type of machination. My submission is this. 

When actually and in realitv Mr. Hershman 

and Fairfax are working under this collateral 

agreement in terms of which payments must 

have been made by them in Mr. Hershman 

can  it ever be said that engagement of Fairfax 

was motivated bv consideration of national 

interest? Or. can it be said that what was 

sought to be done by the appointment of 

Fairfax was to serve a great national cause and 

Finance Minister acted as the crusader of the 

people's cause, as the greatest champion of the 

people, as the greatest fighter against 
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the economic offenders who may have stashed 

away large amounts of money in Switzerland 

and in other banks. In reality, Fairfax   had   

been   appointed to  settle  accounts   in  

between     three industrial houses who  were   

involved in their own fight for their own com-

petitive   business   purpose. Therefore. one     

needs  to     understand the total lack of depth, 

the total lack of application  of mind and the 

total lack of that minimum caution which a 

Government  needs  to  exercise  while   ap-

pointing a foreign investigative agency. That 

has not been done  and that  is what we have 

also said in our memorandum and that is also 

what we said in the House. What is more 

important, Madam, to me is the question of 

antecedents of Fairfax. There is one thing more 

to be said before I come to the question of the 

security of the nation because that is a very 

important  aspect   of  the  matter  and   I  will  

take five minutes. Now, with regard to the 

antecedents of Fairfax, minimum care should 

have been exercised. You  are hiring an 

American agency. We have not been too 

friendly with the United States      of America  

all  these  years. Now, of  course, attempts  are 

being made  to  do  so. Now, what  happens 

when  you  engage     such  an  agency? What  

does the Report say?  On page 245, it says how  

dangerous  are     the entire   antecedents   of   

Mr. Hershman and his  Company, M/s Fairfax. 

This is what is stated on page 245 and this is  

what  the  Commission  says: 

"It has been admitted by Mr. Hershman that 

he employs ex-CIA. FBI. IRS. Military 

Intelligence Personnel, Mr. McKay, the Vice-

President of Fairfax Group. has stated that 

information was route-inly shared with 

federal  agencies. " 

It means the network, the Intelligence network 

of the United States of America, the CIA, can 

get dangerously involved with its most 

obnoxious background     and history  of 

political 

interference in the developing countries and 

distabilization activities in several other 

countries which did not toe the line of the 

United States of America. With them this 

information is to be shared and this is what is 

stated by Mr. McKay. Madam, all that I want 

to submit—this is what my honourable friend, 

Mr. Irshad was referring to—is that in our 

written submission this is what we have stated 

and I refere to page 44 and one of the 

paragraphs of our memorandum readg as 

follows: 

"The engagement of a foreign agency for 

investigating matters affecting the country, its 

Government and the citizens would be 

tantamount to placing the investigation not in 

the hands necessarily of the foreign private 

detective agency, but possibly in the hands of 

the secret service or Intelligence wing of the 

country to which the private foreign agency 

belongs. Consequently, the Intelligence of the 

foreign country can make use of the material 

gathered during the investigation or for 

manipulating things in such a way as to  suit 

its own political ends including desta-

bilization  of India. " 

Madam. this has been, in terms, our stand 

which has been accepted by the Commission. 

Now, Madam, they say how unsafe it is to 

have this kind of an agency appointed and 

they say this on page 260 of the Report. And, 

Madam, they refer to an influential American 

academician. Professor Michael Nacht, who 

has been a consultant to the US Intelligence 

Community Staff, the Department of Defence 

and the State Department, who was in India in 

the month of April on a lecture  tour   The 

Report says: 

"He had also remarked that engaging Faifax 

was not prudent. Asked if Fairfax could 

conceivably do without maintaining links 

with federal  bodies like the FBI and  the 
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CIA, Professor Nacht said that it was 

possible to deduce vulnerability on this 

score. " 

     This is what the American Professor, the 

distinguished academician, had to say, and this 

is not what Mr. Shiv Shanker or Mr. Salve or 

Mr, Kalpnath Rai or anybody else from our 

party has said. But this is the view expressed 

by a distinguished American Professor. 

Madam, on page 262 of the Report this is what 

they have to say. which is extremely 

disturbing. Speaking about Fairfax, the 

Commission says: 

"Such an agency can plant false evidence, 

indulge in bugging, black-. mailing and create 

incidents to embarrass the employer himself. 

In fact, Mr. Hershman has done so by 

administering threats to the Government of 

India by making utterances to the effect that he 

would not care even if it resulted in 'des-

tabilisation' and he would utilise the 

information gathered by him for the purpose of 

'exposing the Government of India. He has 

even made utterances which are derogatory in 

nature against the Union of India and the 

Prime Minister of India. " 

I like the cheek of Hershman! Does he think 

that India is a banana Republic, that he will 

talk some nonsense and he will bring about 

destabi-lisation &n the country? (Interrup-

tions) 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA i 

Andhra Pradesh): But you are afraid of him. 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: We are afraid of 

Hershman? We are not afraid of his boss's 

boss! We are not afraid of Reagan. We are 

not afraid of anybody, for the simple reason 

that we  stand on  certain    principles 

right from the day3 of Pt. Jawaharlal Nehru, to 

the days of Mr. Raiiv Gandhi. So far as our 

foreign policy is concerned, it is utterly 

independent. We have toed our lines as 

decided by this House and the other House. 

What Hershman are you talking of ? We will 

not be worried even if Hershman... 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Your Prime 
Minister has given a clean chit to the CIA. 
(Interruptions) 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Let me make it 

clear. My Prime Minister is not so naive at all  

(Interruptions) Will you listen? My Prime 

Minister is not as naive as to give a clearance 

like that. My Prime Minister in turn said, when 

there was an allegation of CIA intervention and 

Mr. Bush said, 'well, there is no intervention 

by CIA'—did he take him for his word? 

(Interruptions). You may quote or misquote. 

There is a plethora of instances given in this 

book itself how the CIA has been misbehaving 

and destabilising various countries, how it 

adopted a cloak and dagger method. how it has 

been bugging, how it has taken to so many 

other methods. The other day, Madam, the CIA 

diverted our rifles on the high-sea to South 

Africa. (Interruptions) Mr. Dipen, let me tell 

you one thing. We may agree or we may 

disagree on many other matters, but we 

entirely share your views on one thing that the 

CIA is the worst despicable agency. (Inter-
ruptions). We have always maintained this, 

and we maintain this today. That  is why the 

whole debate. When I am talking of national 

security, I am glad to refer to this only that 

Fairfax, according to their own adimigsion, 

would be sharing this information with the 

CIA. And we do not trust the CIA. We only 

hope that what Mr. Bush told our Prime 

Minister is true and correct. We are not so 

naive as to accept that as gospel truth. 
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[Shri  N. K. P. Salve] 

Madam, on page 263, finally, this is 
what they have said: 

"One has come across the argument that 

destabilising the political party in power or 

its leaders does not mean destabilisation of 

the concerned nation and that it has no 

impact on the security of the nation. It would 

merely appear to be merely a semantic 

exercise to so argue. If the democratically 

and duly elected representatives of the 

people in charge of the administration are 

subjected to false character assassination by 

resorting to disinformation even that can 

result in destablisation. " 

Those, therefore, who   are   indulging in 

character assassination and vilification   on  the     

appointment  of Fairfax consider removal of 

Fairfax, as unfortunate or removal of one 

Minister from one  Ministry to  another  

Ministry, as part of corruption have, I submit 

with great  respect, indulged   in   an     act 

which can only be described as anti-national   

and   eroding   the   credibility of the public life. 

By only repeating and re-repeating the charges 

of corruption, withont any basis, on irrelevant 

material, on immaterial considerations, on 

utterly false and motivated basis, it  does  bring 

about  instability  to     a party but it does bring 

about erosion in the probity of the public life, 

and as  a  result the whole political system plots   

weakened. In   connection   with Fairfax, a large 

number of people have indulged   in  this     

kind     o? 5. 00 P. M. reckless   character    

assassination    and    vilification. I submit. 

Madam, that      they      are squarely and fairly 

guilty, as has been conclusively  found   and  

totally  established   by  th; s     Commission. 

These people are guilty of anti-national acti-

vities. Thank  you  very  much. 

SHRI    VISHWANATH PRATAP 

SINGH. - Madam. Deputy Chairman. 1 will start 

my comments from the newspaper report of 

Prime* Minister's    

comments on the Thakkar-Natarajan 

Commission report itself. It is "Times of India" 

of 12th December. It says: 

-The Prime Minister, Mr. Rajiv Gandhi, today 

said that the Thakkar-Natarajan Commission. 

report had exonerated his party and government 

of any involvement in the Fairfax    issue... " 

I think the Prime Minister has precisely 

reflected the goal for which Thakkar 

Commission was appointed, I remember. 

Madam, that after the debate in the Lok Sabha 

on 3rd of April—It was between 31st of March 

and 3rd of April—we were summoned to the 

Prime Minister's residence. Mr. Shiv Shanker 

will be remembering that. He was also present 

there, Buta Singh Ji was also there. I and Prime 

Minister were there. The Prime Minister made 

the point that though Erahm Dutt Ji, Minister of 

State for Finance, had technically answered the 

various questions raised by the opposition, but, 

he felt, still in public mind the answers had not 

been given and much mud-sliging had been 

there. His name had been there. The names of 

Ajitabh Bachchan and Amitabh Eachchan had 

been there and referred to. All this had    to 

be... 

THE MINISTER OF PLANNING, 
THE MINISTER OF PROGRAMME 
IMPLEMENTATION       AND THE 
MINISTER OF LAW AND JUSTICE (SHRI 
P. SHIV SHANKER): I'reserve my  right  to  

reply. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: 
Sure. In spite of the answer"! of the Mirister of 
State for Firan'e. it would be better to have a 
Commission of a Judge and that would clear 
things rather than I. he or any one else start 

giving explanations about it. Precisely, as 
Salve Jj said, one of the issues was that in 
Fairfax perhaps the Government was 
embarrassed or felt that some people with 
political clout were  involved  and  any light 

thrown 
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on them would be inconvenient to the Prime 

Minister. This is what Mr. Salve- said. So, this 

was precisely what was in the Prime Minister's 

mind. For this reason, he said he / wanted the 

Commission. It was very laudable. Shiv 

Snanker Ji was there with a list of Judges. 

Buta Singh Ji, who was also there, went 

through the list of Judges. Some of the Judges 

we're, perhaps, hostile to the Government. 

Therefore, they were not approved. And of the 

names of Judges, the most preferable Judges in 

the end turned out to be Justice Thakkar and ... 

(lJiterrtiptio?)s). 

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 

MINISTRY OF PERSONNEL, PUBLIC 

GRIEVANCES, AND PENSIONS AND t 
THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 

MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS (SHRI P. 

CHIDAMBARAM): Madam, it is a serious 

aspersion. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA; 

Let him complete. 

SHRl P- CHIDAMBARAM: Madam, this 

is a serious aspersion. Mr. Vishwanath 

Pratap Singh—I say with great respect to 

him—has the habit of not recording anything 

and I am sure that he is taking advantage of 

the fact that nothing was recorded to use this 

opporunity to cast serious aspersions upon 

the sitting Supreme Court Judges. 

(Interruptions). 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 

Everything  has been recorded. 

SHRI DIPEN      GHOSH:  Madam 

Deputy Cnairman, we are discussing the 

Thakkar -Natarajan Commission's Rep>rt. 

When we are discussing this Commission's 

Report, naturally the appointment of the 

Judges for the Commission can come in fcr 

discussion. 

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: May I ask: 

Did Mr. V. P. Singh at any time, until this 

moment, question the integrity of the two 

Judges? It is conven- 

ient to Mm now. (Interruptions) Because he 
cannot answer the questions posed at page 175 
of the Report, he is now finding it convenient 
to question the integrity of the two Judges. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH; 
Madam... 

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM; Was he not a 

party to the Cabinet decision? Did he not know 

that Justice Thakkar and Justice Natarajan 

were being appointed? Was he not a member 

of the Government when the two Judges were 

appointed?   (Interruptions). 

THE MINISTER     OF STEEL AND MINES   

(SHRI     M. L. FOTEDAR): Madam, on  a      

point of information. Madam, I would like  to  

know from the hon. Member whether he was 

not a party when the terms of reference were  

drafted  by  the  Government  at that   time. If   I   

am   correct—he   can correct me if I am 

wrong—he was not only  a  party      but  he  

was  also  the draftsman of those terms of 

reference. That is number    one. Secondly... (. 
Interruptions)   If the hon. Member had any  

doubt   about  the  so-called   integrity of a 

Judge, more so of a sitting Judge of the 

Supreme  Court... (Interruptions)     I    am    not    

making    any speech. I am just asking for a 

point of information. Did he make any re-

presentation  to the  Commission      in writing?    

Did  he  ever  point out this thing  before  the   

Commission?     Thi? is what I wanted to  say. 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI BAHARUL ISLAM (Assam): 

Madam, I am on a point of order..... 

(Interruptions). 
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THE DEUTY CHAIRMAN: There is no 

point of order. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: 

Madam, I don't think these points will arise if I 

complete two more sentences. I am not raising a 

doubt but I am just stating a fact. I have not cast 

any aspersion, I am just narrating a fact. 

AN HON. MEMBER: He is misrepresenting 

the facts. 

SHRl BAHARUL ISLAM: Madam, I am on 

a point of order. My point of order is that under 

the provisions of the Constitution and the Rules 

of the House.. (Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Order please. 

Let me listen to what he has to say. 

SHRI BAHARUL ISLAM:.. the character 

and conduct of Judges of the High Conrt and of 

the Supreme Court cannot be discussed at all, 

and Mr. Singh lis  going to... 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: 

How does he know what I am going to say? 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 

Members of the Commission are not protected.. 

(Interruptions). 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please sit 
down. Listen, listen. During the point he was 
making, he said that at that time Mr. Shiv 

Shanker j i was also present. So, he is going to 
talk after him and I suppose he is going to say 
what is true and what is not. (Interruptions) 

SHRI RAOOF VALIULLAH (Guja-rat): 
Does he mean to say that some judges were 

hostile to the Government? Can this be allowed 
in this House. (Interruptions) 

  SHRIMATI JAYANTHI    NATARA- 

JAN   (Tamil Nadu): Madam, Deputy 

Chairman, my request to you is.. • 

SHRI      VISHWANATH      PRATAP 

SINGH: And, Madam, thereafter > Justice     

Natarajan... (Interruptions). 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARA-

JAN: Madam, I want to 'raise a point of 

order. I will be very brief. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP 

SINGH; Madam, the question is... 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: 

Madam, I want a ruling from the Chair 

whether you can say that a list of the judges 

of the Supreme Court was there and whether 

they were hostile to the Government or they 

were friendly to the Government; is that an 

aspersion or not? 

AN HON. MEMBER: Will you allow it 

to go on record? 

SHRI RAOOF VALIULLAH: How 

can you allow that to go on record? 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: 

May I clarify? I am not casting any 

aspersions. The Minister for Steel and Mines 

has asked whether I had any doubts. I want 

to submit j that while some people may have 

preferences I had no suspicions on the 

Justices. (Interruptions). The question was 

asked and I have answered. 

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 
MINISTRY OF LAW AND JUSTICE 

(SHRl H. R. BHARDWAJ): Madam, if he 
permits me, I think he is intc rested in 
truth, I think if he is a truthful man, I want 
to say one thing. Neither Mr. Shiv 
Shanker was involved, nor Mr. V. P. 
Singh. I wrote a letter to the Chief Justice 

of India in the evening, the reply came 
around at 4. 30 p. m. next day and I 
placed before the CCPA and Vish-
wanathji... 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP 

SINGH; But he was not in the meeting, 
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SHRI H. R. BHARDWAJ: I    had, 

written the letter.   

SHRI       VISHWANATH     PRATAP SINGH: 

He may have written    the     letter, but he was 

not in the meeting. And, Madam, the Minister of     

Steel and  Mines has  asked whether in the 

framing of the  terms of reference, I was a party to 

it or not. Madam, there is one interim fact also 

that I want to bring in, namely, that initially it was 

decided to have a one-Judge commission, and that 

was announced on the 3rd  April. The Prime  

Minister himself had     announced it   in the    

Lok Sabha, and      the terms of reference, 

Fotedarji, were  not  announced     and neither 

were they framed at that time, though the 

opposition had pointed out that it is a peculiar 

circumstances that while      the      commission 

has     been announced, no terms of 'reference 

have been announced. It might be the first time  

that  it   was   being   done. Then came the precise 

framing of the terms of reference. When it came    

to    the framing of terms  of reference, I did ask   

the   Prime   Minister   to   consider certain points 

for framing of the terms of reference. But what 

was actually framed finaly was not what 

originally Prime Minister had in mind to clear the 

various aspersions that   had come    in the      

debate involving names      of Amitabh Bachchan 

and Ajitabh Bach-chan and the economic 

offenders. The terms were differently framed and 

I did personally ask the Prime Minister that  I  

wanted  to  be  assured on my point. He  did take  

me to  his office and I did give this sheet of paper, 

and this is what I had given. I lay it on the Table  

of  the   House... (Interruptions)    You have asked 

for it. 

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: He is not replying to 

my point. I asked him... (Interruptions) The 

truth must come out... (Interruptions). 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: 

Yes. am answering... 

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: You are on oath to 

speak the truth; nothing but the truth. I am 

asking you whether you were a party to the 

decision when the terms were framed... 

(Interruptions). 

SHRl VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: I 

am responsibly answering on the floor of the 

House. I know the responsibility of standing 

up in the House and saying something in this 

august body. And with that sense of 

responsibility I am presenting this piece of 

paper, and this precisely is what I had given to 

the Prime Minister... 

SHRl M. L. FOTEDAR: This is not my 

point... {Interruptions). I am asking the 

question. Why are you afraid of truth? 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 

Madam, he is not the Minister in charge to 

reply to every sentence. Why is he getting up 

every time? 

SHRI VIRENDRA VERMA (Uttar 

Pradesh): He is not yielding; have you allowed 

him? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Fotedar, 

he said he is replying to your point. 

SHRl VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH; 

Now, question number one was; What 

companies or individuals were being 

investigated for FERA violations by the 

Enforcement Directorate for which services of 

Fairfax were sought? Question number two: 

What was the nature of their offences? 

Question number three: What evidence has 

been obtained by the Government so far? 

Question number four: What action   has  been  

taken  thereon?... 

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR; Did you frame  

these questions yesterday? 

SHRI      VISHWANATH      PRATAP 

SINGH-. My notings even hand-written 1    aVe 

of that date. 
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[Shri Vishwanath Pratap Singh] I was reading 

the questions. Precisely, it was on economic 

offenders and individuals also. Question 

number five was: Action taken by 

Government on the letter of Fairfax which is 

in possession of the CBI and published in the 

press in which the representative of Fairfax 

has mentioned that he met several persons, 

including officials, and that some 

industrialists have made payment to them or 

propose to do so. I lay the whole paper on the 

Table of the House... (Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That is not 

the practice. 

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR; He has not 

authenticated it. 

SHRl VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: I 

will authenticate it and lay it. 

Madam, the first two questions were 

ruled out. On the CBI letter, I pressed 

hard that this is from where public 

debate started. This is the first time 

the public came to know of it; about 

Fairfax. It must be there. I said, 

either action should be taken against 

Nusli Wadia, Goenka and Gurumurthy 

or action should be taken against the 

fabricators of this letter. When pres 

sed hard, the Prime Minister assured 

me that he would personally investi 

gate this letter and on that ground it 

was dropped from the terms of refer 

ence,   

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR; Mr. Singh, you 

have not replied to my questions. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: I 
have replied fully (Interruptions). Madam, 
this is how far I could go. Now, it is almost 

one opinion on the terms which has come out 
before the people. Essentially, what has 
happened? The core issue of economic 
offenders, whether it is in the case of 
companies or individuals, has been cleared 
out of the terns  of reference of ttie 

Commission. Having thus 

been cleared out of the terms of. reference of 

the Commission, now we have the statement 

of the Prime Minister that the Government 

itself has been cleared. When was the 

Government being questioned in the terms of 

reference? This is the precise point I want to 

make. This is the background behind it, 

Madam. 

Madam, I want to share what were we 

confronted with. I started my work in the 

Finance Ministry with an earnestness, with a 

declared policy, of fighting economic 

offenders, individuals and otherwise. In the 

Finance Ministry, I had with me very able and 

honest officers, not only these two. I came 

across many such officers who dedicated 

themselves to the task. The first operations we 

took up were 'Operation Ketu' and 'Operation 

Kali'. It started unfolding itself. To me, it 

appeared as if truth was unfolding itself in  

direct experience. Volfa. 3. Orkays, Relianqe, 

Brooke Bond, Batas, Ttapars, Kirlosk^rs, 

DCM Bakelite Hylam. Tatas and so on. It 

started unfolding like that. Here are powerful 

groups of business houses who are above the 

law of  this  country. They behave as if the 

law is made for everybody below them. 

Merrily, they can pilfer the country and they 

can send money abroad. They can violate the 

law with impunity and they were not to be 

questioned. Also came the IMF report that 

more than Rs. 1300 crores were stashed away 

in Swiss banks. Somehow, I made an innocu 

ous remark at Lucknow in one of my speeches 

that those who were taking away money from 

the country were worse than the Britishers. 

When I came back to Delhi, one of my colle-

agues asked me 'Did you make any remark 

against Mr Amitabh Bach-chan?' I think, he is 

here. 

SHRI VISHVJIT PRITHVIJ1T SINGH 
(Maharashtra): I said it. (Interruptions) 
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SHRl VISHWANATH PRATAP SUNGH): 

I am very glad. 1 am grate rui (o him. i have 

grea respect for snri Vishvjit Singh,. tie stood 

like a man and said what he has said and } not 

denied it. (Interruptions) 

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: Mr. Singh, You 

have not replied to my query. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: 

Fotedarji, you know in your heart that I have 

replied in full. 

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: You have not at 
all replied. 

SHRI      VISHWANATH      PRATAP 

SINGH: If there is anything left, in the end, I 

will try to. What I could r do, I am co-

operating. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You 

cannot have a cross-talk. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP 

SINGH; We have worked together, Madam. 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA (Nominated); 

Madam, I want to raise a point of order. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP • SINGH: I 

can take his name now. Shri Vishvjit Prithvijit 

Singh asked me 'did you make any remark 

again. -;; Mr. Amitabh Bachchan at Lucknow. I 

said, no, that was not at all in mind. Then, he 

said, did your statement that the funds are 

going abroad which is worse than the Britishers 

doing it, mean anybody doing it? I said, yes, I 

have said it in the House, I usually say it. This 

is being construed as an attack on Mr. Amitabh 

Bachchan I do not know how the linkages 

went, how signals went and got translated into   

different   quarters   differently. 

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE-High 

technology. 

SHRI VISHVJIT PRITHVIJIT SINGH: I 

have to give a clarification. This  is  very  

important. They     have 

been speaking about it and this is something 

wmcn has to be clarified Dy me. i haVe to 

clarify the exact imngs which 1 said. 

Madam Deputy Chairman, I would like to 

point out the background of this matter. There 

was a series oi articles being published by iocal 

newspapers in LucKnow attacking Mr. 

Amitabh Bachchan at that point o£ time. These 

series of articles were very very vicious and 

they were constantly repeating one point that 

Mr. Amitabh Bachcnan is sending the money 

out of the country. In the light of those articles, 

on the day when one of the major articles was 

published, Mr. Vishwanath Pratap Singh had 

gone to Lucknow and given tnis speech and 

said that those people who are taking the 

money abroad—he went on casting aspersions 

against a lot of people—I am going to take 

action against them, I am not going to be 

stopped any further. I had gone to his office in 

some other connection. In the course of 

conversation I mentioned, Raja, you had gone 

to Lucknow, did you make the speech, did you 

have the Bachchans in mind? He said, no. I 

said, well, it turned out that you have attacked 

the Bachchans* because this is the newspaper 

article apperaing on the very day when you 

have given this speech. Both of them seem to 

be like a conspiracy. Here is a newspaper 

article which used the same language which is 

used by Raja Vishwanath Pratap Singh on the 

same day. I said, this is the problem. And this is 

what 1 have to point out. 

' SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: 
Anyway, this is coincidence but I have not 

seen this in the newspaper, but I am very clear 
that I assured Mr. Vishvjitji that I did not 
mean any special name. I said, yes, we will 
fight anyone who does it. This   was  precisely   
(he  scenario. 
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[Shri Vishwanath Pratap Singh] Now the 

question before all of us was whether we allow 

this to happen or we should fight it out. We said, 

we shall fight and that was the deter mination in 

the Finance Ministry. I must pay a tribute to the 

honesty of the officers who have worked there, 

who took the challenge, (interruptions). I knew 

that I am fighting the system and it will fight me 

back. I remember the words of Shri Nirmal 

Chatterjee that you are riding a tiger and the 

tiger may eat you or you control it. It was the 

system. I have really no personal grudges. I 

knew what we were against. And what has 

followed is not of individual references. I will 

say, it is a reaction of whole system that was 

challenged and that was being cornered. But I 

must say, whatever I have done, I have done in 

the national interest. And in spite of the reports, 

whatever the reports be, I say it hundred times 

over and over again that for my country this 

system has to be fought, big money running this 

country being above law, controlling so many in 

the Government... (Interruptions). 

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: This is our policy. 

AN HON. MEMBER: How about Goenka 

also?   (Interruptions). 

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: This is the Prime 

Minister's policy, not your policy. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Nasli Wadia, 

Goenka. Khambata. all  are  included. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: * 

THE  DEPUTY  CHAIRMAN: Nothing of 

this will go on record. 

•Not recorded. 

SHRl M. L. FOTEDAR: You caught one 

businessman with the help of another. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP Y 
SINGH: I will meet that point also. Let m; e 

come to that. Under the policy of Mr. Rajiv 

Gandhi, the same policy which Shri Kalpnath 

Rai is saying, what is the end result? One of 

the finest officers, Shri Vinod Pande, and Shri 

Bhure Lai... (Interruptions)... whose track 

record has been absolutely without any spot 

and has been the brightest if you see il 

anywhere in the past decade, wherever they 

have been, they have done their job with 

honesty and integrity... 

 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: 

He was the same Bhure Lai wiio arrested me 

in Allahabad during 1977—80 when Janata 

was in power... (Interruptions) These persons 

if they had no integrity, had any greed, they 

would have been rolling in money. 

SHRI VITHALBHAI MOTIRAM 

PATEL (Gujarat); What about Bombay 

Dyeing? 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP 

SINGH: 1 will answer that. Bombay 

Dyeing was raided and was penalised 

more than Rs. 1. 25 crores 

SHRI VITHALBHAI MOTIRAM 

PATEL: Out of 20 crores, certainly one 

crore... 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP 

SINGH): Madam, the manner in which it 

has been done... (Interruptions) 
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SHRI VITHALBHAI MOTIRAM PATEL: 

Which was transferred by you. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: 

Madam, what saddens one more is thee 

manner in which it has been done. Madam, a 

person may be indicted, convicted and 

hanged, but it is also important the way it has 

been done. The law is thus: Section 8B of the 

Commissions of Inquiry Act says: 

"If at a!ny stage of the     inquiry, the 

Commission: 

(a) considers it necessary to in 

quire into the conduct of any per 

son; or 

(b) is of opinion that the repu 

tation of any person is likely to 

be prejudicially affected by the 

inquiry... 

even if there is such a likelihood— 

... the Commission shall... 

it is mandatory— 

... give to that person a reasonable 

opportunity of being heard in the inquiry... 

and not only that—i 

... and to produce evidence in his defence. " 

Yes, page 25 of the Report says 

that. 

SHRI    NIRMAL      CHATTERJEE: That part 

Mr. Salve has not read. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: And 

when such a notice is given, of course the right 

to lead evidence arises to that person. Not only 

that, section 8C says, that person may cross-

examine a: witness and may be represented 

before the Commission by a legal practitioner. 

So two more rights accure to him. 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: Madam Deputy 

Chairman, I have a very serious point of 

order. I want, to raise it at this stage. I may 

be permitted. 

SHRl VIRENDRA VERMA; It is a point 

of disorder. 

SHRI MADAN    BHATIA: My respectful 

submission before you is that the hon. 

speaker has given kudos to his   officers. I  

shall  deal  with  that; I am not raising a point 

of order     on that. But the question which he 

is raising is, under section 8-B, every person 

whose reputation is likely to be prejudicially 

affected is entitled to be heard in defence. I 

would like      to seek this clarification 

through      you, Madam, from the honourable      

Member... 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Is it a point of 

order?... (Interruptions),., 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: Of course, it 

is... {Interruptions)... 

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE: At least 

he should be consistent. He started with a 

point of order. (/» lerruptions)... 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA; My respectful 

submission before you, Madam, is that he has 

already misled the House—and I will deal 

with that later, with regard to his alleged 

conversation with the Prime Minister. But 

now... {Interruptions).,. 1 would like to ask 

this question... (Interruptions)  

SHRI SATYA PRAKASH MALAVIYA; 

Is it a point of order?... (Interruptions)... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; I have 

given you a chaince. If you want to make a 

statement, you are going to speak and you 

can do it then. But if it is a point of order, 

you restrict yourself to the point of order. 
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SHRI MADAN BHATIA: The Commission 

deliberately put him a question and the question 

was... (Interruptions)... 

SHRI  PARVATHANENI    UPENDRA: What 

is the point of order? ... (Interruptions)... 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA; I want to read... 

(Interruptions)... M'adam, you have permitted 

me to raise a point of order. Unless I complete 

it... (Interruptions)... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You come to 

your point of order. ... (Interruptions)... 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA; Why are you 

disturbing? We are not disturbing   your     

speakers... (Interruptions) 

SHRI SATYA PRAKASH MALAVIYA; 

Madam, kindly give your ruling. This is not a 

point of order... (Interruptions)... 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: You have no 

ease. That's all... (Interruptions! ... Shri V. P. 

Singh, the report says, ... (Interruptions). Just a 

minute, please. 

... (Interruptions)... 

SHRI  RAOOF   VALIULLAH: Let him make 

his point of order. ... (Interruptions)... 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA; Madam, you have 

permitted me, but I am not allowed to speak 

even a word... (Interruptions)... 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Let Mr. Bhatia be 

asked to quote the rule. 

DR. BAPU KALDATE (Maharashtra): 

Under which rule?... (Interruptions)... 

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 

DEPARTMENT OF EXPENDITURE IN THE 

MINISTRY OF FINANCE (SHRI B. K. 

GADHVI): Madam, it is for you to decide. 

How. can any one of them say that- it is not a 

point of order? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please 

confine yourself to the point of order ... 

(Interruptions)... 

SHRI VIRENDRA    VERMA; Don't allow 

anybody to disturb the House. ... 

(Interruptions)... 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: Why are you so  

afraid of my point of order? ... (Interruptions).. 

I have not even completed my point of order. 

Why are    -1 you so frightened7 

... (Interruptions)... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; Order, 

please. Please sit down, everybody. 

DR. BAPU KALDATE: Under which 

rule? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; You are 

unnecessarily taking a long time. ... 

(Interruptions)... What js your point of 

order? You don't take much time. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH; He must, first of 

all, quote the rule under which he would 

raise the point of order. He 

must quote the rule.. < Interruptions) 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: He did not 

reply to a question posed to ham as to 

whether he knew that Shri Bhure  Lai... 

(Interruptions)... 

SHRI SATYA PRAKASH MALA 

VIYA: Is this a point of order? 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: When he is 

asked questions which are inconvenient to 

him, he refuses to    answer. 
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Now he talks of section 8B, he is mis    let 
ding this hon. House. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP 

SINGH: Madam, I wil] answer. {In-

terruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Order, 

please. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: 

The provisions of section 8B are not, 

Madam, on the conduct ot \ anyone. It is a 

mandatory provision. If anyone's reputation 

is to be affected, whatever his conduct, a 

notice under this has to go, irrespective of his 

conduct. That is not the point. 

Madam, I want to say that this t notice 

under section 8B or 8C was not given either to 

Mr. Bhure Lai or to Mr. Vinod Pandey or to 

myself. Only one person was given notice 

under section 8B, Mr. Nusli Wadia. I do not 

know why this special favour to only one 

person while others have been denied the 

basic right of even a lawyer. Unless we get 

the notice, we cannot even represent through 

out lawyer. So, Madam, a precedent has been 

established. 

SHRI P. N. SUKUL (Uttar Pradesh): It  

is not statutory. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP 

SINGH: It is statutory. 

SHRI P. N. SUKUL: It is not. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: 

Madam, what has happened is that all canons 

of natural justice have been thrown to the 

winds. It is, for example, condemnation 

without opportunity of defence. It is laying a 

precedent which is an ominous potent for the 

future. A precedent has been laid that a 

person can be indict-ed by legally gagging 

him without an opportunity of saying his 

own point of a case. Ths document can be 

used politically   by   a   Government   before 

the public to present it as if something has come 

from an authority, from the Judges of the 

Supreme Court or whatever it is. This is the 

greatest danger for the future, Madam. It is not 

for us. We can be hanged. But the foundation 

being laid must be fought and fought with the 

greatest strength we have. This precedent the 

country cannot afford and cannot  tolerate. 

Not only this, Madam, I have a letter from the 

Justices Thakkar-Nata-rajan Commission of 

inquiry addressed to me. In my letter I had 

requested that I be permitted to inspect do-

cuments. I lay all this on the Table of the 

House. A letter from the Justices Thakkar-

Natarajan Commission dated May 18, 1987, 

gave me this as surance. A very solemn 

assurance I had from the Justices of the 

Supreme Court, who are heading the Commis-

sion: 

"With regard to records of the Honourable 

Commission, the records are entirely 

confidential, and these cannot be disclosed to 

you at this juncture. When the Honourable 

Commission is engaged in the investigative 

part of the exercise. Whatever material is 

relevant will be made available to you at the 

appropriate stage in due course of sought to 

be used against you. " 

This is the solemn promise of the Justices. 

Having been given this. Madam, I possess it. 1 

am assured of the assurances of the Justices that 

if there is anything against me, I will be called 

upon and I will be shown these documents. What 

more assurance in this country can a citizen 

would have than the assurances of two Justices 

of the Supreme Court? Rests on it his whole 

reputation and career, and his life rests on it, and 

suddenly he comes across this document without 

this assurance having been fulfilled of the 

Justices. 
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Madam, I have come with pain, and I have 
grievance. I shall lay this document, Mia'dam. 

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA (West 
Bengal): Madam, what a sheer mockery of 
democracy! (Interruptions) 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: 

About cooperation... (Interruptions) In spite of 

the fact the documents were denied, in spite of 

the fact that I requested that I may be allowed 

to be represented by a Counsel, in spite of my 

request that the Government be asked to put all 

the documents regarding economic offenders, 

in spite of ia!ll these requests, the point 

regarding Coopera tion that was raised, in my 

letter dated 21st May, 1987 I had written and I 

quote: 

"In the circumstances I request a little time to 

furnish the answer to the Questionnaire and to 

consider how best I can safeguard my position 

consistent with my wholehear ted desire to 

cooperate with the hon. Commission and 

supply to it all information within my 

knowledge. " 

I. am on record to cooperate. 

Again when these requests foranopen inquiry 

etc. were refused, etthat stage of time I had 

again inmyletter of 24th May, 1987writtentothe 

Commission: 

"Lest this plea of mine be misconstrued as non-

cooperation with the Commission, I am 

answering the questions submitted to me in the 

be lief that an authoritative ruling will be 

pronounced by the Commission. " 

The ruling that I was asking was regarding the 

Oath of Secrecy as a Minister. I was asking the 

Commission to please give me a ruling if I can 

divulge what is under Oath of Secrecy. I never 

got 

a ruling. Yet, I was compelled to answer 

the questions. Even then I answered the 

questions in the spirit of cooperation. 

There was no denial from me. I will lay all 

these papers \ on the Table of the House so 

that it may be on record as a full text. 

(Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No, it 

cannot be laid. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP 

SINGH; Then it should come as pa!rt of my 

speech. I may be allowed to read it in full. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You 

cannot lay the papers. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP 

SINGH; What is said in the observations is 

that the Directorate of Enforcement and 

Revenue Intelligence was working in a 

'clock and dagger manner', in a' 'hush-hush 

manner'. May I ask, if intelligence agencies 

are not to work in a cloak and dagger 

manner, which agency does it? But, while 

intelligence agencies are prescribed not to 

work in a cloak and dagger manner, to my 

request to have an open inquiry right from 

the start, this is what the hon. Commission 

says': 

"At present the hon. Commission is 

engaged in the investigative exercise for 

collecting information on points of matters 

which may be considered useful or relevant 

to the subject matter of the inquiry, which 

power the hon. Commission derived from 

Section 5(2) of the Act. The power so 

conferred is not hedged by any limitation. 

Whether or not the Commission decides to 

sit in public or private, is irrelevant from 

the point of view of obligation to furnish 

information under subsection 5(3)   of the 

Act. " 

This is the answer when I asked that the 
Commission should not sit in camera, but in 

open. I quote the ans- 
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wer: When we are in investigative stage, it is 

not necessary for us to go in public. Justice at 

investigative stage cannot go in public, but 

intelligence investigations must be in public, 

not in cloak and dagger manner. It. is 

distortion of all norms. And there has been 

suppression of facts by the hon. Justices in the 

Report. 

The Prime Minister had asked the Finance 
Minister whether in this matter the Cabinet's 
approval was necessary or C. C. P. A. approval 

was necessary or  the Finance Secretary's 
approval was necessary. The Finance Secretary 
replied to the Prime Minister and the whole 
document was further forwarded by the 
Finance ^Secretary to the Commission in his 
written statement and in that answer to the 

query, the Finance Secretary has  said; 

'There was no need to consult Finance 

Secretary. It does not appear necessary to  

consult Cabinet or C. C. P. A. " 

This being on record, Justices Thak-kar-

Natarajan have suppressed the fact and have not 

put it before the people. This was the answer 

from a ' responsible officer, highest officer of 

the Finance Ministry. (Interruptions) 

THE MINISTER OF HOME AFFAIRS 
(SHRI BUTA SINGH): It is the 

responsibility of the Minister concerned and 
not the Secretary as to on which things the 
Cabinet must be consulted. He is taking 
shelter behind the Secretary. Taking shelter 
behind the Secretary— what a poor defence, 
—what a poor leader? 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP 

SINGH: With all respect to my friend. 

Shri Buta Singhji he has just en 

tered and takes it at the tail end of 

what I have been saying. (Interrup 
tions) . 

I will come to the fact about the Prime 
Minister. I had given a detailed reply to 
Justices Thakkar-Natarajan. Hon'ble Minister 
of of Home, this was my reply which I will 
also put here as part of it. This is what I have 

replied to the Commission and it has not got 
reflected here: 

"The day I made the noting referred to in the 
question, that is, On 11-3-1987 regarding my 
oral clearance. I met the Prime Minister in the 
night in his office and told him that I have 

sent the file that was asked for by Shri Gopi 
Arora and also apprised him on the grounds 
on which I had given the clearance. " He said 
"he saw nothing wrong in the clearance I had 
given" "When the controversy about the 
Fairfax was raised in the press and again 

when the debate about the same was 
scheduled in the Lok Sabha I raised the issue 
with him on both the occasions. " He 
reiterated his earlier views and told me that 
the Government will endorse my decision on 
the floor of the House and it was reflected by 

this sentence of the State Minister of Finance. 
Shri Brahm Dutt: 

Madam, there is one thing like permission 
and the other thing is rectification. Both 
principles apply when functioning. 
(Interruptions) 

Madam the Cabinet functions like a family 
on trust and many a time decisions are taken 

on the hope of ratification and when I raised it 

personally with the Prime Minister, he said 
"There is nothing wrong. " What he said was 
"I just want to see whether the officers have 
exceeded your brief. "   Finally, he assures me 
"That 
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your decision will be endorsed on the floor of 
the House. " It was finally endorsed on the 
floor of the House as can be seen from the 
proceedings of this august House and still what 

is the question thereafter and what is being 
inquired into? 

SHRI H. R. BHARDWAJ: I told you not to 

agree for an inquiry but you insisted on it. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: 
He was not in that meeting. (Interruptions) 
Madam, what I am saying is how 8(B) was 
denied to us on so many occasions? Had I been 
given 8(B) notice, it would not have been 

necessary and this was my answer to the 
Commission. The Commission would have to 
verify it with the Prime Minister. He would 
have had to come to the Commission. I would 
have a right of cross-examination and prove 
my points. All are denied. I am left with a mere 

statement here in the House. Now what has 
happened? With these distortions Madam, I 
think, great injustice has been done by the 
Commission and I am sure, this can be put t0 a 
great political misuse as we are already 
witnessing on a day-to-day basis. What will be 

the result of this recommendation? The net re-
sult is economic offenders are happy. They 
could not have got a report nearer to their heart. 
The honest officers are in the dock and the 
morale of such officers has been dealt a lea-
thai blow and imagine, what is the 

recommendation which is accepted. Mr. Bhure 
Lai has been indicated because he meets 
someone outside. Now everyone, every 
intelligence officer should meet any informer 
always in his office. There should be entry. 
There should be first approval of any informer 

first from the Cabinet. This will be total 
paralysis of the intelligence agencies as such. 
(Interruptions). 

SHRT BUTA SINGH: It is not a procedural   

thing.... ^Interruptions'). 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: 

Madam, a qestion has been raised why such an 

agency was engaged. Madam this is nothing 

new for the revenue intelligence. May T say 

the Directorate of Revenue Intel- ^ ligence, 

have done good work. They spend a lot of 

amount in foreign exchange in getting 

information from foreign contacts and if you 

look into the Finance Ministry records, even 

before I came, they have been spending this 

money and getting information from contacts 

abroad. Only Mr. Bhure Lai did not have that 

secret fund. (Interrptions). Madam, what was 

the situation? I have already narrated. Here 

was a company which had a history of back-

dating where Rs. 67 crores of loan was recalled 

for the first time in the history of ^ banking. 

We came across a case that while imports were 

allowed of eight machines, a Technical 

Committee including those officers of the 

Ministry of Industry reported, instead of eight, 

twelve machines have been imported. The 

report lands at rny desk with the signatures of 

the officers. How a power olant has been 

imported wherein Rs. 23 to Rs. 30 crores were 

involved is not very clear and pitted against all 

this, initiative is taken. This is a joint report of 

the Ministry of Industry'c officers and Ministry 

of Finance and not of the "Indian Express". 

The Indian Express had said a ripht thing. It is 

confirmed. It has done a service. 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Madam. they may 
all be hanged. The question is, he has 
spoken for one hour. Let him come to the 
report directly. (Interruptions). Are the 

issues of ecqnomic offences... 
(Interruptions) All these people whom he is 
referring  to.... (Interruptions). 

 
TTTK DEPUTY CHATRMAN: He is 

rumrmng up now. 

SHRT VISHWANATH PRATAP 

STNGH: Madam, this is a part nf it. 

T   will   ni"vcr   get   this   chance   again. 
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; For one full 

hour, you have spoken. You stated at 

5'Oclock and now it is 6'0 clock. 

6  P. M. 

SHRI       VISHWANATH PRATAP 

SINGH: Madam, the whole life is at 

stake. The position was.... {Interrup 
tions) There were not more than four 

persons  abroad  of the Directorate of 

Enforcement. In the U. S. from where the 

supplies came, there was no Officer. If we 

send our Officers, it is not easy to develop 

intelligence contacts and money is, any way, 

spent. And only one getting evidence 

payment is to be made. It is not as if anyone 

giving any piece of evidencj is paid. It is 

always after verifying if      the  intelligence is 

correct or not, only on concrete evidence, any 

payment is to be made. I gave a general 

clearance. It was not only cost-effective but 

also, Madam, i did have in mind that it will 

instil the fear of God on all those who had 

money abroad, anywhere, in any corner of the 

world. I think, precisely, that is where I went 

wrong, not on other counts. It did instil the 

fear of God on those who had accounts, those 

who had money, and that was my crime 

which has unfolded itself finally  into various  

forms. Madam, 

    now coming to questions about the cre-

dentials, it has been mentioned on the floor of 

the House by the Minister of State. Shri 

Brahm Duttji  on 31 March 1987. replying to 

Mr. Somnath Chatterjee. He said, 

 

 

So, after this clarification and after saying 
there is no need of credential by the 
Government itself, by the Minister of State, I 
do not konw what we are at. 

 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: I 
will answer the specific question. Every 
morning, Madam, when I used to meet at my 

place— there was no appointment—many 
people had turned up to me and said that they 
had got information about so and so. I have 
always referred them to the Department and in 
the Department, we keep secret numbers for 
contacts. The question is, when I ami to 

receive information, I have to verify the 
information, not the informer. How am I 
concerned with the informer? When I get 
information, I verify whether it is correct and 
take action. 

SHRI BUTA SINGH: Here, Madam, in this 
case, it is not an ordinary informer. This is an 
agency from America. The Finance Minister 
ought to have checked the antecedents of this 
agency. He is trying to conveniently avoid it. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: 
The question which the report has raised is 
why I gave oral orders. Madam, it was a 
Minister's oral order. The Prime Minister himr 
self has given me oral orders which I have 
executed. And had an 8B notice been given to 
me, I could have cross-examined himi on this 
point. In fact, it Is known to public that a 
Foreign Secretary was dismised by oral orders 

 

It is correct. And he has said it so man) 

times. I need not repeat that. He was ar 

informer. 
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SHRI     VISHWANATH PRATAP 
SINGH: I had increased a funa of Mr. Buta 
Singh's Department on oral orders... 

SHRI BUTA SINGH: No. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: 

Yes, you know it, you know which fund I had 

increased... 

SHRI BUTA SINGH: At that time he did 

not know who the agents were. 

SHRI     VISHWANATH PRATAP 
SINGH: I am on the point of oral orders. The 
Prime Minister himself had given oral orders 
several times. Mr. Nagarani, for instance, of 
Mr. Buta Singh's Home Department, was the 
Director-General of Security Guards. He was at 
that time removed.... 

SHRI BUTA SINGH: Superannuated. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH:... 
because he gave in writing that there were 
certain people who were going to be trained 
abroad. I do not want to disclose the details be-
cause I owe a responsibility to the country. His 
fault was he reduced it to writing and he was 
removed, as to why such information was 
reduced to writing. (Interruption) Yes, you find 
it out from the records. Just for the fault of 
reducing it to writing he was removed. The 
point is in intelligence work, in sensitive 
matters, many a time oral instructions are 
issued, bet-cause, otherwise, it goes to the 
typists, then it goes into the registers for entries, 
and so on; and, therefore, in many sensitive 
matters we do function in this manner. 

Then, a point  is  made     why after coming  to  
Defence  Ministry     notings were made. Now, 
as soon as I came to  know that the question was 
being asked  as to who gave permission for 
utilising a foreign agency and officers y were 
being questioned and Mr. Brahm Dutt was 

replying on the floor of the Lok Sabha, it was 
dialogued—I    am locating it     to refresh his 
memory—I told   himi  that   this   sort   of   
questions were  being  asked, I     gave the  
clearance. So  I wanted to go on    record, just in 
case some    other Government comes   and   we 

may  not  be  there, at least  the officers will be  
safeguarded because  neither  I   nor  you   
would   be there to defend them... (Interruption) 
Today   I  tell     you     the  truth     and, Madam, 
you   protect  me. (Interruptions)   After  the 
Budget  was  presented. Revenue   Secretary   

and  Banking "T Secretary had dropped  in my    
office just to get my  reaction of the Budget as I 
had been the Finance Minister a few months 
earlier. When I mentioned this  to  the  Revenue 
Secretary  that  1 had      mentioned  to  the     
Minister  of State  about all this and if there was 

a reference I wished to go on record, they said, 
all right. Now, if you look to  page  155 of the 
report itself, para (b) of page 155, Vinod Pande 
made it clear. That officer did not do anything 
surreptitiously in sending the file there... He  
informed  the  Minister   of  State... 

(Interruption)  He took him into confidence  and 
the  Minister of State for Finance, Shri Brahm 
Dutt, was apprised on  the same day that I had 
sent the file to the Defence Minister. 

•The Minister of State, Shri Brahm Dutt, 

said that the Defence Minister had told him 

of the question and saL! . that the former 

Finance Minister wished to place the de-

cison on record. " 

Madam, the Minister was taken into confi-

dence. There is nothing which has sur-

reptitiously happened and it is no back dating 

or creating a file. Madam, let me know, if 

officers are being questioned as to who gave 

the authority to act and if they are to be 

hanged for it, who else wfll 

 

[Shri Vishwanath Pratap Singh] 

in Public. Mr. Marwaha was again dismissed 
or removed from his post by oral orders and 
also... 
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reccrd than myself who had given the 

authority to act? Nobody else would have 

recorded it. And, will I fight shy of it, by not 

recording when the question earner! And, it 

was on that date and after that, tha I old the 

Prime Miister of he same and, finally it was 

endorsed on the floor of the House... 

(Interruptios)... 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP 

SINGH: Finally Madam... {Interruptions) ... 
Finally, Madam... (Interruptions)... Finally, 

Madam, the question of the security of India 

has been raised... (Interruptions)... 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: Madam, just 

for my information only... (Interruptions) ... 
1 am only asking... (Interruptions)... 

SHRI VISHWANATH

 PRATAP 

SINGH: Madam, T am making the last point... 

(Interruptions)... On the security of India,  the 

main point that has been made is th U a private 

agency, that a foreign private agency, has been 

engaged... (Interruptions)... 1 am not such a 

shirker.,. (Inter-ruptions)... Even if I do not 

have the "J- knowledge, I take the 

responsibility. What is there?... 

(Interruptions)... It has been said tha; because a 

private agency has been engaged, a foreign 

private Pgency h: sen engaged, the security of 

India has been leopardized. 

SHRT DARBARA SINGH (Punjab): 

Restrict yourself to Mr. Hershman. 

SHRI VISHWANATH        PRATAP 

SINGH: Mr. Darbara Singh, let me say a 

few things and then see whether you open 

your mouth or keep it shut... (Interrup-
tions),.. 

SHRT DIPEN GHOSH: You know wha". 

Mr. Moynihan has written... (Interruptions).. 

SHRI VISHWANATH

 PRATAP 

SINGH: May I say, Madam... (Interrup-

tions),.. May I say, Mada/n, tha, t had   a 

notice under 8(B) been given... (Interrup-

tions)... Madam may I say that had a notice 

under 8(B) been given... (Interruptions). 
Madam, may I say that had a notice under 8(B) 

been given, on this point I could have... 

(Interruptions)... cross-examined the Prime 

Minister on the information which he had 

personally given to me. For a foreign private 

agency... (Interruptions)... 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: 

Madam, on a point of order... (Interruptions)... 
Madam, I am on a legal point of order... 

(Interruptions)... 

SHRI PUTTAPAGA RADHAKRISHNA 

(Andhra Pradesh): Madam, I am also on  a  

point  of  order... (Interruptinos) 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: 

Madam, I am on a point of order... 

(Interruptions)... Madam, it is under the 

Commissions of Inquiry Act and there is 

nothing personal in this.... (Interruptions)... 

SHRI PUTTAGAPA RADHA- 

KRISHNA: Madam, i am on a point of order... 
(Interruptions)... 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: 

I just want to make a point of order, Madam. 

Under section 8(B) of the Commissions of 

Inquiry Act, if a notice. is given to the 

honourable Member who is speaking now. it 

does not mean that he can cross-examine the 

Prime Minister... (Interruptions)... I am 

making my point of  order... (Interruptions)... 

SHRI RAOOF VALIULLAH: She    is 

enlightening you... (Interruptions)... She is 

enlightening you on a legal procedure... 

(Interruptions)... Please listen, she is en-

lightening  you... (Interruptions)... 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: 

Madam, I am on my point of order.. 

(Interruptions). 

SHRI RAOOF VALIULLAH: Let her 

enlighten the ignorant Members... (Inter-

ruptions)... 
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SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: 

Madam, there is nothing personal in this. I just 

want to point out that under section 8(C), the 

appropriate Government.. (In-terruptions)... 

SHRl    RAOOF    VALIULLAH: You 

people can stand up later if you have any 

points of order. First, please listen to her. She 

is enlightening you... (Interruptions). 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: 

; i have, taken the permission from the Chair 

and I am still on m, point of order... 

{Interruptions)... 

SHRI RAOOF VALIULLAH: Let her 

make her point of order. Madam, she is 

enlightening the ignorant Opposition Mem-

bers,.. (Interruptions)... 

SHRI PUTTAPAGA RADHAKRISHNA: 

Madam,... {Interruptions)... 

SHRIMATI  JAYANTHI NATRAJAN: 

Madam, under section 8(CI which provides 

for cross-examination which he referred to 

earlier also, if a notice is given to him, lie can 

cross-examine a witness other than a witness 

produced by him and so, the Prime Minister 

could not have been cross-examined... 

(Interruptions)... He could not have cross-

examined the Prime Minister... 

(Interruptions)... So, it is totally wrong to say 

that he could have cross-examined the Prime 

Minister... (Interruptions)... 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: 

At least I could have mentioned, with the 

security of the court or the Commission... 
(Interruptions)... gainst any information I have 

with me as Minister—i today I enjoy the 

privilege of the House... (Interruptions)... that 

a private agency has been engaged, a foreign 

agency, to train the people of SPG who are. in 

charge of the persona] security of the Prime 

Minister 

SOME     HON. MEMBERS: Shame, 

Shame... (Interruptions). 

 

 

SHRI V. NARAYANSAMY Pondicherry); 

Can he prove that fact? (Interruptions). 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP 

SINGH: I do not need a denial or assertion, 

because... (Interruptions). 

 

SHRI BUTA SINGH: This question was 

asked in Parliament, and a categorical reply 

was giv^n. But if someone is bew upon 

repeating untruths it will not make truth out 

of it. (Interruptions). 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Let there be a 

Commission of lnqiry as the Fairfax, whether 

any private agency was appointed to train the 

Prime Minister's security. (Interruptions). 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: I 

do not need a denial or to ge into 

Parliamentary answers, i have learnt it from 

the horse's mouth: * 

SHRI BUTA SINGH: I expected 
Vishwanath)!.,. (Interruptions). 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please be 

quiet. Sit down. (Interruptions). 

 

SHRI BUTA SINGH: I was expecting that 

Vishwanathji will at least keep up that farce 

of a truthful man. But today I  am really    

disappointed 

Not    recorded  
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that he is putting his own words in the mouth 

6f the Prime. Minister. (Interruptions) 

Without any authentic proof, he is putting his 

own words in the mouth of the Prime 

Minister (. Interruptions). 

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE: Because 

he is the product of the mouth of the Prime 

Minister. (Inter rwpttons). 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now, Mr. 

Singh, listen. The Prime Minister is not here 

to defend whether he said it or not. And, 

therefore, it cannot  go on record. 

(Interruptions). 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: His 

Ministers are there. They can deny. 

(Interruptions). Why can't the ir to the Prime 

Minister? He is the head of the Government. 

Why can't you refer to him? (Interruptions). 

SHI N. -K. P. SALVE: Madam, I am   on 
Rule  238A. (Interruptions). 

THE MINISTER OF PARLIAMENTARY 

AFFAIRS AND THE MINISTER OF FOOD 

AND CIVIL SUPPLIES (SHRI H. K. L. 

BHAGAT): Madam, the hon. Member, Mr. 

V. P. 

Singh, is making a reflection and an 

insinuation against the Prime Minister. 

(Interruptions) Please wait. Rule 238-A says: 

"No allegation of a defamatory or nina'ory 

nature shall be made by a Member against any 

other member or a member of the House 

unless the member making the allegation has 

given previous intima-p tion to the Chairman 

and also to the Minister concerned so that the 

Minister may be able to make an investigation 

into the matter for the purpose of a reply. " 

He cannot cast any aspersion or reflexion on 

the Prime Minister. In particular, he cannot 

make thiB kind of insinuation unless there is a 

substantive motion. Therefore, it should be 

expunged. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: It will not 

go on record. 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: If he thinks that 

these remarks which he has made are 

necessary and relevant for the purpose of 

making his point, ' he can d0 it provided he 

follows the procedure in Rule 238A. No 

allegation... 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH; 

It is not an allegation. 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: I seek your ruling. 

The hon. (Member has made certain 

arguments which have been challenged by 

others. At this stage, the fact is not proved. It 

is an allegation at this stage. I want your rul-

ing, Madam. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: It is not an 

allegation. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No 

allegation of a defama'ory or incriminatory 

nature shall be made by a member against any 

other member or a member of the House (that 

means; the Lok Sabha) unless the member 

making the allegation... (Intenrup-tions). 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: The Prime Minister 

is the head of the Government. Therefore, you 

can elways refer to him. 

SHRI BUTA SINGH; I would only say that 
Shri V. P. Singh is trying to create an alibi by 
putting his own statement in the mouth of the 

Prime Minister. It is not a fact. It is untrue. It 
is baseless and I deny it totally. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: 

I repeat what I have said. 
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SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: Do 

you know what the Prime Minister tofd him? 

Were you present? (Madam, how does Mr. 

Buta Singh know? 

SHI H. K. L. BHAGAT; The procedure is 

here. You should have brought a substantive 

motion von know the procedure. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; Please sit 

down everybody. I have already given the 

noting that is will not goes record. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: I 

am moving to the next point. There is a point 

about the use of a foreign agency. In Gen. 

Vaidaya's case, we used an American agency. 

SHRI BUTA SINGH: It is a system which si  

available to every country. Shri V. P. Singh is 

behaving like a child. Interpol is available to all 

the countries. We got the help of Interpol. He 

has lost his balance. Interpol is available to all 

the countries of the world. 

(Interruptions) 

There is n0 secret about it. What did he do? 

He never caved to ask who Mr. Hershman is 

and what his organisation   is. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: 
Should I go over the debate again? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please 
conclude now. There shall be no interruptions). 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: I 

sm iot allowed to conclude. I am trying 'o 
conclude. In Bofors case, the Prime Minister 
has asked a fo-3ign Government to investigate 
and give information. The point is that 
economic offenders who throttle 'he economy 
are more than murderers. Can we not take h?lp 

which can expose them?  That is the 

point. And when we were receiving 

information, no information was given. And 

a peculiar decision has come from this 

Report that no information was given to 

Fairfax, no information was received, no 

payment was made, yet the security was en-

dangered. And if it was endangered then, on 

7th January Mr. Bhure Lai gave the 

authorisation letter, on 24th I moved out, my 

constructive responsibility was for two 

weeks; And for four months, the Prime 

Minister as the Finance Minister keeps 

Fairfax. When I raised the issue, then he ter-

minated it in May. On 11th March he knows 

it personally. If that is true, then has the 

Thakkar-Natarajan Commission indicted the 

Prime Minister for keeping Fairfax? Why 

didn't they question him? (Interruptions) 
Madam, the point is that if Japan asks some 

agency here to investigate about some 

payments, say in Maruti, some illegal 

payments, then the security of Japan gets 

endangered! It is a funny argument. And this 

Report has become a charter for the 

economic offenders, a Bible for them to read 

so that the Government can be paralysed 

after accepting it. 

Lastly, Madam, I would conclude where my 

friend Mr. Salve has concluded. I will read out 

again. I think _ we have come to common 

conclusions, perhaps, with different contexts 

and different results. 

I am reading from page 264 of the 

Thakkar-Natarajan Commission Report: 

"The leadership of the international 
communi'y would not view the leadership 
of the country -whose leadership is under 
a cloud with the same amount of respect 

and deference. The leaders of the world 
would not conduct their affairs visa-vis 
leaders under a cloud with the requisite 
degree of trust and confidence which are 
essential for arriving at a mutually 
advantageous long  term   relationship. 

The  voice 
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of such a handicapped country with such    a    
handicapped     leadership would become weak 
or inaudible or would not carry the same weight 
or inspire the same faith. " i Madam, precisely 
we have got a leadership like this  and we 
should get rid of that leadership. Only then the 

•country is safe. 

SHRI GURUDAS     DAS     GUPTA: 

Madam...  

THE DEPUTY    CHAIRMAN; This will 

not go on record. 

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER; Madam Deputy 

Chairman, I start with a question as to what 

exactly are we discussing here. There are two 

aspects of It. One is the Commission, its work-

ing and the Report part of it. The second is the 

part of the Report which deals with the 

functioning of the Finance Ministry Under 

Shri Vishwanath Pratap Singh which was 

taking the decisions, the decisions to engage a 

foreign agency. On the first aspect of it, I 

know that the guns are directed and will be 

directed from the other side. So far as the 

working of the Finance Ministry is concerned, 

I am aware that that will be left totally un-

touched by the other side. The irony of the 

matter is that if Mr. V. P. Singh were t0 sit on 

this side, they would have gunned all of us, 

including hkn, but since today Mr. V. P. Singh 

has joined their ranks, therefore their ethical 

and moral values are such. good, bad, 

indifferent whatever it could be, anything 

against the Government we will say, whatever 

has happened we will shield. That shows what 

«re the e'hos and vain those who are sitting on 

that side That is how they are presenting the 

whole picture. Their values and 'ethos would 

come to be scrutinised by the People at large. 

While I will come to be diverse aspects where 

my erstwhile  colleague    had    made refe- 

**Not recorded. 

rences relevant or irrelevant both, ma'ttere 

which are not personally known to me, I will 

not be able to answer, but matters about which 

he has referred and I had at that stage itself 

claimed a reservation. I will make my 

submissions, I will certainly make them. But 

before that I would like to say a little briefly 

about the working of the Commission, in spite 

of difficulties how it worked and what is it that 

we have to say about the Fairfax Commission   

itself. 

Madam, if we see the report from pages 2 to 

4, there is a reference of what was said at that 

time by the colleagues in the other House of 

the hon. Member sitting here. I am sure 

nothing will be said abdut that, because the 

situation has changed. But it is they who raised 

1he question how did you appoint? Did you try 

to know the background? what are the terms? 

What are the payments? These are the issues 

that were also raised here. It was also raised in 

that House and in this House and part of it is 

narrated here on pages 2 to 4. It is this which 

led to the utlimate appointment because it were 

they who had been asking that a proper 

commission be appointed to go  into the  

various questions. 

I wil] come to the terms at a later stage 
because that is a mat'er where I have to answer 

my erstwhile colleague, but I would like at the 
outset to make the submission as to what 
exactly is the scope of the inquiry under the 
Commissions of Inquiry Act because certain 
of the aspects have been criticised, certain 
further aspects would perhaps be criticised 

later, and, therefore, I think I should proceed 
from this. 

Madam, it is a well-known fact that the 
Commission of Inquiry is neither a court not a 
tribunal. It is not prosecutorial. It is only 
inquisitorial. It is merely a fact-finding 
authority, which is tq find the fact?, and. make 

a  report  to  the  Government. It has 
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[Shri P. Shiv Shanker] 

two faces of approaches, one it can investigate    

certain    facts  and     then proceed  with the 

inquiry  if it  likes, Hon. Members  are  aware; 

that  there is something like section 5(2)  of the 

Act and I quote it for their benefit: "The  

Commission    shall    have     the power to 

require any person    subject to any privilege 

which may be claim, ed by the person under 

any law for the time being in force to furnish 

information on  such points or  matters as in the 

opinion of the Commission maybe  useful  for 

or relevant to the subject matter of the inquiry" 

and any person s0 required shall be deemed to 

be legally bound to furnish  such information 

within the meaning 0f section 176 and section 

177 of the Indian Penal       Code. "       At     

the     outset, the     Commission     proceeded 

to collect   information   as   required     under 

Section 5(2). I would not 'ike to go into  the  

details  of the   provisions   of the  Act; maybe, 

somebody   else  goes into it. But subject fo the 

rules that are framed by the appropriate    Gov-

ernment, the Commission has also its own 

authority to frame the rules. If we look up at 

page 29 of this    very Report, the  Commission 

has    framed the  diverse ruleSj  which  is  

given  in Appendix I. Rules 5  and 3 are rele-

vant. The Commisison may, for the purpose   

of  requiring   any   person   to furnish... 

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: The hon. 

Minitser has stated that the Commission can 

frame its own rules, which is not in dispute. 

But the clarification I am seeking is, can the 

Commission frame rules which may be 

violative of the Commission of Inquiry Act? 

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: I have not 

coime to that; I am only reading the rule. I am 

glad you seem to be a good astrologer to 

forese, what I am going to say. I will come to 

that. 

5. The  Commission may for   the purpose of 

requiring  any person to      

furnish information on such points or 

matters, as in the opinion of the 

Commission may be useful or relevant to 

the subject-matter of the inquiry in exercise 

of powers conferred under Section 5(2) of 

the Commissions of Inquiry Act, 1952, per 

sonally interrogate any such person on oath 

or otherwise. " 

Not only that a person under Section 5(2) 

could be called to furnish information but if 

they think fit, they can as well interrogate. 

This is the preliminary stage. Under rule 6, 

"The Commission may also in exercise of 

powers under Section 5(2) of the 

Commissions of Inquiry Act, 1952, call for 

information on any subject by addressing 

communication to any person Or authority. ^ 

Such communication may specify the points 

on which information is sought and may 

embody interrogatories which may be 

required to be answered. The Commission 

may also desire such persons to send affi-

davits in support of the information or 

answers given in response thereto if the 

Commission considers it necessary or 

expedient. " 

The Comtmission at the outset, as is clear from 

the Report itself, has used these rules for the 

purposes of gathering information by asking 

the parties, by supplying them the 

interrogatories and asking them to reply on 

affidavits. I will read one more rule and I am 

done. That is rule 12(b): 

"Only such parties as in the opinion of the 

Commission are directly concerned with or 

affected by the particular part or subject-matter 

with reference to which a separate and/or 

phased inquiry is being conducted may be 

permitted to parti- 1 cipate at such inquiry. 

Persons who in the opinion of the Commission 

are not directly connected with the subject-

matter of that part 
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c i; the inquiry will no; be entitled <o 

participate therein. " 

That is where the answer is about the 

grouse of Mr. Saive when he said that 

we had made representation and the 

Commission thought, exercising 

powers under 12(b), that they should not allow 

them to appear. I would not like to go into it 

further. What I submit at this stage is that so 

far as the Commission is concerned, the 

Commission had the Act before it, had the 

rules before it for the purpose of collecting 

information. I would again get back to submit 

that it is only a fact-finding authority. It is 

neither a court nor a tribunal. It is not 

prosecutorial; it is only inquisitorial. 

Having made my submission on that aspect, 

would like to submit that—where is it that the 

Commission has erred? They were saying 

about 8(b3; I will come to it at a later stage. 

But look at the way the broadside is being 

made against the Commission, though many 

hon. Members from that side say that they 

would like 'o maintain the dignity of the judi-

ciary, that they would not like to make any 

comments etc. Touch-me-not policy. But none 

the less, when it suits them, they can go +o the 

extent of decrynig the very sitting judges of 

the Supreme Court. That is their ethos. It is a 

question of timing, occasion, chance. They 

can speak with different tongi. es. As I ssid 

earlier, if Mr. Vishwanath Pratap Singh were 

to be on this side, he would have been made a 

mincement with the choicest of epithe*s of 

which they are experts. But the situation is 

different. Therefore, it is now an attack on +he 

sitting judges. 

"What I would like to say is this. On my 
part, before I go into the other aspects, I would 
like to convey my   compliments   to   the   

hon. judges 

wh0 have taken so much pains for the purpose 

of bringing out this report.. -. 

DR. BAPU  KALDATE: What  an irony! 

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER;... despite the 

fact that they were working under great 

constraints. They have themselves expressed 

it. It is not as if I am saying this. In fact, their 

apprehensions seem to be coming true. What 

I would like to say is this. It is doubtful 

whether hereafter any Chief Justice would 

ever agree to spare a sitting judge. After 

hearing what is being said from the other 

side, it is doubtful whether any Chief Justice 

would ever agree to spare any judge for any 

Commission or any sitting judge would ever 

accept such a type of assignment. I would like 

to tell you that is what exactly the 

Commission had to say on two occasions. 

That is why I am saying that in spite of lot of 

constraints, the report which has been 

submitted is praiseworthy. They have said on 

page 67. They were dealing with the aspects 

of constraints and so on. They were referring 

about the difficulties they had to come across 

in the working of the Commissions of Inquiry 

Act itself. This  is what  they have said: 

"The conclusion accordingly is inescapable 

that as the Act stands today and the situation 

which prevails as at present, the purpose of 

appointing a Commission can be defeated and 

the work of the Commission can be thwarted 

if a Per~ son is prepared to adopt an in-

transigent course of action. This Commission 

has with dismav and distress realised the in-

effectiveness of the concerned provisions in 

such a situation in the present matter itself as 

will be evident in the course of the discussion 

at the appropriate place. " 
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[Shri P. Shiv Shanker] At   another place, 

on  page  81, they come out to say: 

"The Commission is impelled, to 

place into focus these aspects so 

that when an occasion arises in 

future, the incumbents of judicial 

office who are called upon to dis 

charge such functions are 

SHRI K. VASUDEVA PANICKER 

(Orissa): Madam, Mr. Vishwanath Pratap 

Singh has gone away. Will you please ask 

him to come Back? (Interruptions) 

SHRT PARVATHANENI UPEN. DRA; 
He is not going to reply to every point. 

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE: Madam, 

he should be asked to sit here and he should 

also be given the right of reply. 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER; Madam, I will 

continue reading. The Commission have said 

"The Commission is impelled to place into 

focus these aspects so that when an occasion 

arises in future, the incumbents of judicial 

office who are called upon to discharge such 

functions are not placed in  an embarrassing 

situation. " 

"They may well refuse to undertake the 

assignment for the aforesaid valid reasons 

unless the relevant statutes are suitably 

modified and the officials concerned are 

assured of full protection from all quarters. '' 

These observations were made by the hon. 
Judges in the context of the trial by the 
opposition, the trial by the newspapers and 
the trial by the magazines. What an 
unfortunate situation that those who want to 
claim that they are defenders of the faith have 

to behave tnemselves in such a fashion that 
even Judges have a comment  to say  that in 
future    it 

will not be possible for the sitting Judges to 

accept this type of office which creates 

embarrassment for them? I leavfe this to them 

to decide. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA; 

Why did you cast aspersions against Justice 

R. | N. Agarwal. (Interruptions) 

SHRT P. SHIV SHANKER; I am not 

aware of him. In fact, I take the credit for 

having appointed him the Chief Justice even 

for five days. And what you are talking about 

him? I would like to tell you that the 

gentleman was reverted back during the 

Emergency as a District Judge. Afterwards, 

during the Janata time when he was 

appointed, he was given a notional seniority 

over a lot of people even though he did not 

serve in the court. In spite of that, we did not 

want to disturb him. So, please don't take it 

like that. Apart from that, when we ere 

debating the issue the other day, I have al-

ready given an assurance about the propriety 

of appointing retired Judges to the 

Commissions. The issues were raised by your 

colleague on  the other side. They were very 

vehement that such people should 'not be 

appointed. , 1 said that speaking for myself I 

might agree with that view, but we will have 

to evolve some formulae whereby in a 

situation like this we should know how we 

should act. I was trying ' to say that I know 

tHat my friends on the other side have started 

or would like to criticise these two Judges, 

who, fortunately or unfortunately, are the 

sitting Judges. But the point then is. they 

should not be hypocrites for saying that they 

have always tried to defend the dignity of the 

judiciary. 

After having made the preliminary remark 

with reference to these Judges, that it may not 

be possible for the Judges to accept this type 

ol   assignments, I  would   go  to    the 
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mailn pointg where they have been trying to 

And fault with the Commis. eion. I have 

already said that it is a fact-finding 

Commission. As regards section 8; B where it 

is said fEat a notice ought to have been , 

given, Madam, if one looks into the section 

itself, primarily it is a matter where the 

Commission itself hag to dedde, it is a 

satisfaction of the Commission. Section 8-B 

itself reads—I am going to explain it a little 

later— 

'If at any stage of the inquiry the 

Commission considers it necessary to 

inquire into the conduct of any person Or is 

of opinion that the reputation of any person 

is lively to be pre-judicially affected.. . " 

     These issues have to be decided by the 

Commission. What is the position in this 

case? The purpose of the Commission as 

evolved was to place only  certain facts 

gathered by it in the course of the inquiry 

without giving aniy judgment on those facts 

where section 8-B is attratced. I am 

prepared to read about everyone who has 

been discussed in the report. What is the 

finding? To start with let me go ahead with 

Mr. V. P. Singh himself. If you kindly 

      look at page 176 of this book, where they 

say of all the questions. After raising eight 

questions, very serious questions pertaining 

to the functioning of the Finance Ministry of 

the Government of India during the tenure 

of Mr V. P. Singh, they have raised very 

disturbing i-sue fend then they say — 1 

would not like to read them because it may 

not be necessary — "all these issues 

clamour for serious attention from the point 

of view of the functioning of the Central 

Government and from the perspective of 

national interests, thev cannot be tackled by 

the Commission, having regard to the scope 

of the terms of reference. These vital Ques-

tions therefore require to be tackled at the  

level  of the  Cenrtal  Govern- 

ment in order to ensure that    such an-  

embarrassing      situation   is     not created   in  

future     and  the national interest  is  not  

jeopardised. I  would like to ask one question. 

So far   as the  Matter  of  collection  of facts    

is cotaQsrned, namely   that  Mr V. P. Smgh   

orally   ordered   for  the     pur poses of 

appointing a foreign agency, that Mr. V. P. 

Singh did not know who   that   agency   was   

till   a    very very   late stage, that he    gave    

unbridled powers t6 his officers so that they 

could go and engage    anyone— was  it  not  

the  duty  of the  Finance Minisier     to  at  

least   find  out    the party who is being 

engaged, what its antecedents are when it is 

now said on all hands that ex-CIA    men weie 

employed   in   that   particular      firm. 

Nothing, so far as facts  are concerned'. These   

facts, are   not   disputed. Nobody is  disputing 

these facts   and it  was  only  at  a  later stage    

when he   moved   to   the   Defence   Ministry 

that he called for the file and made certain  

endorsements. That is     why I said  that  the 

basic  approach, the only   approach      of' the   

Commission under  the  law   is  that  it  is   a    

fact finding  commission  and  it  is neither a   

court  nor  a  tribunal. It  is    only inquisitorial; 

it   is   not   prosecutoral. I  have  made that 

submission  and    I 

am repeating it so that the matter becomes 

clear. It is on that basis that they raised certain 

questions. They have not said anything indict-

ing Mr. V. P. Singh, then of course it Was 

necessary that a notice should have been given 

under section 8B. Now where is the occasion? 

I have read section 8B for you. In the opinion 

of the Commission, it has got to go into it if it 

is going to affect his reputation. But the very 

fact that hon. Members on the other side are 

going to praise him, his reputation is not being 

affected, because all  of them have, I think, 

only one approach. I am sure every one — 

they have already started it — will sing the 

songs of praise in favour of Mr. V. P. Singh. 

And still why do 
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they ask for a notice under    section 8B?    
Where is the occasion? 

Similarly, after collecting the facts in   respect  

of other     persons, they proceed  to  say: we   

would not  like to go into it, whether it i Bhure 

Lai or  whether   it   is   Vinod  Pande  etc. So 

they have     not  gone to    invoke section 8B. 

They thought, and felt that  they  were  

stonewalled  by    the attitude of some of the 

persons — be it   Gurumurthy, be   it   Nusli   

Wadia, or be    it Hershmari. They    thought 

that it would be meaningless. In fact, I  very  

very  vividly  recall, that  the lawyer   for   Mr. 

Nusli     Wadia —  I think  he   was   the  

'lawyer  for  Mr. Gurumurthy also — pleaded at    

one stage to  close the Commission. This is 

what     appeared     in the    papers. Therefore, 

where is it that you   say you have been found 

fault with? And why do you now  say section  of 

8B? This is  one   aspect. I will come to certain  

aspects which he has    raised at a later stage. I 

would not like  to go  into  them  at  this  stage. 

Having made my submission on this aspect, I • 

think it is better that I go straight to some  of the 

points which have been raised 

Mr. V. P. Singh goes to the extent of saying, 

referring to the statement of   Mr. Brahm  Dutt 

—  and he said that I will bear him out and that 

is i am  answering it very clearly— that the 

Prime Minister said that the answers  of  Mr. 

Brahm     Dutt     were inadeauate. That  was  

the  language which   he   used. Then   Mr. V. P. 

Singh   is  said     to   have   raised  with him  

about  the  matter  of Bachchans. Then, taking   

the     totality     of    the matter, namely, the   

inadequacy     of the  answers of Mr. Brahm 

Dutt and the  issue  raised  by  him, the  Prime 

Minister   is said   to  have  spoken    to him of a 

Commission to be appointed —and he  said    

that    I was there. I would like       to  tell      

you where      We 

erred. Some of the things which, I he, perhaps, 

should not have said, he has referred to, and in 

order to set' the record straight we too will have 

to say certain things. 

When this issue came up in the Lok Sabha—I  

would     like to  be    very clear—I was  one 

person  who    said, "Throw  the file on the 

Table of the House; forget   about     it". It    

was Mir, V. P. Singh who  persuaded— please 

do not    forget, he   was   the Number Two man 

in the Cabinet and it   is   possible   that  he   

had    certain hidden ambitions about which I 

can't say; I  am no one to say    anything; he is a 

great gentleman; I would not like  to  give  him  

any   certificate    of whatsoever    nature. What    

actually happened   was, he    persuaded    the 

Prime   Minister  that     he  should  be saved, 

and  at  that  time, every   one of  the     

honourable     Members    was saying, "Look, 

what  is  the  type    of Government      that   is     

running    the apparatus that you are engaging 

the CIA, you   are     engaging  a    foreign 

agency without going  into the  background, 

what   are  the   terms, how much   money  has  

been     paid, how did you engage them" and so 

onn and so   forth. AH these  questions    were 

raised  here   in   this  House  and    the other  

House. I would  like to bring to your notice that 

we were all persuaded and, because of him, we 

persuaded  the  Prime  Minister  that    he 

should be defended. Mr. Brahm Dutt had     to   

give  the     answers. I     am saying  this  today  

with  authority. If only   my  colleagues  were   

to    agree at that time to throw the file    there, 

the   truth  would   have   been    there, nobody    

would     have     bothered. I would  also like to  

tell you—and he should bear me out—that 

throughout I have been  saying  that no purpose 

would  be  served  by     appointing     a 

Commission in a matter like this, and in  spite   

of   that  the  Prime Minister was persuaded by 

no less a   person than  Mr. V. P. Singh himself 

saying that   it  would   clear  him. "It    will 
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ch'ar me. Therefore, you appoint a 

Commission". I wish he should have been 

here. For the last he and I talked in my 

chamber and I told him, "Please don't think of 

a commission because, to me it appears that a 

Commission's appointment wiH, not be 

proper''. But then, he insisted on it, and 

immediately thereafter we had to go to the 

Prime Minister. Then the Prime Minister said, 

"All right, I yield. Mr. Vishwanath Pratap 

Singh, if you think that is the only way by 

virtue of which you can get tlirough the 

matter and if it is in your interests, perfectly  

all    right''. 

I would also like to tell you on the other 

question that he raised. We did discuss 

threadbare the terms of reference. He was 

party to it. He is a man who was present, on 

more than one occasion, when we discussed, 

and the question arose as to what terms of 

reference must be made for the Commission? 

Perhaps, he should have been here to answer. 

He said, please take into consideration all the 

questions that the opposition parties have 

raised in the debate. If you kindly read pages 2 

to 4 here and also the debates which had taken 

place in the other House and in this House, 

you would come to know that it is exactly 

those issues which the opposition parties had 

raised that are the reference to the 

Commission. 7. 00 p. m. Once you frame the 

terms of reference for the Commission, I 

would like to ask how you expect the judges 

to go beyond the terms of xeference. 

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE: Shiv 

Shankerji  what about that part of it to which 
he has made a reference, which he is prepared 
to lay on the Table? He wanted that part to he 
included. 

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: I would like to 

tell you that he has   said that that was a  

matter between him and thp Prime     

Minister, I am    saying 

everything that I know of. But that never came 

to my knowledge as a member of the CCPA. 

He was also •a member of the CCPA. There 

are four or five Members of the CCPA. We 

have discussed everything. But this  particular 

paper which, he said, he was prepared to lay on 

the Table, never saw the light of the day, so far 

as I am concerned. I do not know what 

transpired between him and the Prime 

Minister, I am not aware of that. But there is n-

o doubt abcut it that the Prime Minister had an 

implicit confidence in him. For anything he 

used to discuss with him, and he enjoyed 

confidence, and today he has turned out to be, 

"And vou Brutus". What else  is it? 

SHRI KALPNATH RAI; Thou too Brutus. 

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER; I would like fo 

refer to another aspect. He was referring to 

Judges. I am only sorry about the way he has 

tried to paint, it. I was not the Law Minister at 

that time. What had' happened was that the 

CCPA was discussing. I am sorry to say this 

because he has referred to dertain things. If 

they are not referred to, it would appear as if 

they have not been answered. In the meeting 

of the CCPA it was discussed. When it was 

discussed, the question camg up, whether a 

retired Judge should be thought of or a sitting 

Judge. Mr. V. P. Singh, in his exuberance, 

thought that he had got to clear himself and 

said, "I want a sitting Judge". The decision 

was taken, in the CCPA for appointing a 

sitting Judge on the Commission. After we 

discussed the problems, the Law Minister, Mr. 

Bhardwaj at that time, v/as asked to write a 

letter to the Chief Justice. The letter was 

written only saying, "Please spare one Judge 

for the purpose of this Commission, and we 

would like to have these terms of reference 

which were sorted out by the CCPA". I would 

like to 
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say that the Chief Justice himself thought that 

in orde. r to give credibility to  a matter of this 

nature there Should be two Judges. When he 

wrote back, he said, "I would like to have two 

Judges to preside over this Commission in 

order to give a proper credibility to the 

Commission before the people". 

It is very  easy  for  us  to  say    at this  distance 

of  time. He  has  gone to  the side of the  other 

hon. Members. Whatever   word, each      and 

every  word  that  would  be   said  by my  

friend   on  the  other side  would be  accepted 

as gospel  truth by    the Members On the other 

side, and whatever I say will not  be  accepted 

because I sit on this side. That is the story. It is 

precisely  this. At    any point of time so far did 

he    ever sav. "Look. I  wanted   the  terms  of    

reference     generally     about    economic 

offenders".. I for one admire Misraji. He  very   

rightly     posed   a  question: What  is  the  

central    issue    of     the whole  thing?    The   

central  issue    is economic offenders. The 

central issue, as   he said, is that there should 

have been a proper investigation    and pn-quiry  

with  reference  to  how    much capital  is  

flying     away     from     this nation. I  am  

entirely   in   agreement with   him   on   this   

issue. I   do    not know  whether  a   

commission  can  do it because I have my own 

doubts. I may   not  agree  with     that  part    of 

it. But   there  are   other     measures which 

have to be  thouhgt of. Today my hon. friend on  

the  other side is saying that  this  is the main 

issue. I would  like  to  ask him  whether    as 

long  as  he was  in the Government, except that 

he js saying now, has he said   that   this   is   

the   Central  issue. He has not till today said it. 

I am saying  this     with    confidence. Till 

today he  has never    said    that    he wanted 

terms °f reference generally about the economic     

offenders being inquired  into, investigated    

into    by 

the Commission, and that the can was not 
incorporated. At no pon of time he said 
that. 

AN HON. MEMBER: He has said 

SHRI  P. SHIV  SHANKER; Today, he   said, 

of  course. Today  he     has said many a thing. 

I am not denying. I am saying that did he say 

that he proposed a Jterm of reference. Please 

watch  my  words. Did  he  say  that he 

proposed     a    term    of    reference generally   

about   the  economic  offenders and it was not 

included?    At no point °f time did  he say 

this. He, of course, has been  going about 

saying that the central issue is the economic 

offenders, because it suits him. Now the stage  

has been provided to him. Therefore, he  will     

say   that. And then I would like to ask... 

(Interruptions)     He has  by trying to rely on 

this    has    been    saying... (Interruptions) 

If I can resign seventeen and a half yers of 

Judgeship, which is a secured life and this is 

always a temporary life; even a peon gets a 

notice, we do not get a notice — how can I 

worry about it. I have never worried abcut 

myself about being a Minister or not. 
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SHRI CHATURANAN MISHRA: If that 

class is attacked, then many heads it> the 

Cabinet will roll. 

SHRT P. SHIV SHANKER); I am one with 

you that there should be a proper inquiry 

with reference to the capital that is flying 

away from the country, but to say that the 

commis • sion is the panacea, I am not pre-

pared to accept. One will have to go into it. 

Of course, as a Member of the Cabinet, if 

you can give me some proper way for the 

purpose of getting at them, I am prepared to 

espouse that cause. I would like to tell you... 

(Interruptions) 

 

Therefore, you should allow me to speak. 

What I am trying to say  is whatever credit 

my erstwhile colleague has tried to take — of 

course it has nothing to do with the Fairfax 

—by taking the names of eight to ten 

industrialists, Orkay, etc., iMid saying that he 

has taken action—till yesterday he had been 

saying and he i3 on record also, that it is the 

Prime Minister's policy which he has im-

plemented. He does not want to give any 

credit to me as his colleague. A tor all, the 

Cabinet is collectively responsible. I would 

like to tell you if something has been said 

about the Finance Ministry's working in this 

Fairfax Report, I hang my head in shame 

because I am als0 collectively responsible as 

a Cabinet Minister. But then the situation is 

such where nobody knew, not even the Prime 

Minister knew, what wag happening; so 

much so not even the Finance Minister 

himself knew what was happening. 

SHRI  KALPNATH  RAI; No, he knew it. 

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: That was the 

state of aflairs. It is in this background that the 

whole Ministry was working. I would like to 

tell you — I would not refer to the question of 

papers—that the corrective actions n the 

economic offenders is a matter where no 

Government of whatever nature — even if 

tomorrow Vajpayee Ji or Advani Ji come to 

occupy on this side here, they cannot spare 

them because of  the compulsions of the nation 

itself. We have got to take action. How can you 

be anti-national by being in the Government 

itself? But the misfortune about this particular 

case which also has to be highlighted and 

which I would very much respectfully submit 

has to be gauged in the proper perspective is: Is 

it fair for any Minister to side with a set of 

people whose leanings, are against a particular 

industry and act at their instance against one 

industry or two industries or three industries or 

whatever it is? To us every man who is an 

economic offender, is an offender. There is no 

question of siding with one against the other so 

as to see that we don't become vindictive. That 

is why we take the oath that we will discharge 

our functions without fear or favour. It is a 

matter, I leave it him as to how he acted in all 

these matters. 

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE; Do you   

remember   Mundra's   case? 

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: I was not born 

in politics when Mundra's cas* came up. 

' The hon Member relied on what Mr. Vinod 

Pandey had written to tht Commission by 

saying that befors the Commission the 

Secretary has gone on record to say that he 

could deride the matter of entrustment of an 

issue to a foreign agency and it was not neces-

sary for the Minister or the Cabinet 
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to go into it. I would only like to submit that 

what else you would expect from Mr. Vinod 

Pandey except this answer before the 

Commission. Would he say that this should 

have gone to the Cabinet because he was an 

expert to advise Mr. V. P. Singh? He was try-

ing to make     a capital    out of this. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: The 

Finance Secretary gave that advice. 

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: No, no, Mr. 

Vinod Pandey gave. That is precisely what my 

colleague will read if necessary. But I would 

like to tell you one thing on my part.. 

SHRl PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: Can 

I interrupt you for a minute? Mr. 

Venkitaraman an had stated "Whether the 

Prime Minister had to be consulted was for 

Finance Minister to decide. There was no need 

to consult the Finance Secretary. It does not 

appear necessary to consult •Cabinet or C. C. 

P. A. " 

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: This Is not with 

reference to the entrustment of the matter of 

agency that he was trying to say. I would like 

to say one thing and whatever it may be, 

speaking for myself, I would certainly praise 

these two officers for what they had been 

doing but certainly they deserve all 

condemnation for the manner in which they 

have acted in this particular case; otherwise -

when they were trying to catch these big 

sharks they were really doing great service. 

But they were acting in a fishy manner getting 

themselves involved with persons who have 

nothing to do with the Government be it Mr. 

Gurumurthy or Mr. Nusli Wadia. It gives a 

clear impression that they were trying to 

wreak vengeance against another big business 

iihark. That is not the concern of   the     

officers. For what    they 

have done in respect of other cases which 

have been cited by Mr. V. P. Singh, I 

congratulate these two officers. I would not 

like to mince matters to that extent. But then 

the whole question is in this case the 

Commission has gone to the extent of saying 

and it is on record, we know, that ex-CIA 

agents were employed. That man in the 

foreign country takes a threatening posture 

without supplying any information, I would 

like to tell the hon. Member who initiated the 

debate when he read about the Courier. What 

Du Pont had to pass on the information to the 

Government of India has been passed on 

through him. One copy was given to the Gov-

ernment and one copy was through him 

Except that> what is the information that has 

been given by that party and it is precisely for 

this reason that the Commision has said, "he 

has acted only as a courier. " What is wrong 

in that? It is perfectly correct. In fact, I 

concede that the Commission in spite of doing 

its best ha? not been able to get at the root of 

the matter because it was impossible. As I 

said, the Commission was stone walled by the 

circumstances and I am sure, the Finance 

Ministry or the Government will have to take 

some further action to find out what was the 

truth. After this stupendous res-ponsibiliy that 

was borne by the Commision, the 

Commission which was in the oddest 

circumstances, as I said was bearing all the 

trials by the press and the Opposition and in 

spite of that, they have tried to do what best 

they could and for this I once again am 

congratulating the Commission I am sure, the 

hon. Members from both the sides would 

praise the manner in which thig Commission 

has worked. Thank you. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Dinner has 

been arranged for the hon. Members. After 8. 

30 P. M., one by one, hon. Members can go 

and have dinner and we can conclude this 

debate. 
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Madam Deputy 

Chairman, my colleague, Mr. Upendra, has to 

catch the flight which takes off at ten minutes 

past eight of the clock. In order to enable him 

to take the flight, I give the floor to him' and 

then  I will speak. 

THE  DEPUTY  CHAIRMAN: Shri 

Parvathaneni Upendra. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 

Thank you  Madam Deputy Chairman. 

Madam, we are discussing an extraordinary 

report of an extraordinary Commission. I call 

the Commission extraordinary because at a 

time when there are more than 1| lakh cases 

pending in the Supreme Court, two sitting 

judges were appointed as the Commission 

They labour-<t ed for eight months to prepare 

a report on matters which are already known to 

the Government and which were on the file 

and any Deputy Secretary of the Government 

of India could have prepared a report like this  

after going through the files. 

[The Vice-Chairman (Shri H. Hanu-

manthappa) in the Chair] 

Secondly, it was an extraordinary 

Commission because it was a probe against a 

probe. The Commission ' was probing into the 

modalities of another probe. Thirdly, all 

accepted norms set for such Commissions have 

been bypassed, perhaps for the first time. When 

I call the report an extraordinary report, it is 

because you always expect or wait eagerly for 

the report of a Commission. But, in this case, 

the report was already anticipated. Therefore, it 

is an extraordinary report and also it confirms 

the doubts and apprehensions of the people 

when the Commission was appointed that it 

was expected to serve two purposes. Both were 

political. That is to bail out the Prime Minister 

from an embarrassing situation at that time and 

to smear the reputation of Mr. V. P. Singh. The 

report was truly to the expectations. 

158S RS—7 

SHRI B. K. GADHVI: And for this purpose, 

Mr. V. P. Singh wanted the Commission to be 

appointed. Is it not? 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 

Whatever it is. 

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: On a point of 

information. There is nothing against you. 

Because you have raised a point. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEN 

DRA; You have to give me special 

plane then.  , 

SHRl M. L. FOTEDAR: You have said that 

the Commission wag to bail out somebody. The 

terms of reference regarding the appointment of 

Thakkar-Natarajsn commission were drafted by 

Shri Vishwanath Pratap Singh himself. The 

Prime Minister should have dismissed Shri 

Vishwanath Pratap Singh immediately after the 

appointment of the Commission. (Interruptions) 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA; It was 

a small mercy. He waited for some time. The 

Commission has laboured so much on the 

procedural matters that the main issue was side-

tracked. The Commission which bothered so 

much about the procedural matters in the 

Government of India, did not even cursorily 

touch the main point, that is the stashing away 

of funds illegally in foreign banks. There is not 

even a reference. And the Commission was so 

eager to find fault with and it never tried to give 

any benefit of doubt to any of the persons 

involved. The Commission very strangely 

devoted four chapters of its report to the 

moralities of a commission of enquiry, how 

Judges should be protected etc. etc. Not satis-

fied with that, it added a post script also. I do 

not know what prompted thorn to do so. 

Another pecularity of this report is, the 

Government's alacrity itself in placing it on the 

Table of the House and allowing discussion on 

it, when reports are lying with the 
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Government for months and years together 

without any action, without even being placed 

before Parliament. The last peculiarity of this 

report is, in spite of the labour of the two emi-

nent Judges, the report does not indicate any 

action. You cannot take any action. There is 

no follow-up action on this because there is 

no charge of violation of the Official Secrets 

Act. Nobody has been accused of any crime 

under the Cr. P. C. Thereforej there is no 

follow-up on this. 

The very functioning of the Commission 

itself requires some mention here. Originally, 

the Commission was given three months' 

time. For nearly two months, until the 4th 

June, the Commission had not even  set up the 

office, not even started functioning from its 

office. The Commission has accused others, 

Mr. V. P. Singh and the officials, of adopting 

a cloak-and-dagger method. But the 

Commission itself has adopted the same 

process. When there was a demand for an 

open enquiry, it refused it. The entire thing 

was ditne in a hush-hush manner. And the 

questions put—I happened to see some of the 

questions sent to Mr. V. P. Singh—were 

tendentious and they indicated that the 

Commission had already made up its mind 

and in support of it, it elicited some answers 

from the persons concerned. Mr. V. P. Singh 

has rightly pointed out the violation of the 

fundamental, basic, principles, the principle3 

of natural justice. The man whose reputation 

is going to be smeared, was not given a 

hearing If they are today accused of bias. the 

Judges themselves are to be blamed and none 

else. 

When we come to the findings, they find 

fault with the engagement of •Fairfax which 

the Government itself had justified in 

Parliament. They should have indicted the 

Prime Minister and the then Minister for 

Finance also for justifying it and keeping the 

same  Fairfax  enquiry  going  on   for 

several months even after it was known. They 

made so much fuss about the oral orders 

which I do not want to go into. Whatever little 

I know about the Government's functioning, 

there are so many issues on which there are 

oral orders. Oral orders are given 

particularly... (Interruptions) when they have 

to be off the record. The Prime Minister must 

have himself given so many oral orders to the 

Ministers. Today, I only pity... (Interruptions) 

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: Only the Ex-
Finance Minister issued that oral order. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 

You are also a Minister and you are also 

functioning under certain rules and 

regulations and constraints. If the Prime 

Minister gives you oral orders tomorrow, will 

you not follow them?... 

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR; Prime Minister 

never gives oral orders. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA; 

Happy to hear it. 

It is not only one agency, not only revenue 

intelligence, there are many other agencies of 

the Government of India which are observing 

this kind of confidentiality and there is 

nothing wrong in it, I am amazed to find the 

Commission devoting pages and pages about 

the recordings that Mr. Vishwanath Pratat) 

Singh has done after he ceased to be Finance 

Minister and when he was Defence Minister. 

What was the crime? When he knew th?t the 

officers were being auestioned and they were 

likely to be made the scapegoats or punished 

or commented upon adversely, it was the duty 

of anv honest and sincere Minister to protect 

his officers And he has not backdated anv 

remark. He has put the date on which the file 

was sent and the file was sent after informing 

Mr. Brahm Dutt about it. It was not 

backdated. And if he has confirmed his order-

? 
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in writing, you should appreciate his 
sincerity... 

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: It was not 

backdated; it was postdated. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA.: 

How? On the day he received it, he 

remarked on it... 

SHRI K. VASUDEVA PANICKER: 

Does it not amount to smuggling? The file 

was sent from one Ministry to another 

Ministry. Is it not violation of the rules of 

conduct and does it not come within the 

definition of smuggling? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please sit 
down, Mr. Panicker. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA; Mr. 

Vishwanath Pratap Singh has already 

quoted what Mr. Pande has said, in what 

circumstances the file was asked for and 

how he sent it after informing the then 

Minister of State for Finance; he did not 

send it surreptitiously; he sent it openly. 

And we should appreciate Mr. Vishwanath 

Pratap Singh for his courage of conviction, 

he anxiety to protect the officers to whem 

he had given oral orders. It was his duty 

and if he had not done it. I would have 

called him names, 1 . would have found 

fault with him... SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: I 

thing, if I remember it correctly it is not the 

Minister of State of Finance who had sent 

the file to the then Defence Minister, but it 

must have been he Revenue Secretary after 

Mr. Vishwanath Pratap Singh had called for  

the file. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA; 

On pages 278 and 279, the Commission, 

while admitting that no payments were 

made to Fairfax from any quarter, laboured 

to justify,... (Interruptions)... to prove why 

without payment that fellow should hav? 

worked. Except an inference, there was not 

even a shred of evidence anywhere to 

prove that any payment wr. s made. May 

be, somebody might have made a payment 

or, somebody might not have made a 

payment. But there 

was no evidence whatsoever. The 

Commission could have given a jus-

tification to it. 

We are particularly surprised at ilhe amount 
of space given in the report for a justification of 
the theory of destabilisation and they come to 
the peculiar conclusion and they say. 
destabilisation of a leader is, in fact, 
destabilisation of the country and the nation. 

And for that they give s0 many arguments and I 
do not know what names we should call them 
by. what adjectives we should use for such 
remarks. Not only that. They laboured so much 
to justify that kind of a remark. At one olace 
they sav, it woul-l make the leader vulnerable, 

it make? the leader subject to hlackmail. I 
would like to ask; Is there something wrong 
which will make your leader vulnerable and to 
be blackmailed by a man outside the country. 
far away? Otherwise, why are you so much 
afraid? If vare clean, if there is nothing wror? in 

what vou have done, whv should vou become 
vulnerable and be blackmailed by somebody? 
Nobod-«- car, blackmail you if you are clean. 
That itself shows that there is a guilty 
conscience and there is something wrong... 
(Interruptions)... Sir, I am really surprised at the 

behaviour of the Prime Minister in the entire 
episode. It is very unfortunate that a Prime 
Minister, who should protect his Ministers 
when adverse conditions come and when they 
are criticised, should behave like this. This has 

happened more than once. We know what 
happened in the case of Mr. Arif Mohammad 
Khan when he was ask-ed t0 speak 0n the 
Muslim Women's Bill. He was asked to oppose 
the system and then he was dropped like a hot 
potato. That is his character and it is 

unfortunate. The Ministers should learn a lesson 
from this because, today it may be Mr. Vishwa-
nath Pratap Singh and, tomorrow it maybe 
somebody else... (Interrup-tionse).. 
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SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: You need not 

teach us any lesson.. Alnterrup. tions)... 
Don't teach us any lesson. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: If 

the Prime Minister cannot protect his own 

Ministers and swallows his own words to 

protect himself and to save himself and 

makes others the scapegoats, he is not fit to 

be the Prime Minister of this country... 

(Interruptions!... Having said this... 

(Interruptions')'... Having said this. Sir, I 

would like to make one comment about the 

behaviour of some of the officers. I am really 

surprised that in spite of his general orders, in 

spite of the general orders given by Mr. 

Vishwanath Pratap Singh, some of the offi-

cers have concentrated on certain firms and 

not initiated action against some others. That 

has given some scope for the Commission to 

comment adversely on their behaviour and 

thcir involvement with the others and the 

pressures brought  on  them. 

SHRI B. K. GADHVI: Just a minute. With 
regard to the clarification which Mr. Fotedar 
made, as you would see from page 155, it 
was Mr. Pande who sent the file. It was the 

Revenue Secretary, Mr. Pande, who had sent 
the file to the Defence Minister and then he 
apprised the Minister of State, Mr. Brahm 
Dutt because he asked for the file and said 
that the Defence Mfinister had spoken to 
him. This is the vers'on of Mr. Pande. 

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: Yes. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 
Anyhow, T was commening on the role of 
outsiders and I sincerely feel that it could have 

been avoided. But there is also the other side to 
thjis because an estranged wife, a political rival 
and a business competitor are perhaps the best 
informers and this j? the general opinion    ' 

and the Intelligence Bureau works on tMs 
therory. Therefore, they ! may justify this. But 
this could have been avoided. But I must say 
that the lobbies for the various industrial houses 
are within the Government itself... 
(Interruptions)":.. While the highest in the land 
favours one industrial house,... (Interruptions)... 

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: That may be in 

Andhra Pradesh. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: I can 

give you an example, Mr. Fotedar. I can give 

you names... (Interruptions)... While one 

company has access directly to the Prime 

Minister, a rival has access to a Minister... 

(Interruptions)... There fore, this is 

happening. In the Government itself, both 

the lobbies are there... (Interriiptions)... 

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL 

(Punjab): This is a baseless allegation... 

(Interruptions)... Can he substantiate it? 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: We 

know fit. We know where Mr. Nusli Wadia 

was two days ago and where Mr. Ambhani 

comes and sits. We all know it. But our 

party, from the very beginning, has not 

taken sides and we have not taker sides in 

any of these rivalries of the industrial 

houses. We feel that action should be taken 

against everybody, whether it is Mir. Nusli 

Wadia or Mr. Ambhanfi. But it is for the 

Government to take action... (In-
terruptions)... 

I am coming to my point now. I would like 

to know whether any preliminary report 

was given by Mr. Hershman because we 

repeatedly read in the newspapers that he 

had already submitted a report, that some 

infor-matlion he had passed On and that he 

had a copy with him and we read in the 

papers that he continued to threaten, "I wil] 

reveal it. I will reveal it. " Therefore. I 

would like to know from 
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the honourable Minister whether he hi. s 

found anything on the files, some kind of a 

preliminary report, from Mr. Hershman or 

any other information which he has supplied. 

1 would like to know this, thing. Also on 

February 5, Mr. Bhure Lai was called by the 

Prime Minister and there was a lot of 

discussion and it was minuted, we were told. 

And what exactly was the information whlich 

Mr. Bhure Lai gave? I would like to know 

this from the hon. Minister. 

Sir, I only want to say that the way the 

Commission has functioned— 1 do not want 

to cast any aspersions on the Judges 

themselves, but the way it functioned—

shattere the confidence of the people in the 

Commissions themselves. And today we are 

ci ticising the Judges- because we know that 

according to article 121 ard article 211 of the 

Constitution Judges forming Commissions are 

not p orected; they are subject to criticism 

because you can criticise the Commission's 

report. We are also criticising their 

functioning; there is nothing wrong lin it. 

They are Commissioners; they are not 

protected. I would only say that on page 77 of 

their report— I will conclude with that—they 

quoted the famous Tamil poet Thiruvalluvar 

who wrote more than 2000 years ago in his 

immortal work "Thirukkural", that the burns 

caused by dreadful fire, even their scars, may 

heal but the wounds caused by slanderous 

words would never heal. They should have 

remembered that while passing remarks on 

responsibile people that the wounds and scars 

will not be healed for long. 

Lastly, I would request the Government 
whatever happens with this Commission's 
report, tackle the main issue of the stashing 
away of hundreds of thousands of crores of 
rupees of public  money  illegally  in  foreign 

banks. Please come to the point. Please 

tackle that, without taking shelter behind this 

worthless report. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H. 

HANUMANTHAPPA): Mr. Bansal. 

(Interruptions). 

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: The matter is very 

serious, because somebody has been indicted 

by the highest court of the land. So we must 

conclude the debate today. (. Interruptions) 
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SHRI JASWANT S^NGH: I want to make 

one submission, with your permission. My 

hon. colleague and friend, Mr. Bansal, will 

benefit if he initiates the discussion 

tomorrow. (Interruptions). 

AN HON. MEMBER: It is an advice. 

(Interruptions) It is a request to you, Mr. 

Vice-Chairman, that you withhold the 

discussion, postpone  the  discussion. 

(Interruptions) 

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 

MINISTRY OF PARLIAMENTARY 

AFFAIRS (SHRI M. M. JACOB): The hon. 

Chairman earlier announced that this 

discussion will conclude today. Then the 

Deputy Chairman also announced again that 

the d scussion will conclude. The dinner is 

ready upstairs. The speakers are also ready. 

Kindly see that it concludes today. The 

speakers are also ready. Kindly cooperate and 

see that this i concluded today. 

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE: In the 

Business Advisory Committee, when we 

drew up the programme, there were four 

hours given to the Sati Bill and 4 hours to 

direct taxes laws. If these two Bills don't 

come, we have plenty of time till Wednes-

day. 

SHRI M. M. JACOB: It is all coming. 

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE: Direct 

taxes cannot come. There is enough time. 

Therefore, our request can be acceded to. 

SHRI M. M. JACOB; Everything is 

coming. 

SHRI VIRENDRA VERMA; Tomorrow 
at 4 o'clock. 

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL: Sir, 

the Thakkar-Natarajan Commission of 

Inquiry comprising two sitting Judges of the 

Supreme Court was 

set up when it came to light that Fairfax 

Group Inc, an American detective agency 

with CIA connections, was entrusted with 

investigation of some economic offences and 

Members of both Houses of Parliament took 

strong exception to what they termed as 

'abdicating Governmental functions to an 

organisation of dubious connection'. Sir, if we 

were to just glance through the debates of the 

two Houses of Parliament, one feature would 

prominently emerge and that is that Members 

were indignant over the action of the 

Government in appointing Fairfax. 

Sir, before this matter cropped up, the 

Opposition, bereft of any ideological issue, 

was desparately trying to raise one bogey or 

the other to embarrass the Government, but in 

vain. In that situation, Fairfax provided them 

an overdose of a drug which enfeebled the 

mind and weakened the thinking power and 

they launched a vituperative attack against the 

Government. Sir, the Prime Minister, 

committed as he is to an open Government, 

submitted to the apex judicial institution of 

the country and two sitting Judges of the 

Supreme Court were entrusted with the task 

of inquiring into the entire gamut of 

understanding arrived at and the agreement 

entered into with the Fairfax Group. 

Now, the report of the Commission is 

before us. It leaves no room for doubt On 

certain crucial matters. Firstly, the Fairfax 

Group has strong CIA links which is known 

for indulging in destabilising operations in 

several countries. Secondly, Fairfax was 

engaged orally without taking into confidence 

or even consulting the Cabinet or the Prime 

Minister and through the active intervention 

of interested outsiders like Shri Nusli Wadia, 

Chairman of Bombay Dyeing and 

Manufacturing Company, and Shri S. 

Gurumurthy, a close associate both of    Mr. 

Wadia and Mr. 
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Rem Nath Goenka, the proprietor of "Indian 

Express" and also Financial Adviser to the 

Express Group of Newspapers. Thirdly, Sir, 

no inquiry whatsoever regarding the an-

tecedents or credentials of Fairfax was ever 

made, not even from the Indian Ambassador 

in the United States and no importance was 

attached to the refusal of even a U. S. firm, 

CHEMTEX to make any information 

available through Fairfax and their 

willingness to deal only with the Directorate 

of Enforcement directly. In this context, Sir, 

Shri V. P. Slingh preferred to quote Shri 

Brahm Dutt to say that the Government was 

on'. y interested in the information and not the 

informer, and the information went through 

the scrutiny of Intelligence. If he were present 

here, I would like to ask him whether the 

information which would have bean made 

available on some future date by Fairfax 

could be put to such a test which he was 

advocating here now. Sir, Fairfax cannot be 

equated with an Indian informer. 

The   Commission   has     also   come to      a      

valid      conclusion     that, if I      may      say      

so, a    self-assuming    person    like    Mr. 

Hershman, the    Chairman    of  Fairfax, 

would not      agree      to    work and    incur 

expenses   in   the  process   only      for some 

contingent payment to he made under the 

Reward Rules of   the Government  of     India 

on some future date. The only reasonable 

presumption that one can draw is that there 

was some collateral    agreement and the name 

and the authority   of   the Government of 

India were sought to be used in order to gain 

access     to sources of information and 

thereafter to  use the    same   to subserve 

some ulterior motive. In the process, the 

security of India, the security of our nation, 

the security of the land     of our birth for 

whose dear sake     our forefathers had died, 

was exposed to serious risks... 

SHRI     NIRMAL     CHATTERJEE: Sir, 

we cannot complete it today. 

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL: Sir, 

the Commission's Report vindicates the 

Government headed by Shri Rajiv Gandhi 

and takes note of the fact that it was the 

alertness of the Minister of State for Finance 

whose queries dated 17th February, 1987 

initiated a process that ultimately uncovered 

the surreptitious dealings before any damage 

could be caused. Sir, the Report diffuses the 

clouds of baseless suspicion raised by the 

Opposition over the Government of India. 

Yet, Sir, the Report saddens e like any other 

citizen of the country because it brings to 

Jight certain sordid happenings mat could 

play havoc with our country if the conduct of 

Mr. Hershman, bis outbursts and his rambling 

threats are any indication. 

Sir, what saddens me still more is the 
reaction of Mr. V. P. Singh to the 
Commission's Report. On 31st March, 1987, 
when one hon. Member put it to him in the 
Lok Sabha that if Shri V. P. Singh had 
engaged this foreign firm without the notice of 

the Prime Minister was Shri V. P. Singh 
prepared o take the responsibility for the 
same, Shri V. P. Singh got up immediately 
and said that he did share the responsibility. 
Today, when the Report is out, he takes strong 
exception to it and casts aspersions on the 

integrity and impartiality of two sitting Judges 
of the Supreme Court. He issues a lengthy 
press statement defending the roles of Shri 
VinoC Pande and Shri Bhure Lai and 
castigates the Judges for their Report. By 
implication, he defends the role played in this 

foul game by Shri Goenka, Mr. Nusli Wadia, 
Mr. Gurumurthy, and above all that of Mr. 
Hershman of Fairfax. Alnterruptio?is). In this 
environment, does he still want the 
countrymen to believe that he is the sole 
repository of virtue fighting against 

corruption? On the contrary, Sir, if somebody 
said the other day that the Jan Mor-cha was in 
fact a Jaichand Morcha, 
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Die present Report proves hlim right. Even 
today... 

SHRI ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE (Madhya 

Pradesh): Not in good taste. 

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL; ... Shri 

V. P. Singh justifies the engagement of Fairfax 

and I lay emphasis on this—he justifies the en-

gagement of Fairfax—by giving an untenable 

and unsubstantiated analogy of the training 

imparted to our own men conveniently forgett-

ing or being criminally ignorant of the 

vulnerability in the former case where you cut 

off your own hands and place yourself at the 

mercy of a foreign agency which has been held 

to be in league with people hostile to the 

Government of India. It has been found that 

Shri Hershman was a person unworthy of 

reliance and here, Sir, permit me to quote from 

page 250 of the Report, and I quote: 

"In any case he was not Loyal  to the 

Govevrnment of India and      a person  

thoroughly   unreliable     for being  entrusted  

with   the  work  of a  sensitive     or 

confidential  nature and for being conferred 

with    any authority to act on behalf of     the 

Government of India, for    such    a person can     

use the  authorisation for    purposes other than 

that    for which his services     were    utilised 

and  could  resort  to   disinformation in   order   

to   cause   detriment     and harm to its own 

employer in going to  the  length  of    

threatening  des-tabilisation of the Government 

from which it had secured  the  authorisation 

under a false pretext. '' Sir, if we have a cursory 

look    at the text of the Commission's report, 

the Postscript at page 289  thereof is in every 

sense of the word a part of the Report itself, and 

that of Chapter XVI, where   the   

Commission's   findings on the specific issues 

raised     in paragraph    2    of    the    

Notification    setting up    the    Commission    

are      enumerated. The    Postscript    is no 

after- 

thought, but definitely an emphasis on the 

disturbing and disquieting features brought 

under spotlight as a result of the inquiry 

conducted by the Commission, It is after thus 

Postscript that the Hon. Judges ap- pend their 

signatures. However, Shri V. P. Singh takes 

exception to this and criticises these judges for 

'inserting' a written Postscript against him and 

grumbles further that that very Commission 

which wrote Postscripts asked him how he 

made a noting in the file subsequently. When 

he says this he perhaps wants us to forget that 

this noting was made by him on a file which 

no longer concerned bis Ministry and was also 

in violation of the Government of India '. 

Transaction of Business)  Rules. 

Sir, it is interesting but no coinci- y dence 

that on the heels of Shri V. P. Singh's criticism 

of the Commission's report, comes the reaction 

of Fairfax itself. Its Vice-President blatantly 

terms the report as 'an effort to manipulate 

public opinion so that wrongdoings and truth 

will for ever be buried'. I am sorry that this is 

the language which our friends on the other 

side have also used. 

Sir, the "Indian Express" which under Shri 

Goenka has some queer nations of self-
importance and of being the sole champion of 
the freedom of the press has brazenly and 
unabashedly termed the Commission's report 
as a massive perversion. For every grouse 
against the executive we turn to the judiciary 

but here Shri Goenka accuses the Judiciary of 
'felling all norms of justice and fair-play and 
the truth itself. We see Shri Goenka incensed 
over the exposure of Shri Gurumurthy. And his 
. response to the report is understandable as is 
his conduct in not responding to the 

Commission's notice. This gentleman, the most 
honourable of the men, a towering figure fight-
ing for the protection of democratic 
institutions, now chooses to tailor an editorial 
which accuses the Commis^ sion of blatent 

distortion of facts and spews venom against the 
Commission 
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in an effort to dole out falsehood to the public. 

In the process, he son-verts this newspaper 

Unto propaganda sheet for Fairfax and others 

hostile to the Government of India. He insists 

that the work of Fairfax was to give, not to 

receive, information, the threats and ratlings 

of  Hersbman again to the contrary 

notwithstanding. I ask if it is not its own 

battle, whose battle is the Express fighting? Is 

the Express fighting the battle of the people 

wanting to destabilise the country? Sir, Mr. V. 

P. Singh has said that even a child would 

laugh at a situation because no money was 

paic( to Fairfax, no informaUion was received 

and still the judges say that security of the 

country was jeopardised. It is precisely here 

that where the catch is. The question that 

looms large before the people is, why did 

Fairfax agree to work for the country without 

agreeing to or looking for any remuneration? 

Why doesn't Mr. V. P. Singh say a word about 

Fairfax, about Hershnian's strong links with 

the CIA, about Faii-fax's strong links with the 

CIA? This point was not touched by Shri V. P. 

Singh. Is Shri V. P. Singh not aware of the 

CIA's activities all over the world? Does he 

want people to believe that CIA is the greatest 

friend of our Country? If some one tried to 

befriend CIA for ulterior motive, he owes an 

explanation to the Countrymen. Sir, 

newspapers other than the Express have also 

written edito-on the Report and I wish Shri V. 

P. Singh had seen those. They all consider him 

to be one of tha principal actors in the Fairfax 

drama and f; ike note of (he role played by 

Shri Goenka, Mr. Gurumurthy and Mr. Nusli  

Wadia. 

forces in running the Ministry at that 

particular point of time. People also today 

pose a question about the connection between 

Fairfax affair and the involvement of Express 

in certain letters of the former President to the 

Prime Minister of the country. These are the 

questions which stare at us and have to be 

anwsered by those people including Shri 

Goenka who claim to serve the interest of the 

country  by every action. 

Speaking here, Shri Vishwanath Pratap 

Singhji said that it was during his stewardship 

of the Ministry of Finance that a company of 

Nusli Wadia was raided. But he forgot, or did 

not probably choose to tell us as to what was 

the time when this raid was conducted, 

whether it was before the Fairfax plot was 

executed or after that, because if it was 

conducted before these happenings, it adds 

greater suspicion to the minds of the people. 

Sir, because of constraint of time, I would... 

8. 00 P. M. 

Sir, because of constraint of time, I would..... 

DR. BAPU KALDATE; You can carry on 

till tomorrow morning. Why are you 

worried? 

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL: Sir, 
there are many pertinent questions which the 

Commission has posed and has cautioned the 
nation about the dangers that may a'rise if 
intercorporate wars assume political ramifica, 
tions. We have been spared of the 
consequences of one such serious attempt. 
The Government should take a cue from the 

observations of Justices Thakkar and 
Natarajan and initiate steps to prevent similar 
occurrences in future. The Government 
should also remove the lacunae in the existing 
laws which enable Shri Goenka, Shri 
Gurumurthy and others of their ilk and with 

similar propensities to assume themselves 
above the law and violate it with impunity. 
The 
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concluding postscript which I venture to add is 

that the enquiry into the Faii-fax affair has 

proved the truth of an old adage 'All that 

glitters is not gold'. Thank you. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Mr. Vice-Chairman, 

Sir, at the outset, I put on record my protest 

against the manner in which, without consulting 

the leaders of the Opposition parties and 

groups, it has been unilaterally decided to 

continue the debate beyond 6 p. m., the normal 

time of adjournment of the House. I put it on 

record more so because the other day we were 

confronted with a situation when the House was 

adjourned before the scheduled time of 

adjournment without consulting the leaders of 

Oppusi tion parties. Today, on the other hand, 

we are confronted with a different situation 

when a unilateral decision has been taken by 

the ruling party to extend the sitting of the 

House beyond the normal time of adjournment 

without consulting the Opposition parties. 

Therefore, I put on record our protest against 

this unilateral decision. Now, Mr. Vice-Chair-

man, Sir... should I stop? Let that session be 

over. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H. 
HANUMANTHAPPA); You carry on. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: It cannot be. 

(Interruptions). Three Ministers are having    a    
session    there. Let    them complete their 
session. 

THE       VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 

H. HANUMANTHAPPA):  Session 

will  be there  in one  corner or  the 

other. You carry on. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH; It cannot be. 

(Interruptions) Sir, I start from where Mr. 

Shiv Shankar has ended. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Kalpnathji said 

'kai kahiye', Therefore, I am asking 

Kalpnathji to ask his advisor Fotedar. He is 

doing all the business. 

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: I am not... 

SHRl DIPEN GHOSH: Are you paying 

heed to Mr. Kalpnath Rai's suggestion? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H. 

HANUMANTHAPPA): You take it as an 

interruption and go on. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Mr. Vice-

Chairman, Sir, you might recall that it was 

Shri Shiv Shanker who said that this 

Commission of Inquiry, the Thakkar-

Natarajan Commission, was, in fact, a fact-

finding Commission. Are you suggesting for 

an adjournment? 

THE      VICE-CHAIRMAN       (SHRT^ H. 

HANUMANTHAPPA): No, no. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Mr. Shiv Shanker 

stated' that this Commission of Inquiry was a 

fact-finding Commission. (Interruptions). I 

will speak up to 12 O'clock because no time 

has been fixed for this debate. So, what fact 

op facts this fact-finding Commis sion has 

brought to light, that Mr. P. Shiv Shanker has 

not stated. No other speaker also from that 

side was stated about this. 

This report, Mr. Vice-Chairman, has 

bruoght to light the total collapse of all 

governmental norms and procedures and 

bankruptcy of the administration where! a 

big business house can remote-control the 

officers in the Government of India to act in 

their terms and to fall prey to foreign 

agencies. 

DR. BAPU KALDATE: Is there the 

message to adjourn the House? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H. 

HANUMANTHAPPA): Where is the 

message? 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Mr. Vice-

Chairman, Sir, much has been talked 

particularly from that side about the CIA, 

link of Fairfax with CIA, the security risk, 

the destabilisation of our 
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counry. All these things have been talked 

about by the Members from the ruling party, 

including Mr. P. Shiv Shanker, a member of 

the Union Cabinet. The other day we heard in 

» this House, when there was a question from 

this side about the veracity of Prime Minister's 

statement of giving a clean chit to CIA. After 

hearing George Bush in Washington, the 

Prime Minister himself had gone on record, 

saying that George Bush had stated that tne 

CIA had no activities in India, and the Prime 

Minister stated in his words, I had taken 

George Bush on his v/ords. 

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY; He stands 

by it. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: It is fine that you 

stand by it that CIA is not in action in India. 

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Whatever 
the Prime Minister has said, we stand by it. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Just try to 

understand. The Prime Minister had stated 

that he had taken George Bush on lis words. 

SHRI  V. NARAYANASAMY: Yes, J he 

believed George Bush. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Then you find 
occasion even to believe George Bush about 
the CIA development. 

SliRl K. VASUDEVA PANICKER: You 
are misleading the House. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I am not 
misleading the House. 

SHRI K. VASUDEVA PANICKER: You 

are misleading the House. Prime Minister 

did not say like that. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I am not 

misleading the House. Mr. Vice-Chairman, I 

want, first of all, to make one thing clear. 

There is a book. You can have it. It is 

available in India. 

"Veil the Secret Wars of CIA 1981— #7" is a 

book written by one Bob Woodward. This 

book is available in Deihi. In that book, Mr. 

Woodward had alleged that a senior official of 

tiie Indian Government was a CIA agent. And 

today in the report which we are discussing, 

two sitting Judges of Supreme Court heading 

that Com mission have gone on record saying 

that a decision could be taken by an officer 

without the specific knowledge, detailed 

knowledge of the Finance Minister o'r the 

Prime Minister or the Cabinet about who was 

going to be appointed, what wan his credential. 

Mr. Bansal has also stated about this Hershman 

and Fairfax. It is we who demanded—it is 

true—wnether i. efoie appointing Fairfax the 

credentials oi that organisation was checked up 

or not. It is all the more true that irom the other 

side, they said: "No, we have not appointed; 

they were simply asked to act as informers and 

they are to be paid when some information will 

be made available to us". That is a different 

point, Mr. Vice-Chairman. But I want to say, 

because Mr. Shiv Shanker had stated that it 

was a factfinding Commission and this 

Commission had found out certain facts which 

were disquieting to the extent of collapse of 

administration, which says that such an 

important decision could be taken by certain 

officials without the knowledge of the Minister 

or the Prime Minister or the Cabinet and tc the 

extent of appointing an organisation or agency 

which is an outfit of CIA. Here is a book 

written by Mr. Woodward saying that there 

was a government official in the Central 

Government, who was a CIA agent. 

There was another book that is also available 

in Delhi written by ex-US Ambassador to 

India—Mr. Moynihan. In that book, Mr. 

Moynihan had alleged that twice CIA had paid 

money to the Congress—once to Mrs. 

Gandhi... 

SEVERAL HON. MEMBERS; No, no. 
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: You just read that 

book. I am referring to a book which is 

available in the market.... {Interruptions) It is a 

book titled ''The Dangerous Place" written by 

Mr. Moynihan, ex-US Ambassador to 

India..... Mr. Vice-Chairman, please save me 

and protect me from some of the ignorant 

Members from the other side. 

SHRI M. M. JACOB: Mr. Dipen Ghosh, 

the author himself has denied it subsequently 

and that has appeared in the papers. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I have referred to a 

book. That is a published book. That book is 

available in India. That is still being sold in 

Indian markets. 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI (Madhya 

Pradesh): It is available in the Parliament 

Library. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: It is for the 

information of the learned Members  from the 

other side. Tomorrow they •an go to 

Parliament Library, ask for that book, read 

and come back to this House and challenge 

my version. Not before that. 

SHRI M. M. JACOB: Mr. Vice-

Chairman... {Interruptions). 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH; I am not yielding. 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: They can 

Certainly deny what Mr. jMoynihan has 

written. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: They can say that. 

But till date they have not said 

it.   

SHRI      ALADI      ARUNA alias      V. 

ARUNACHALAM: To the best of my 

knowledge, the same issue was raised in the 

Lok Sabha earlier and it was denied. There is 

no need of raising the same Issue now. 

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA (Andhra 

Pradesh); It does not matter. He is only 

citing a book. 

SHRI DIPEN  GHOSH: Mr. Vice-Chairman, 

what I am going to say is, the danger of the 

CIA engaging itself* in     destabilizing our 

country is real. Despite Mr. Bush's statement 

and our Prime Minister taking him at his word, 

it is real. Even if this Report did not state  all 

these things about the  CIA activities in our 

country, the fact that it is trying to destabilize 

our internal political system is real. But what is 

more disconcerting and more disquieting is—

when the forces are very much active  in      

destabilizing  our  country through  various      

forces, somewhere divisive forces and 

somewhere funda-italist forces—the revelation 

of the collapse    of our Administration, the'f 

revelation  of  the   bankruptcy  of  our 

Administration      that  such  a  foreign agency      

could be  appointed without having any record 

on the file, without the knowledge of any 

member of the Cabinet. That is an important 

point. 

But the ruling party members, are not at all 

alive to the danger. I want Mr Bansal and Mr. 

Kalpnath Rai to note. Mr. Shiv Shanker is not 

here. They are not at all alive to this danger, 

because these officers are now being proposed 

to be sent to Harvard for training. Mr. Vice-

Chairman, Sir, the Minister of Home Affairs, 

Mr. Buta Singh is not here; the Minister of 

State for Home Affairs, Mr. Chidambaram, i; 

not here... (Interruptions). You will let me 

finish and then you will rise. 

SHRI M. M. JACOB: But we were 
agreeable for a discussion on that. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I know. But I did 

not interfere with that. I am t saying what is 

happening. Many of them do not know that in 

the case of the public sector a new proposal 

has been mooted in the Government of India 

by Mr. Chidambaram, the Har- 
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Yard returned Minister. Sir, you know anc, 

particularly, senior Members like  Mr. Ram 

Niwas Mirdha and Mr. Darbara  Singh 

know, that in the    early   fifties, it was the 

New York Times which had stated that 

Harvard University was the outfit of the 

CIA. And now, a proposal has been mooted 

by Mr. Chidambaram that officials of the 

public sector will be sent to Harvard for 

training. And who will choose tho. si 

officers? A batch of Professors from 

Harvard will come to New Delhi and they 

will select them. It is relevant in the context 

of this report. It is very relevant in the sense 

that the Report of the Thakkar-Natarajan 

Commission has revealed how the activities, 

with a security 'risk, are going on. So, I am 

telling you: Today somebody has been 

found. Tomorrow some others may be 

found—if you remain alive. 

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Do you 

agree with the findings of the Commission? 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: You wait. 

(Interruptions)... Your        leader ha 

i pou only to make    noise      to apply 

your brain. 

   SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY; I am putting 

a pointed question: Are you agreeing with 

the findings of the Commission? Don't think 

that you only know things. We also know 

things. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH; The anatomy of 
human beings docs not contain only the 
throat. There is another anatomy h is above 
the shoulder. 

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY; You arc 

not using that. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: In some cases that 

part of the anatomy of some of you seems to 

be the dullest. 

Mr. Vice-Chairman, the question is thPt 

Harvard Professors will come down to Delhi 

to take interview and 

select senior executives in the public sector  for 

being  sent  for training to Harvard, the outfit of 

the CIA. Those officials will come  back to 

India and preside over the public sector under-

takings in the national interest. The officers, the  

IAS, the  IPS, the    IFS officers who will be 

sent to Harvard for training, will  come back 

and sit in the  North      Block and the  South 

Block and elsewhere and take important 

decisions in the national interest. Before that 

they will be brainwashed by    the    CIA    

outfit, the    Harvard University. Mr. Vice-

Chairman, now I &m glad, I am happy that at 

least some   of the   Members   on  the   other 

side have been alive    to this issue, the 

appointment of a foreign agency. I am not 

going to argue like Mr. V. P. Singh whether  in    

other    cases     a  foreign agency  was   

appointed  or  not. It  is true, Mr. Vice-

Chairman, that they do not want any foreign 

agency to investigate about economic offences, 

but they want a foreign company to give        a 

certificate of honesty in respect of the Prime   

Minister  and the  members  of his      family. 

The  foreign  company's President  and  Vice-

President  had  all the way      come down to 

India    and appeared before tne Joint 

Parliamentary   Committee  to  give   a  

certificate of   honesty to our Prime Minister 

and his family members. 

SHRI  M. L. FOTEDAR: I  deny  it 

emphatically. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH; And our Prime 

Minister has gone on record. 

SHRI M. M. JACOB: Mr. Dipen Ghosh, he 

is on record that we do not want any certificate 

from anybody and that we are capable of 

looking after ourselves. (Interruptions). 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Mr. Vice Chairman, 

I am not going out of the point. 

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: Totally you are 
put of the point. 
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I am emphasising 

the danger. 

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: Just on a point of 

information. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I do not require 

any information from you, Mr. Fotedar. 

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: I am asking 

information from you. 

Only those persons who went to the 
Swedish Embassy to represent their case, 
want a certificate from foreign agencies or 
foreign companies. It is not the Congress, it is 
not the Prime Minister, it is not the Indian 

Government. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Again we will get a 
chance. Just listen, Mr. Fotedar. 

I want to tell him to remain assured arid 

satisfied till the JPC'6 report is placed here 

and we are given a chance of discussing that 

because the JPC report will contain that 

certificate because it has gone on the record 

of the JPC. 

Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, I Was emphasising 

on the danger of employing a foreign agency 
having connections with the CIA or the FBI 
or such countries which are hostile to our 
country's political system, economic system, 
all these things. 

Sir, who is responsible for creating this 
state of affairs? 

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: It is Mr. 

Vishwanath Pratap Singh. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH; AH right. I know. 

Three speakers have already stated. This 

report has stated that this is the state of 

affairs. But I quote  from one particular  point. 

SHRI KALPNATH RAI- You are a CPM 
fellow. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I am not disowning 

this report. Here is a gem of gems. 

"The reasoning appears to be less than    

convincing. "    Then    it    starts * saying: 

"And the Government may well consider 
the need for such vital decisions being made 
at least in consultation with the Prime Minis-
ter. 

It means, if the Prime Minister was consulted, 

then the appointment of a foreign agency like 

Fairfax having connection with the CIA would not 

have gone wrong. But Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, 

what is the constitutional responsibility of the 

Prime ' Minister to Parliament? We are discussing 

the matter in Parliament. What is the 

Constitutional responsibility of the Council of 

Ministers to Parliament? The other day when Mr. 

V. P. Singh participated in the discussion about the 

counter-trade deal, it was the legal luminary, Mr. 

Madan Bhatia who enlightened us about the 

collective "responsibility of the Council of 

Ministers for an Executive decision of the 

Government. The Constitution says that  the Coun-

cil of Ministers is llectively responsible to 

Parliament. The Prime Minister is the head of the 

Council of Ministers, the Cabinet and of the 

Government. Any action, whether it was done in 

consultation with the Prime Minister or not, that is 

an affair to be decided by the Prime Minister and 

in his relation with the Members of the Cabinet. 

And if a Member of a Cabinet or a member of the 

Council of Ministers had done wrong, then the 

President could be advised to drop him as a 

Member of I the Cabinet or a Member of the 

Council of Ministers. But to Parliament, to 

Members of Parliament, to the nation, to the 

public, the Prime Minister as a leader, as the head 

of the Government, as the head Of the 
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Cabinet, as the head of the Council of 

Ministers owes an explanation why and in 

what condition and in what manner and how 

this sorry state of affairs came about. 

The Prime Minister as the leader cannot get 

away from the indictment made by this 

Commission. Whether consultations are done 

or not is their internal affair. If tomorrow Mr. 

Fotedar comes with a certain statement and 

thereafter Mr. Gadhvi or Miss ISaroj 

Khaparde also comee out with a statement, 

how could we know whether she or he had 

consultations with the Prime Minister and 

thereafter are making statements? Until and 

unless another commission of inquiry was set 

up,... 

SHRI B. K. GADHVI; Would you 

yield for a moment? 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Mr. Gadhvi, please 

be seated. You will have a right to reply. Until 

and unless another Commission of inquiry is set 

up and gives such a report, Members of 

Parliament or the people of the country will not 

be in a position to know. So, I think for this 

state of affairs about which this Commission 

*>has commented in the postscript, the Prime 

Minister as head of the Government, as head Of 

the Cabinet, as head of the Council of Ministers 

is one hundred per cent responsible. He cannot 

get away from it. So, I accuse the Prime 

Minister for bringing about this state of affairs. 

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 

MINTSTRY OF HEALTH AND FAMILY 

WELFARE (KUMARI SAROJ KHAPARDE); 

This isw not the first time you are accusing the 

Prime .. Minister. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH; I know. Don't give 

me a chance because I am not going to  

accuse a fair lady like 

you. 

I would have- been happy if Mr. Shiv 

Shanker would have been here because he has 

gone on record saying that he was justifying 

the terms of reference and constitution of this 

Commission and not only that, he said that the 

Prime Minister and all the Cabinet members 

were persuaded by Mr. V. P. Singh to 

constitute this Commission of Inquiry so that 

Mr. V. P. Singh could be cleared. 

SHRl M. L. FOTEDAR; That is a fact. Mr. 

V. p. Singh has not denied this. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I am not Mr. V. P. 

Singh. I am Mr. Dipen Ghosh. A Cabinet 

Minister of Mr. P. Shiv Shanker's stature has 

stated that the Prime Minister and all Cabinet 

members were persuaded. A person like Mr. 

V. P. Singh who is now being indicted... 

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR; He has infact 

been indicted. 

SHRI  DIPEN  GHOSH: You   could 

persuade   your   Prime   Minister    and 

members  of  your  Cabinet to  do     a wrong 

job? And this is your credibility. Look, you  are  

in  your    own trap. This is the credibility of 

your Prime  Minister. It  was your statement. It 

was not my statement. It was  your Mr. P. Shiv     

Shanker's statement?   "We were   all  

persuaded, the  Prime  Minister  was  

persuaded". You have no moral right to say and 

poirit   oiit   your   accusing  finger    at Mr. V. 

P. Singh. If Mr. Shiv Shan-kei   had stated, "we  

were    all   persuaded", that  means  you  own     

responsibility, you share the responsibility. 

Why do you fight shy to share the 

responsibility? 

iioin this report the Commission has gone 

record saying that the Prime Minister had 

called for this file on the 11th March and by 

that time I can presume by virtue   of his 
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intelligence after going through that file he 

could know what was happening, what was 

being done, what was being cooked up? Until 

late May Fairfax was still on the roll of the 

Government of India when the Prime Minister, 

Mr. Rajiv G'andhi was holding the charge of the 

Ministry of Finance. So in view of the state-

ment made by this Commission that it was 

wrong on the part of the Government to appoint 

such an agency which ran the risk of  

destabilising our country, which ran the risk of 

endangering our security, was kept on the roll 

of the Government of India from 11th March, 

1987 to end of May when Mr. Rajiv Gandhi 

was the Finance Minister. So for that who will 

vouchsafe and  who will give guarantee that 

during the tenure of these two months from 

11th March to end of May when Fairfax was 

still kept on the roll of the Central Government 

when Mr. Rajiv Gandhi was the Finance 

Minister important information, classified 

information and important documents were not 

passed on to that foreign agency? Who  will  

give  the  guarantee? 

AN HON'BLE MEMBER; Mr. V. P. Singh. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH; Why? Mr. 

V. P. Singh was not there. You could 

have dismissed Fairfax on the night 

of 11th March as soon as you  came 

to know through that file and you 

kept that file -------  

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL: No 

authority was given to Fairfax thereafter to 

collect any information as it was done earlier. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: How can you say? 

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL: See the 

Report, 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: So, Mr. Vice-

Chairman, Sir, I am going to the last point. 

What about the issues for which this Fairfax 

name was known t0 all of us? Even our learned 

Members on the other side includ- ^ ing Mr. B. 

K. Gadhvi did not know the name of Fairfax 

earlier, until Fairfax was pressed into service to 

give information about the economic offences 

committed by certain Indian firms and 

individuals, for violating FERA and amassing 

wealth and siphoning off that wealth to some 

foreign banks. This as the crux of the problem 

and they have conceded that the Opposition 

demanded about Fairfax. They did not come out 

on their own with the facts about Fairfax. At 

least the Opposition should be given some 

compliments"^ that such a dangerous agency or 

such a dangerous practice or activities going on 

in the Government of  India could be unearthed 

because of the Opposition's demand about 

Fairfax which was were pressed into service for 

information about economic offences. What 

about those economic offences? I know, the 

Minister will say, in the terms of reference, the 

Commission was not asked to say about it but 

you cannot overlook the facts as a 

representative of the Government, as a Minister 

of the Government. I understand the limits of 

this Commission but you are not barred by that 

limitation, I mean the Government. Somebody 

was telling aFout Nusli Wadia. At that time, I 

said, it was a battle between the wife and 

mistress of the ruling party and they sometimes 

change the position also and I ami not interested 

in either of them. But the fact is that big 

business houses are quarrelling with each other 

to get a greater share of the cake of the 

Government policy. There was a  time when  

Government     

was only Reliance. 

SHRI  M. L. FOTEDAR; Perhaps you  mean  

we  are  self-reliant. 
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH; Yes and there was 

time when Reliance was shut out and Bombay 

Dyeing was given preference and about 

Bombay Dyeing, you know and I know, still 

one of the Members of- the Council of 

Ministers  has     financial    connections with it. 

When we are discussing this, the   indicted  

Bombay     Dyeing  Chief was  enjoying  the   

hospitality   of    a Member of your Council of 

Ministers ar  away  from Delhi. The fact is that 

big businesses are fighting with each  other. 

This  is the  rule of the the  capitalist  society. 

The s that your Government — the Minister 

may be either 'A' today, or 'B'   tomorrow     or  '   

the  day-after-tomorrow—is   preferring   a   

particular busineas house as  against another. It 

is good that through this battle, some 

^pieces of information have come out. Mr. 

Gadhvi  is  here, possibly, he will be called upon 

to reply. The day, Mr. Kulkarni, a  Member ie   

ruling  party, stated how  Reliance was    being    

given    concession after  concession  as     

against   others. This House had the benefit of 

discussing all those things earlier also. So, it   is   

this    Government    which    encourages   or  

patronises     a  particular big  business  house   

against     another big  business  house  at  a  

given  point 

S of time. So, if anybody has to be held 

responsible, it is the Government of India headed 

by Mr. Rajiv Gandhi. And if anybody should be 

indicted for enmeshing this country into this 

state of affairs, it is Mr. Rajiv Gandhi, the Prime 

Minister, who heads this Government now and 

who headed the Government at that time. That is 

why, while concluding, I say that the 

Government of Mr. Rajiv Gandhi has no moral 

authority or moral right to stay is power for even 

a single second after this indictment of the 

Government of India. Thank you. 
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H. 

HANUMANTHAPPA): Please sit down.. 
(Interruption^).. Please sit  down. 

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL: It 

should go on record... (Interruptions) ... It is a 

shameful thing... (Interruptions)... It  should  

be  on  record. 

SHRI SATYA PAL MALIK; "Should 

it go  on record?.. (Interruptions).. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H. 

HANUMANTHAPPA); All of you, please sit 

down... (Interruptions). Please sit. down... 

(Interruptions)... 

SHRI MIRZA IRSHADBAIG; He has 

every right to say this; it should he a part of 

the proceedings. (Interrtip-tions). 
(Intrfuptions) 

THE VICE-CHATRMAN (SHRI H. 

HANUMANTHAPPA): Please ait down. 

SHRI SATYA PAL MALIK; No,... 
(Interruptions). 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H. 

HANUMANTHAPPA): You are not listening 

to me, Mr. Malik. (Interruptions). 
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Actually, v. P. 

Singh is the subject-matter of discussion. 

Because of the report, the CIA is also a 

subject-matter.... 

SHRI  SATYA  PAL MALIK; But 

you    cannot... (LitejTuptums). This cannot go. 

(Interruptions) 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H. 
HANUMANTHAPPA); This is a discussion 
on the Thakkar-Natarajan Commission where 
V. P. Singh, and Fairfax have been" referred 

to... (Interruptions) 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI; Mr. Chairman, 

Sir, you pointed out... 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H. 

HANUMANTHAPPA); I subsequently 

corrected  it. 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI; The subject-

matter is Mr. V. P. Singh, CIA. Fairfax, etc. 

But I have been listening very carefully when 

Mr. Shiv Shanker was speaking. And he 

frankly said that what has been said in the 

Commission is a comment not merely on Mr. 

V. P. Singh. It has been the Finance Ministry 

and as a member of the Cabinet he felt guilty 

for all that has been said about the functioning 

of the Finance Ministry. So if any Member is 

supposed to accuse any hon. Member of this 

House as being a * I would say that that right 

accrues to all other Members, and then one 

can make allegations about the Prime Minister 

also. (Interruptions) My submission ig that it 

should be struck off the record. (Interruptions) 

 

SHRI DARBARA SINGH: On a point of 

order. When Mr. V. P. Singh was speaking I 

asked him whether it was known to him that 

Hershman was known to everybody as an ex-

Director of CIA and that he engaged all the 

persons who were connected with the CIA, he 

told me: shut up. (Interruptions) T told him: I 

know what he was doing. I am not telling him 

what he was. But I am going to say on principle 

what 7 he has done as a Minister. He cannot shut 

up anybody; he will be shut up. (Interruptions) 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H. 

HANUMANTHAPPA); Such unpar-

liamentary expressions are ruled out. As such, 

they will not be recorded. 

 

 

 

* Not recorded. 
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRl H. 

HANUMANTHAPPA): I have already ruled it 

out. Please don't repeat it. 

SHRI MIRZA IRSHADBAIG: He is quoting 

from his  own speech. 

"Whether it was a fit and proper concern Or 

what are its connections with the American 

agencies Hke CIA and FBI, it appears nobody 

knows. Now, therefore, a concern from  an  

imperialist  country     like 
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America has been chosen to investigate into 

very serious matters concerning our 

economy... I very strongly express our 

opposition to the selection of this type of an 

agency and for that matter an agency from 

a country whose ability to destabilise 

through diverse means, governments and 

systems in other countries, specially like 

ours is well-known. Therefore, this is my 

emphatic protest against this attempt... I 

wouid like to know as to the level of the 

government at which the decision to 

appoint the agency was taken. Was it at the 

bureaucratic — Secretaries level? Or was it 

taken at Minister's level? Or was it at PM's 

level? The mistake of Mr. V. P. Singh, it 

appears now, is that he had taken the help 

of an American concern, he should have 

done it through his own  agency. " 

not to  the best interest of our country as it 

transpires... I would like to know how this 

appointment was made. " 

'In the engagement of Fairfax, a foreign 

private detective agency due care had not 

been taken to protect the larger national 

interests. On the other hand, the 

engagement had been done with the help of 

other interested parties without exercising 

even minimum cars aid caution. 

The engagement of Fairfax without the 

prior consent of the Prime Minister and the 

Cabinet is a matter of concern because the 

engagement of a foreign agency without 

due safeguards can even lead to exposing 

the country to grave Security  risk. 

The engagement of a foreign agency 

without consulting the Council of Ministers 

is an impropriety as it   is  violative  of the   

principle 
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collective   responsibility   of    the 

Cabinet. " 

The engagement of a foreign agency for 

investigating matters affecting the country, 

the Government and the citizens, would be 

tantamount to placing the investigation not in 

the hands necessarily of the foreign private 

detective agency but possibly in the hands of 

the Secret Service or Intelligence Wing of the 

country to which the foreign agency belongs. 

Consequently, the Intelligence Wing  foreign 

country could make use of the material 

gathered during the investigation for 

manipulating things in such a way as to suit 

its own  political ends, including the . 

iestabilisation   of  India. 

Once a foreign detective agency is 

officially authorised by the Government to 

investigate the affairs of its citizens and 

industrialists, the Government ceases to have 

control over the foreign agency as it would 

not b(» governed by the Indian laws or be 

subject to the jurisdiction of the Government. 

The engagement of Fairfax was illegal 

because under the Foreign Exchange 

Regulation Act, 1973, the engagement  of a 

private  person    or 

agency, whether foreign or internal, for 

conducting an investigation under the said Act 

is not permissible as per the provisions of the 

Acf. The engagement of Fairfax would itself 

amount to the creation of an agency. But even 

if it were not so, the utilisation of the services 

of Fairfax would be illegal because the 

Foreign Exchange Regulation Act, 1973 does 

not permit securing of the assistance of anv 

foreign agency. 

 

 

 



 

II    ALADI    ARUNA    alia ACHALAM: 

Mr. Vice-Chair-at  the outset, I thank    Justice 

. ar   and   Justice   Natarajan   for good  
service  to  the nation  by submitting  a   report   

of  inquiry  into tl        utilisation    of    

Fairfax    Group ted. No doubt, it is an   

onerous i   thankless   job. While    sitting 

judges are asked to enquire into the of  

political     nature, scathing .. criticism  and 

character  assas-on  are  engineered against     

the judges by vested interest groups with the 

intention to thwart the very purpose of the 

Commission. Despite the verbal     assaults, 

the     honourable judges, without fear and 

favour, exposed the lapses on the part of the 

Finance  Ministry     which was  under the 

control of Shri V. P. Singh, and have  also 

established the truth without any obscure and 

ambiguity. 

The findings of the Inquiry Commission, no 

doubt, throw a flood of light, as to how Wadia 

and Express Group have exploited our 

Government machinery, the Finance Ministry 

under Mr. V. P. Singh, and how the officials 

have favoured big business houses and how 

Mr. V. P. Singh involved the risk of hiring a 

foreign private detective agency. 

According to Mr. V. P. Singh, he wag very 

particular to expose economic offenders, to 

unearth deposits of black money, and to collect 

information about cases0f FERA~'" Viola- V 

tions. According to him, the intelligence wing in 

India and  outside under the control Of Indian 

Government was not effective and also it 
expensive. Therefore, Mr V. P. Singh argued 

that he preferred a foreign detective agency. 

. the  point  for  the  considera of the 

House  is  whether hiring 

ign private agenc'y is a matter of major policy 

or the matter of day-administration'. If Mr. V. 

P. Singh had given oral clearance to engage the 

detective agency for && particular case or for  

particular violation, we could have considered 

it as an   affair   of  day-to-day    administra- 

But Mr. V. P. Singh himself has 

admitted that he gave oral clearance not for an 

individual case but or all cases. So, it is a 

matter of policy for which approval of 

IPrime Minister is quite essen- 

tial. 

Then, why did Mr. V. P. Singh bypass the 

approval of the Prime Minis-^ ter? This is the 

crux of the problem. Mr. V. P. Singh, while he 

was the Finance Minister, willfully and delibe-

rately allowed his officials to engage foreign 

detective agency without re cord, without 

proceedings. without anything in black and 

white on the file anywhere, only because he 

was not for unearthing economic offenders as 

claimed, but to help the Ex. press and Wadia 

groups in their intercorporate war. He did 

everything, not with national interest, but with 

personal interest, to help a particular business 

house, not with the intentionf of gathering 

information against eco nomic offenders, but 

with the intention of collecting information 

about the selective offenders. That is why, in 

hiring foreign detective agency, he deliberately 

bypassed the approval 
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of hon. Prime     Minister. Now, hecould  claim 

that he    had    noted hisoral clearance in the 

file. I agree withargument. But     the     

questionarises when did he put his oral clea- 

i   ranee on the file. Our hon. FinanceMinister, 

the then Minister    of Statefor  Finance, raised  

certain  pertinentin  the fi!e    on     17-2-87. 

Iquote: 

"Please  let me    know the     facts ding the  
following; 

(1) Was any permission    from 

obtained    about    contacting 

ign agencies? 

(2) Was there any permission 

to involve Fairfax Group Ltd. ? If 

what were the terms and payments sett] 

(3) Please see last para X. Was the 

permission of F/Mf. obtained for engaging F. 

G. Ltd. ? 

(4) How and why they are working without 

any payments, even  initially. " 

These questions brought the officials. Mr. 

Bhure Lai and Mr. Vinod Pande, under the 

fire of scrutiny. Therefore, feguard their 

position. Mr. Vishwanath Pratap Singh called 

for the file and noted his oral clearance. H-

eie, the important question is, how could Mr. 

V. P. Singh make his noting in the file of the 

Finance Ministry when he was the Defence 

Minister? What is the procedure? What is 

the" practice? What has been followed so far 

in our Cabinet system? Sir, the rule3 of 

transaction of business clearly state. With the 

permission of the Chair, I would like to 

remind the House about this. The rules say: 

•Request for papers. - (1) The Prime Minister 

may call for papers from any department. (2) 

The Finance Minister may call for papers 

from any department in which consideration 

is involved. (3) Any Minister may call to see 

the papers in any other department if they are 

relevant    to or re- 

quired for the consideration of any >efore him, ' 

Clause (3) deals with two conditions. A 

Minister who is not concerned with another 

Ministry has no right to sign the files of the 

other iMinistry. He has only the right to call for 

and see the papers. Even in this case, there are 

two conditions. There should be relevancy. 

Secondly, there is need for- it for the 

consideration of any case before him. When 

these two conditions are absent, the Minister 

who holds a different portfolio has no right 

even to see the file of another Ministry. This is 

the rule. In the light of this rule, the question is 

whether Mr. V. P. Singh acted according to it. 

No. There is a clear violation on the oart of Mr, 

V. P. Singh. 

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: How? 

SHRI ALADi ARUNA alias V. 

ARUNACHALAM: Yes. There is a clear 

violation. He has no right to see... 

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: Both the  

points  are  covered. 

SHRI ALADI ARUNA alias V. 

ARUNACHALAM; There is a clear violation 

because the case was not relevant to him. He 

was the Defence Minister at that time. If he 

wanted to make any noting, it should have 

been done with the consent of the Minister 

concerned. 

Now, Sir, Mr. V. P. Singh claims that he had 
given clearance to engage a foreign detective 
agency, not against any particular company but 

against all offenders. We appreciate it. But 
what is the statement of the then Revenue 
Secretary, (Mr. Pande? Mr. Pande has 
mentioned that the Permis-sion had been given 
in regard to Reliance. Mr. V. P. Singh claims 
that his oral clearance was for all cases. But the 

Revenue Secretary says, confirms, that this was 
in connection with Reliance. Therefore, the 
naked truth is that the prime action of this 
coterie 
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\vas not against any FERA    offenders but  

against    a     particular     business house. 

Another   painful  fact  is  that the  coterie  totally  

tailed   to    enquire into the  antecedents of the     

Fairfax     1 Group. Mr. V. P, Singh has admitted 

that he was    quite    unaware    of the name of 

this foreign detective agency. He has    clearly    

said this    on  many occasions. Mr. Pande  has  

also     said that he  had  no  knowledge  about 

the Fairfax Group. Even Mr. Bhure Lai has stated 

that he bad no  detail about Fairfax. Then what 

factors led these officials to    engage Fairfax?    

This is my    point. It    is    none    other than Mr. 

Gurumurthy, Adviser of ''Indian Express", who is  

responsible for    this. He  had  introduced 'MT. 

Hershman   t° our  officials. Now  the  point  is. 

did our Director of Enforcement, then the 

Revenue  Secretary. examine or     enquire about 

them?    Did they contact our  Embassy  in    

Washington     about this Fairfax which is having 

its head office  there?    Without  any    enquiry, 

without any examination they engaged Fairfax 

only because of the recommendations. of  Mr. 

Gurumurthy. In other words, Mr. V. P. Singh    

has allowed  the  officers  of   the     Finance 

Ministry to act as servants of   Wadia and 

Express  Group. If you examine whether Fairfax 

Group is   competent enough to be a detective 

agency, the answer is, no. Prof. Michael Nachet 

has clearly stated that engaging Fairfax was not 

prudent. Mr. Hershman, the president of Fairfax, 

in an interview to a journal has  admitted that 

nearly all his employees came    from CIA, FBI, 

IRS, military    intelligence and police. That is    

why    engaging such  an  agency  would  

certainly imperil a'nd endanger the security of the 

nation. 

After the publication of this Commission's 

report, it is reported in the press that Mt. 
McKay has stated that Fairfax did not 
receive anv enquiries from the    
Commission; as   far as I 

know, no one in the United Slates was 

questioned. Sir, it   is  a     deliberate, wilful 

and malicious statement of Mr. McKay. Why 

am I saying this?    The Commission tried its 

level best to get   f evidence from  Fairfax 

Group but the Fairfax Group deliberately 

refused to cooperate  with the Commission. 

The Commission itself has mentioned   that 

Mr. Hershman, however, failed    -md 

neglected   to  respond   to   the  said  re-

quisitions. In  fact, he  did  not even care to 

acknowledge the receipt of the same. This   is  

the  factual    position. Now he is totally 

misleading the public. Sir, I  am  to    remind     

that not only Hershman, even Gurumurthy 

did not prefer to cooperate with the Com-

mission. He preferred only the battle of 

litigation  rather   I ban    giving  answers to 

the    questions. That    stand taken  by  

Gurumurthy was  qui tenable. 

Therefore, after going through the report, 

to the best of niy knc\ what I believe is that 

Fairfax Group Ltd. has been engaged 

without proper procedure, without the appro 

the Prime Minister. That is number one. No. 

2, M/s Wadia and Ramnath Goenka have 

successfully ex the Finance Ministry for 

their intercorporate war. No. 3, Mr. V. P. 

Singh had agreed to engage foreign detective 

agency not with national interest but with 

personal interest. And fas8y, engaging of 

Fairfax due to th"e initiative of Mr. 

Gurumurthy is no 5oubt dangerous to the 

security of the nation. 

With   these   words  I conclude 

THEVICE-CHAIRMAN. 

HANUMANTHAPPA):  Yes Mr. 

Pfmiclror 

 

SHRI K. VASUDEVA   PANICKER: 

Thank you. Sir. After the speech of 
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Mr. V. P. Singh, ag he was going out    ( of this 

House, I asked him, 'after having spoken so 

much which is factually wrong, why do you go 

out?"    He replied: "Why should  I sit?"    I 

would t submit that the behaviour of Mr. V. P. 

Singh peaks of a certain character— that Mr. V. 

P. Singh is a person who speaks untruth    and 

survives    on untruth. There    is a historic 

statement made     by Mr. V. P. Singh    in    the 

Lok    Sabha    in  reply  to    a question posed     

by     Mr. Goswami, a Member of the Lok Sabha. 

The statement is    very   simple    and   short. It   

is: "I do share the responsibility". This is a 

simple statement but a statement pregnant with 

very great  idea. It is a confession on the part of 

Mr. V. P. Singh  of certain ulterior  thing. And r 

what was it?    It was a conspiracy to which (Mr. 

V. P. Singh was a party, a conspiracy of whcih 

Mr. V. P. Singh wag a hatcher, and in the   

process of executing that conspiracy. Mr. V. P. 

Singh has been trying to  desTabilise this 

country. I am charging Mr. V. P, Singh   with   

a'n   offence     of     treason. I    am    charging    

Mr. V. P. Singh with  an     offence     of  

atteimpting     to destabilise a legitimately 

elected government   and   a     Prime   Minister. 

I am charging Mr. V. P. Singh with the ^   

offence of a conspiracy. I am charging Mr. V. P. 

Singh with an    offence of  smuggling  and  

committing     theft of  certain  papers  from   one 

Ministry into  another Ministry. And  what  is the 

conspiracy?      Conspiracy    means an uction 

with an ulterior   motive, on an  ulterior  design  

which    is    illegal but which is being conducted 

in    the most   clandestine  way. keeping  those 

who. are   affected   and   those    institutions 

which are also affected in abso. lute   ignorance   

and    darkness. It  is again in furtherance of the 

execution of a'n ulterior motive and the ulterior I     

motive  is  of bad  design. And  what was the bad 

design?    The bad design in this case was that 

Mr. V. P. Singh wanted to destabilise the 

legitimately elected   government    headed  by    

the Prime (Minister of India. In the last 

concluding part of hig speech, Mr. V. P. Singh 

had said: "That is why we have been trying to 

replace this Prime Minister from office". You 

can go through the last sentences of the speech 

which Mr. V. P. Singh has made. The cat is out 

of the bag. Mr. V. P. Singh hag come out 

forthrightly with a categorical statement that he 

and his conglomeration were trying to 

destabilise and overthrow a legitimately elected 

government whose head is the Primee Minister, 

Shri Rajiv Gandhi and nobody else. Why? Be-

cause internationally a conspiracy is going on, 

a conspiracy has been hatched to weaken this 

country. This conspiracy has been hatched by 

the international monopoly forces to destroy 

thig country, a conspiracy has been hatched by 

the international capitalist forces, imperialist 

forces to overthrow the legitimately elected 

Congress government and to overthrow the 

Prime Minister of this country who is leading 

this country to   progress. 

tThe  Deputy   Chairman     in  the     Chair) 

Why    do    these    people    want    to have   

a  destabilized   country    These imperialist    

forces, these    capitalist forces  are  trying  to  

destabilize    the Government   of     India, are     

trying to   destabilize   the   nation    as   such, 

are    trying to overthrow     the Prime Minister     

of     India     because     these forces  want  to  

open  a    market     on the soil  of India. So  

long as Rajiv Gandhi    remains    the    Prime 

Minister, so    long    as    Rajiv    Gandhi is 

elected   and  his  Government  remains in  

power, the  efforts  of the imperialist forces are 

not going to be fruitful. So, there  is  no  option   

for the imperialist   forces   but   to   overthrow, 

dislodge the Government headed    by the     

Prime     Minister, Shri      Rajiv Gandhi. In  

that process, those  very same forces, those  

very same  capitalist forces, those very same 

monopoly capitalist forces, those very same im-

perialist forces have hired V. P. Singh for 

executing the malignant design of overthrowing  

an  elected  Government 
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of India, and V. P. Singh happened to be a 

victim, knowingly, willingly, of the plan of 

destabilization hatched by the vested forces in 

India. 

I charge V. P. Singh with treason. If a person 

has mortgaged the na-tional interest for an 

ulterior purpose, lie is liable to be prosecuted 

and tried a offence of treason. I do not 

whether he will come out legally out of a court 

if he is proceeded against, but the fact remains 

that before the multitude of people, before the 

crores and crores of poor people of this 

country, V. P. Singh stands in the dock as an 

accused. He cannot escape the court of the 

people in India. 

I want to ask certain questions. V. P. Singh 

is claiming to he honest. I have no question 

about that. But if V. P. Singh is a person who 

is committed to honesty and truth. he should 

have resigned as a Member of this House 

because it is my party, the party of Prime 

Minister Shri Rajiv Gandhi, which made him a 

Member of the Rajya Sabha. He manipulated 

himself into, what is to be known as, the 

Rajarshi from Varanasi. I know another 

Rajarshi in this country, Rajarshi Tandon, who 

was a leader of the Congress Party, who was a 

revolutionary and who went to jail so many 

times for so many years. And that Rajarshi, 

when he was not happy with the Congress and 

when he happened to go out of the Congress, 

he resigned from whatever... 

SHRI SATYA PRAKASH MALAVIYA: 
He did not resign from the Congress. 

SHRI K. VASUDEVA PANICKER: I 
stand corrected. He resigned from whatever 
post he had held in the Party. My submission 

is, if Rajarshi V. P. Singh is honest, he should 
have resigned from what he is today. He does 
not have the courage, he does not have the 
boldness, he does not have the conscience, he 
does not have the honesty to    resign. What  is    
V. P. 

Singh?    V. P. Singh is  nothing less than  

Judas. I  am remembering the face   of  Jesus  

Christ. Jesus    Christ said to his disciples just 

before    the Last Supper, "One of you will 

betray me. "   And one of his disciples did be 

tray Jesus Christ, and that person is called 

Judas, who is V. P. Singh here? V. P. Singh, 

who did not have much political    background, 

who     did   not have a life of sacrifice as      

historical background, was made    Number 

Two in Rajiv Gandhi's Cabinet and    Rajiv 

Gandhi   trusted   him  to   the   co the  extent   

of   being  cheated, deceived and defeated by 

V. P. Singh. Is h2 honest?     If  he   is  

politically     honest, he should not have done 

that. What do  you  mean  by collective  

responsibility? The collective responsibility of 

the Cabinet  and  the  Prime  Minister is not the 

responsibility of protecting an   individual  

who  has   engaged  and indulged in a 

conspiracy, 9 gainst the very same Prime 

Minister and against the very same  Cabinet  

and     against the very same nation. The 

collective responsibility  means   the    

responsibility of the    Prime Ministe-, the res-

ponsibility   of  the   Cabinet   Members, the   

responsibility     of    the      Council of    

Ministers to    protect one    of the Cabinet     

colleagues who, with     the knowledge    of       

the  Cabinet, with the      knowledge       of      

the     Prime iMinister, with    the     knowledge   

of other Cabinet Members, has done an action   

and   happens  t0  be    wronged. He should be 

protected. 

It is not Mr. V. P. Singh who is to be 
protected because Mr. V, p. Singh was an 
agent of multinationals. Will you protect an 
agent of multinationals? The Congress Party 
has got the declared policy of working for the 
poor people of this country. That is the policy 
of the Congress partv. The Congress narty is 

not in support of multinationals. 

What did Mr. V. P. Singh do? Did Mr. V. 

P. Singh arrest any of the biggest smugglers 

in this country? There are ever so many 

smugglers in this country who are owners and 
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proprietors of millions and billions and 

trillions. Did Mr. V. P. Singh arrest any of 

these people? He did not arrest any of these 

people, whereas he was on the spree of 

arresting j indigenous industrialists who were 

having their own industries. What for? I am not 

a friend of any industrialist. I never met and  

industrialist    in  this    country. But s9    long 

  public    sector    has to particular       position, 

to    that the private sector has also   toiported. 

Tlie policy of the   Government of India is a 

policy which 

ouraging the private sector also because 

the dead capital which is hidden, on the surface 

of the soil has to be brought out for the use of-

the public. A day will come when the Go-I 

vernment of this country, when this nation will 

take over the entire pri-ndustries of this country. 

Don't. kill the private industries in the bud 

because you are the loser. That      is the policy  

of the Congress Party. 

What has happened? By indiscriminately 

arresting and terrorising indigenous 

industrialists, Mr. V. P. Singh ending tremors 

down the spines of the Indian industrialists 

who were trying to build up an economy which 

was supported by the nation. In their absence 

when all the indigenous industries will be 

destroyed, when this sort of indiscriminate 

arra-t place, what would happen? TlMt vacuum 

will be filled not by Indian people but by 

multinationals, and Mr. V. P. Singh was trying 

to invite multinationals on the shambles of the 

Indian industries. He is not a friend of Indian 

people. He is a friend of multinationals. He is 

an agent of multinationals. That agent has been 

a party to the conspiracy which was hatched 

for the purpose of taking over power from the 

people ' and hand it over to the vested interests 

who will serve the interests of the western 

world. 

So, Mr. V. P. Singh is standing as an 

accused in the court of the people. 

What I want to submit is that the Chair should 

recommend the Government to take 

proceedings against Mr. V. P. Singh under the 

legal provisions of the Indian Penal Code, 

under the Cr. P. C. and whatever Acts and 

legislations are there for the offences of 

conspiracy, for the offences of attempting to 

destabilise, for the offences of supporting 

multinationals, for committing an offence of 

theft of papers from one Ministry to another 

Ministry, for violating the business rules of 

the Ministry when he was transferred to 

another Ministry. I do not know from how 

many departments and from how many 

ministries, Mr. V. P. Singh might have taken 

the papers and fT. es with him. Can you 

believe this man? If anybody believes this 

man, this country will go to dogs. 

With this submission I request tO the hon. 

Chair to please request the Government to 

proceed against Mr. V. P. Singh for all the 

offences he has committed under the law. 
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DR. BAPU KALDATE: Why are you getting 

impatient? I never become impatient. 

SHRI P. N. SUKUL: It is irrelevant. 

 
worried about it? If the information is there, let the 

information come. People are there to judge 

whether it is true or wrong. Why do you    try    to    

hide the facts? 
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"Mr. V. P. Singh threw an open challenge to 

the Government to prosecute him within a 

month if it had the guts and... there was any 

truth. " ■ 

 

—What exactly indictment means? It means 

criminal charges. 

 
—Willy   Brandt    was     Chancellor   of 
Germany. 

 
He said, that "It is my moral respon-y. This is 

my moral responsib i l i ty and, therefore, I 

resign. " 

 

Really speaking immediately after the report 

Rajiv Gandhi should have resigned. I know 

he will not until and unless he is thrown out 

by the people 

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Why Mr. 

Morarji Desai has not resigned at that time? 
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What is leadership? Leadership should have 

guts t0 lead and not to get persuaded or 

pushed into a particular position. 

AN HON'BLE MEMBER; He      is still 

leading. 

It    is     the      "Hindustan     Times" dated 

Saturday the 12th and I quote: 

"The Prime Minister maintained that the 

Commission's report had unequivocally 

vindicated his position. I am sure that in the 

case of submarines and Bofors also, you 

will find one day that none of us would be 

involved. " 
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DR. BAPU KALDATE: I    am nol going to 

say anything. I feel sorry fox that. I have no 

quarrel. I am sorry. 

"It would be preferable to collect the 

information by sending Indian officials abroad if 

necessary. In fact, it might be less costly and all 

these things. " 

 

When Judges become Members of a Commission, 

they are not treated as Judges. They are Members of 

the Commission. 

SHRI B. K. GADHVI; It is      too much to say 

that. 

1583  RS—9. 

 

 
"They   chose   their      own   procedure. This 

is no excuse. " 
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SHRI ANAND SHARMA (Hima 

chal Pradesh); Madam Deputy Chair 

man, this Rouse is discussing a very- 

important issue, the findings of the 

Justices Thakkar-Natarajan Commis 

sion, what has been revealed by that 

enquiry, particularly the ramification 

of what was happening in this coun 

try, what was happening in the Min 

istry of Defence, what was the con 

duct of certain key officials, how law- 

enforces became law-breakers, how 

certain key politicians, a former Cab 

inet Minister, colluded and connived 

with those who, in fact, should have 

been his targets as per his self-claim 

ed seIf-profe'. sed, crusade and policy 

of bringing to book economic offen 

ders. Madam, before the Commission 

of Inquiry was instituted on the 6th 

of April, fiie nation was unaware as 

to what exaciiy had jlace. We 

as a nation, the people of this country, were 

keen to know, we have a right to know, what 

was happening in this country and which were 

the outside elements that were involved. I find 

it strange when the findings are being 

adversely commented upon. Procedural 

wrangles have been raked up, diversionary 

issues have been thrown up, to cloud the 

reality, the Opposition, either willingly or 

being g"Mible tenough, is walking into the 

same trap as they have repeatedly done on 

various issues and later on they have 

themselves repented when it has been too late. 

Those very people who till yesterday were 

attacking Mr. V. P. Singh as being reaction-

ary, an agent of feudal elements, those who 

were attacking his programmes, his actions, as 

Finance Minister, his policy of appeasement 

of multinationals and big business houses, 

they suddenly find in him a hero. 

a moral crusader, a martyr. This    is most 

unfortunate. I would not likeinto detail or 

repeat whtft has been said. But the findings 

have unfolded a murkey drama enacted on-the 

one hand by a press baron who claims to be a 

puritan and a Messiah, who has not paid even 

a pennyjm: a-tax, the owner oi! a textiletny, 

Nusli Wadia, the   grandson of Mohd Ali 

Jinnah, who is a non-re-, holds a foreign 

passport, Gur-umurthy who claims to be a 

Chartered Accountant, a Financial Advisor to 

Mr. Goenka; he also happens to be educated 

from where Mr. Hershman of Fairfax about 

whom we are discussing, comes from—all 

these people were fighting a battle with the 

business rival of Bombay Dyeing—the Re-

liance Group of Industries. Now, Mr. V. P. 

Singh says that he was entitled to have any 

information from anybody—well, very 

correct—to book those who had taken the 

nation's money outside the country. I have no 

dispute with him there. He had every lis 

officials had every right; corn i. But this is 

what appears on the face of his actions. I have 

no brief for anybody who has violated the law 

of this land. They must be punished. But what 

Mir. V. P. Singh has done today, he has very 

cleverly worn the mantle of a moral crasader, 

posed as a victim; he has tried to take the 

credit for all the good works done by the 

Government and dumped the discredit on the 

head of the Prime Minister who made him 

Finance Minister, who reposed trust a!nd 

confidence in him. Madam, it is very 

important just to mention the sequence of 

events. In 1986 certain articles appeared in the 

Indian Express written by Gurumurthy against 

the Reliance Group of Industries. In 1986 

itself the Directorate of Enforcement started 

proceedings against the Reliance Group of 

Industries. 

TThe Vice-Chairman (Shri H. Hann- 

manthappa)  in the  Chair]. 
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In the same year, in the sa'me period we ftnd, 

undue favours were given to Bombay Dyeing. 

Nobody has ed to that. If this was a genuine 

action on the part of Mr. V. P. Singh, why did 

he pick on only one industrial house when 

there are other violators also? It is all a 

concoction or fabrication, the so-called record 

that the detective agency was hired to probe 

into  the affairs of a number of industrial 

houses. That is riot true. I may like to refer to 

the benefits which were given by the Finance 

Ministry during this period to M/s. Bombay 

Dyeing owned by Mr. Nusli Wadia: 

'Exclusive concession in paraxy-lene import 

duty—a benefit of Rs. 15 crores; abolition of 

counter-vailing duty on imports for DMT 

production—a benefit of Rs. 9 crores; 

changing from OGL to Appendix III and 

indigenous price increase by Rs. 1, 500 per 

tonne—a benefit- of Rs. 10 crores; increase 

in import duty on PTA from 140 per cent *o 

190 per cena—a benefit of Rs. 9 crores. " 

I would like to refer here to the findings of 

the Commission. It is very rtant. In this 

connection, I would like to refer to page 159 

of the Report. What exactly was the motive, 

what exactly was the motivation, why this 

was being done, at whose behest and to 

benefit whom—all these will be clear. The 

Report says: 

Certain facts have come tO his notice 

regarding the conflict between Shri R. N. 

Goenka of "The Indian Express", Shri 

Gurumurthy of "The Indian Express" and 

Shri Nusli N. Wadia on the one had and M/s. 

Reliance on the other. He mentioned about 

the articles written by Shri Gurumurthy 

against the alleged irregularities committed 

by Reliance, in "The Indian Express" during 

1986. Shri Nusli N. Wadia, as owner of    

Bombay    Dyeing had 

initiated domestic production of DMT had 

made representations for higher protection 

through increase in import duty on DMT 

and the alternative raw material PTA of 

which Reliance were the major importers. " 

All these benefits requested for Dy Mr. Nusli 

Wadia were granted. Today, when Mr. 

Vishwanath Pratap Singh says that he was 

acting against the economic offenders, I may 

also mention that there was, as Mr. Singh has 

referred to, a raid against Bombay Dyeing and 

there was a discovery of tax evasion to the 

tune of Rs. 35 crores. But was there any action 

taken by the then Finance Minister or the 

Directorate of Enforcement? The concerned 

Director (Anti-Evasion) was transferred within 

24 hours. Why did Mr. Vishwanath Pratap 

Singh not refer to these things? Is it not dis-

gusting and shameful to find that in the 

corporate war, the Government departments 

were made a party one was harmed and 

another was helped-Action against one at the 

behest of oiher. How can Mr. Vishwanath 

Pratap Singh justify today that has happened 

in his own Department and disclaim all 

responsibility ever for these actions? When he 

says that the central issue, which may of my 

friends in the Opposition have referred to, is 

the action against economic offenders, we also 

agree. But if there is any person who can take 

credit for initiating action against the 

economic offenders, it is the Prime Minister, 

Mr. Rajiv Gandhi, and not Mr. Vishwanath 

Pratap Singh. It was the decision of the 

Cabinet upon which he was acting. He is 

trying to steal the good work of the Prime 

Minister and the Government and he is trying 

to steal his programme as well as his slogan. 

Sir. we also have to see what actually 
happened after this particular action which I 
have mentioned. This Mr. Gurumurthy, who 
goes to Ame- 
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rica, spots the intelligence agency and 

this very gentleman comes back say 

ing that he is poor, that he does not 

have the money to hire detective ag 

encies and then recommends it to Mr. 

Bhure Lai. Mr. Bhure Lai goes to 

America before hiring it and till this 

time there is no record and there are 

no minutes. He is accompanied to 

M/s Du Pont and others by the Vice- 

President of Fairfax. He comes back 

and, at the same time, Mr. Hershman 

comes here. The record is there. Mr. 

Hershman stays in the same hotel at 

the same time along with Mr. 

Nusli Wadia. It has been said. 

Why am T Ing to this is that   it 

was noi the Government of India which had 

ever hired the services. It was the iai. ade on 

the part of Fairfax which was not in a position, 

admittedly as per the report of the Commis-

sion, as per the reports and statements of M/s 

Camatex and Du Pont, to supply any 

information to the Government. Even the 

American firms had refused to deal with 

Fairfax. In spite of all this, without taking into 

accounts the antecedents of Fairfax without 

informing the Indian Ambassador, we entered 

into an agreement. What did we do? Mr. Bhure 

Lai gives in writing to Du Pont: You want to 

give information, don't give it directly give it 

through Fairfax. Why? Upto the 6th February, 

11 days after V. P. Singh moved away from 

the Finance Ministry, there is no record. That 

is the time when the first noting is made. Later 

on, on 9th of March, the Revenue Secretary 

then makes a noting. And he casually— 

casually—takes the file to Mr. V. P. Singh. Mr. 

V. P. Singh has said that he was legally within 

his rights to ask for the file. Mr. Pande, the 

then Revenue Secretary, says: he casually took 

the file to Raksha Mantri—casually. There is a 

grave contradiction, inconsistency, between 

what M1". V. P. Singh  savs and what Mr. 

Pande has said—that too. in his statement be-

fore the Commission: that he casual- 

ly took the file and he retained the file and 

made his noting. Now he says that for two days 

he regained the file. And then he says. Mr. 

Pande had informed Mr. Brahm Dutt. But er 

taking the file without permission, ihe file was 

never requisitioned in writing. This post facto 

record is an afterthought. This is my charge. It 

is a cover-up of the real intentions as to what 

exactly was happening. 

It is pertinent here again to mention w. iat 

was happening in this country during that 

period. We should not be lost in the surface 

reading. Some of my colleagues have referred 

to it. In 1984-85 there was a meeting of the U. 

S. Conservative Party club in which Ms. Jeans 

Kijkpatrick, who was their Assistant Secretary 

in the United Nations said, that their political 

purpose would be best served with the 

balkanisation of India. It is a very serious 

matter. The same year India's then Prime 

Minister, Mrs. Indira Gandhi, is assassinated. 

Whose purpose was served by that? Who 

benefits? We all know. Shri Rajiv Gandhi gets 

the mandate of Indian people. A few weeks 

after he takes over as Prime Minister, there is 

an article by one Pant Kreisbarg in the 

'American Review'. He was the former Station 

Director of CIA for South East Asia, at Delhi. 

He says: After Rajiv Gandhi, who? Three 

weeks after he becomes the Prime Minister? A 

couple of months after his own mother and the 

Prime Minister is assassinated? Where was the 

necessity or justification even for conducting 

this study? But they say: V. P. Singh is the 

man to watch. In January, 1985 in the official 

journal of the American Government this is 

written. Why? Later on we all know. On the 

one hand, this drama is going on. On the other 

hand, let me remind this House, we discussed 

the correspondence between a former CIA Dir-

ector, William Casey, and the Heritage 

Foundation chief. That was, significantly  

again, November, 1986, 
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timing of the visit ol Mr. Hershman, 

when  the that there will be a fmaiade ui 

cftaiges in me coming 

months against the close aides of the 

Prime Minister of India and later 

against the Prime Minister nimseix. 

That would be the time to seize an op- 

aity and topple Rajiv Gandhi's 

Government; This was the plot. This 

was the conspiracy. And what- 

is denied today by va 

riousstatements is all a 

up. Had that not been the case, 

why have these procedural things 

been made out? What are they say 

ing today? They were not called or 

would have cross-examined the Prime 

Minister. My senior colleague, Mr. 

Bhandare, is here. I leave it to him 

to answer that question. But what 1 

M know is that the (Commission was a 

faci-nndii, one. It has done i's job 

well. It has exposed tne murky dea 

ling; -, it has exposed the evil nexus. 

II as proved, beyond any shadow of 

docot chat Mr. v. f. Singh, by his 

conduct, is guilty of impropriety. He 

has violated the conduct of business 

rules of 1961. He has sheltered those 

officials who have connived with the 

CIA elements. The whole things was 

prejudicial to the security of India. 

Sir, I know that there is time constraint. May I, 

in view of what has been discussed and in view 

of the findings of this Commission, seek an 

assurance from the hon. Minister that in the 

light of the finding of the Commission, there 

will be proper action taken against Mr. Guru-

murthy under the Official Secrets Act, against 

Mr. Goenka and against Nu-sli Wadia and that 

the passport of Mr. Nusli Wadia will be im-

pounded? He should not leave the country till 

the prosecution is over. We should not allow 

the grandson of i Jinnah who partitioned this 

country, to play this cruel game in this. coun-

try. He is not an Indian national. We must also 

have an assurance that every possible care will 

be taken in future, as per the post-script 

referred 

to by my friend, Mr. Bansal, of the 

Commission that tnere will be no recurrence 

of such things. We must-not allow this to 

happen again. We must plug all the loopholes. 

We must identify all CIA moles which can 

cumpi'omise this nation's security and honour. 

With these words, I thank you. 

SHRl JASWANT SINGH: Mr. Vice-; aan, 

Sir, we have spent a considerable time in 

discussing the Tha-kkar-Natarajan 

Commission report. I am constrained to 

observe that little light has been shed on it. 

What is the core issue? I was going through 

the earlier Calling Attention Motion which 

was discussed in this, very House and my 

eminent colleague had then mentioned that the 

core issue was, and still remains, that of 

economic offenders. I have heard many 

speeches. But so far the core issue has 

remained unanswered and it continues to 

remain unanswered. Since it remains 

unanswered, therefore this Thakkar-Natarajan 

Commission or Fairfax Inquiry has turned out 

to be a monumentally unfair hoax. In the 

process, we have damaged very substantially, 

our nation's sense of propriety, fairplay and 

justice. That the Commissioners Thakkar and 

Natarajan ought to have conducted this en-

quiry in the manner that they die' does not 

surprise me. It frightens me. It frightens me 

because having shed their role as 

Commissioners nov. they have once again 

donned the robes of the High Justices of our 

Supreme Court. I am frightened because in the 

process of conducting an inquiry that was 

entrusted to them. they have revealed to us or 

given us an insight into their philosonhy of ju-

risprudence. I am frightened because trjey 

have displayed, to my mind, a frightening lack 

of judicial propriety and rectitude and—I am 

constrained to observe—I am frightened it 

their blatant perversion of the high respon-

sibility that had been entrusted to them in this 

Commission of Inquiry. It 
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is not a small poml thereafter Lo mention ihat 

it is noteworthy tnat they have also in the 

process considerably damaged the use of 

English language. 

Sir, in the interventions of the Treasury 

Benches that I have heard, broadly four points 

only have been made and one was a 

substantial point made by the hon. Minister of 

Law that a Commission of Inquiry is an 

inquisitorial but not a prosecutorial effort. 

Yet, in page after page of this Report, what 

we find is that without going through the 

prosecutorial part of it, having only 

inquisitorial powers, this Commission by 

innuendo by insinuation, by suggestion has 

condemned, has sentenced and has, in fact, 

conducted itself as if it were a Bench en-

trusted with a responsibility which was 

prosecutorial. Sir, I do not want to go into an 

involved discussion on Section 5A or Section 

8B or Section 8C. I had asked the hon. 

Minister of Law to explain to me that no 

doubt the Commission of Inquiry is empow-

ered to frame its own rules but is it 

empowered to frame rules which are in 

violation of the Commissions of Inquiry Act? 

That is number one. Secondly, is it not a fact 

that Sections 8B and 8C of the Commissions 

of Inquiry Act are mandatory sections, that it 

is not for the Commission to determine as to 

when Sections RB and SC will come into play 

because, as the Delhi High Court in a very 

famous judgment has itself ruled " an inquiry 

under the Commissions of Inquiry Act is a 

continuous process... " 

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRAKANT 

BHANDARE (Maharashtra): Which is the 

judgment? 

SHRI. JASWANT SINGH: To the 

best of my ''is    RP TLR- 

Delhi-837/4/835. It is, perhaps a case I am 

citinj 

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRAKANT 

BHANDARE: Don't feel shy. 

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: I am not feeling 

shy. If I knew I would tell you. I am not a 

lawyer. Therefore, I do not know. Would you 

tell me what this case refers to? So, Sir, this 

judgment has categorically said that an 

inquiry under the Commission of Inquiry Act 

is one contmuous proceeding, and there are no 

two stages. All provisions of the Act, 

including Sections 8B and 8C must, therefore, 

apply from the moment it starts. The point in 

citing this judgment is that if Members whose 

reputations were likely to be affected were 

denied the provisions of Sections 8B and 8C 

of leading evidence, of examining the 

witnesses, etc., then, I would submit, Sir, that 

one of the fundamental tenets of law, of 

justice and of equality under law was flouted. 

And because that was flouted, all this 

subsequent wrong, therefore, has taken place. 

The other point that was made, again by the 

Minister of Law, my esteemed colleague, was 

that in the matter of constructive 

responsibility, because the then Finance 

Minister had the portfolio of Finance as his 

responsibility, therefore, he also had construc-

tive responsibility for whatever his officers 

did. He was good enough to admit however, 

that this constructive responsibility spreads to 

the whole Cabinet. Therefore, if the Minister 

of Finance can be faulted for not having been 

in knowledge of what his officers were doing, 

within the Ministry of Finance, then certainly 

that constructive responsibility spreads to the 

entire Cabinet as well, and certainly the Prime 

Minister also has to be faulted for not having 

known what a senior Minister, who was 

described here by the hon. Minister of Law as 

his No. 2 man, was doing. So far no-bodv has 

explainer! to me how the aspect   of  

constructiv      responsibility 

tn be telescoped or focussed to ao-plv onlv 

to a single individual and not to the 

collectivitv of the Cabinet, pi- the third ssneet 

wh'ch worries me is this trial bv voir-e. We 

have witnessed since 4 O'clock this    evening 
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an attempt to judge issues by volume, 

not by reason. And I am distressed 

more that we ought to be judging 

issues which are really issues 

itween two business-houses. I 

Emined to observe that      thenment, whether 

by intent or not. certainly by its conduct has 

conveyed an impression, in public at large as 

if it were protective of one and destructive    

of the      other. Thenment or those of us who 

have the honour to sit in this House can 

be lobbyists nor protectors of one 

business house or another. Therefore, it does 

not lie in the Treasury Benches now to malign 

one and to eulogize the other. It is for these 

reasons, sir, having read this other-ise 

unreadable document that I came to the 

conclusion that Commissioners Thakkar and 

Natarajan have violated the statute under 

which they were, infact obliged to function. 

They have in my view flouted settled law and 

precedent. They have suppressed facts as was 

evidenced by earlier interventions. They have 

prevented witnesses from giving evidence. 

Where witnesses had given evidence they 

have nevertheless, engaged themselves in per-

verse deductions and they have smeared 

reputation; without hearing. 

Sir, the first 90 pages of this report, chapters 

1 to 7, to my mind are hope, lessly pathetic 

mervings about self inflicted wounds. Pages 

75-76, to which a number of Membbers have 

referred are monumentally irrelevant. There is 

quotation therefrom what Pope John says. At 

page 77 there is a quotation from a famous 

Tamil poet about the fact that the wounds 

caused by burns may heal but that wounds 

caused by standerous words will  never heal. I 

do think so, Sir, 

at the two Commissioners did not reflect 

deepV on what they were quoting because 

there is a sense of perhaps, undisguised irony 

that they were themselves commenting on this 

whole document of nearly 300 pages, 

which is nothing else but a slanderous 

on slaught on a number of      people. 

Assuming for a moment that we were 

to  say that whatever   Commissioners 

Thakkar and Natrajan  have  said    is 

correct  then this is how intelligence, 

economic    intellignce   would have   to 

be gathered; one would then be led to 

believe that    the procedure that we 

would be advocated, to be adopted by 

the Government of India would     be 

somewhat as follow. ?. That, first of all, 

the Cabinet, and if not the     Cabinet, 

certainly  the Prime  Minister, would 

have to take a decision that so and so 

informer  must   be     recru;; eu, and 

having so  decided, then  that  would 

have to be minuted, that minute then 

must not be kept with the Minister or 

the  officer   concerned, that     minute 

would be required to be kept in the 

files  outside properly diarised      and 

should any informer come to give in 

formation, then Commissioners 

Thakkar and Natarajan would    want 

that that informer must not be met at 

a place where his  identity is secure. 

He must be met after a due pass    is 

obtained, by that informer, at the re 

ception     counter  of      the      Finance 

Ministry, where he must inform that 

he is coming  to      give     information 

about so and so, and go through 

the procedures to be followed 

whatever he says      must    then      be 

minuted and circulated. I am appalled 

not only at the    extreme naivety of 

what the Commissioners, Thakkar and 

Natarajan have  said, but also      that 

important friends from the Theasury 

Benches should also be extolling this 

method. This U new for how the Gov 

ernment to  function. This is no 

way or manner in which any Govern 

ment can possibl" function, 

msione'. 's Thakkar and Natarajan 

at a number    of places, objected    to 

what  they  choose to  call  'cloa' 

dagger method'. I recall   theSupreme 

Court, before the Commission started its 

enquiries, made a public annuncoment that this 

Commission of Inquiry will firstly be public, 

and 
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secondly, it will hold its sittings in the 

Supreme Court. Commissioners Thak 

kar and Natarajan have devoted many 

Pages to the question of housing 

shortage in  Delhi, and because of this 

housing shortage in Delhi, 'hey 

not abie to find proper office premises 

etc; whereas it remains t—and 

Justice    Baharul   Islam    will correct me on 

that—that court No 9 in      the 

me Court remained      vacant ail through. In 

fact, when    they choose  to come to   Supreme 

Cm public   part  of  thilat in  court 

No.9.problem?Con;' could      haved the 

premises of couit No. 9 of 

Court   and  proceecould have started 

straightaway, ins-of devoting 20. 30 pages o 

housing shortage in Delhi, aand be of that, they 

came to the  conclusion that they did not meet 

with sufficient cooperation. Commissioners 

Thakkar and Natarajan have talked of "cloak 

and dagger method" yet, they themselves, for 

months on end, adopted a cloak and dagger 

method. The Commission of Inquiry was for a 

public purpose and to establish a public wrong. 

Indeed, my esteemed colleague Shri Lai K. 

Advaniji is quite right when he reminded me 

that from the very beginning we were opposed 

to the establishment of this Commission of 

Inquiry We kept on saying that this 

Commission of Inquiry serves no purpose and it 

is something that can be done by merely a 

section head. Do not engage. Do not involve 

Justices of the Supreme Court on what is after 

all a matter which is political; do not politicise 

them. We consistently opposed it. We still hold 

to the view that it was a wrong step, and 

because it was a wrong step, you have now to 

come out with wrong results. Many speakers 

and. indeed, Commissi oners Thakkar and Nata-

rajan themselves have attempted to be eloguent  

on this theory of desta- 

bilisation, national security, etc. \ do crave 

your indulgence to quote from their purple 

prose: 

"The Commission would have 

preferred t0 avoid expressing any f 
views on this sensitive subject if 

it could have been avoided. But 

the Commission cannot d0 so with 

out avoiding to deal with the mat 

ters which arc  in the 

terms   of   reference. Such      being 

; ion consi it appropriate to deal with this 

dimension  but  to  tread  wearily   (or 

warily)  on the path. And to keep aglow   

the   red   light   of      caution flashing the  

message to be  as discreet as possible by 

restricting   the discussion  within... " This  

is not where it     ends. I am sure  my   

friends   on  the     Treasury Benches will 

be delighted with what Commissioners    

Thakkar    and    Natarajan thereafter have 

t0 say. There is a whole thesis on    non-

alignment, of  which   the  most  illustrative     

and effective  passage  is  as  follows: 

"As is well-known India is a nation 

which genuinely is non-aligned. India has 

constantly professed its allegiance to non-

alignment since the time of Panchsheel of 

which the first Prime Minister of India, late 

Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru was one of the 

main architects. " 

I am appalled at the ignorance of the 
chronolgy of  it. Panch Sheel was a child 
of the Seminal thought of non-alignment. 
Non-alignmen did not flow out of Panch 
Sheel as Commissioners Thakkar and 

Natarajan would have us believe. One 
more passage of some interest, because it 
is at the end of this thesis running into 
pages after pages, that Commissioners 
Thakkar and Natarajan conclude that India 
has been destabilised and our security 

affected. They  say: 

"When the personality 0f the leaders   of  
the  political  party     in 
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ower or of leaders who are at the helm of 
affairs of the administration   is   
besmeared.. 

something  is  wrong  with  the grammar  
here— 
. and a duststorm is raised by recourse to 

disinformation, the leadership would not be 
in a position  to  act  with  firmness... 

When the rider of the horse is 

engaged in keeping the unruly 

horse under control till the storm 

blows over, he cannot take the 

horse  to  the  desired  direction     reder       

to ostination.  

olleague is  right again. It is jr not a question of 
mixed    metaphors; it  is  a    question    of 
middled    metaphors. More  than   that   what   

frigh-me is that Commissioners Thakkar   and  
Natarajan     display     monu- 

1 ignorance of political realities. 
Political reality i$ on  thing. They display 
monumental ignorance about a very noble 
animal, the horse; indeed, about horsemanship. 

vV; ? therefore, they should have ventured into 
this realm of equestrianism when they were 
debating aspects like national destabilisation I 
cannot quite fathom. Having talked about 
horsemanship and about horses wandering off 
into dustorm, how have they come to the 

conclusion that because horses have wander: d 
off into a duststorm, the nation has been 
destabilised. I cannot quite connect the logic. 
Sir, time has by now far into the night. You 
have already rung the bell, I do want to ask the 
treasury benches. Do Commissioners Thakkar 

and Natarajan, and do my friends on tlie ' trea 
ury benches seriously think, are they seriously 
trying to convince the people, that India is in 
the same league as some banana republic up for 
grabs by  some  so-ealled  destabi- 

Hershman or    somebody    else who  

have, after  all, not been  given 

any information, not given any money? He 
was to give us information, he has not given 

that information and yet the country has been 
destabilised! I do not know what is the 
supreme objective for which this Government 
is prepared to  look as though it were running 
a second-rate Police Sftate enthused equally 
with illiberalisni and incompetence and of that 

incompetence and illi-beralism if we were to 
And an ex-, search for an example, this report 
by Commissioners Thakkar and Natarajan 
would be a prime example. I cannot commend 
this report to Parliament, leave alone support 
it. Thank you. 

SHRI    MURLIDHAR    CHANDRAKANT     
BHANDARE: Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, I   rise   
late   in      the evening—of course. I   am  
happy    to find  that the  Members  are  very  
attentive  and  the  speakers have     not lost   
their      energy   or     stamina—to speak   on   

this   very   very   important subject; the   report   
on   the  Fairfax Group. I will  do my best to  
avoid repetition. Ordinarily, I do  not believe  
in  discussing     personalities. I would  like  
this  House     to     discuss issues and this is 
what I propose to do. There  are issues which 

concern the institution of judges. TKeFe are 
issues  which  concern  the  institution of     
Government. There   are   issues which  
concern     the     institution     of Press. I will  
really try to put my brief  speech   into  these  
three  major issues   which   arise. At   the   

outset as    one    who    has    been    a    lawfer 
throughout     his     life, starting     as a   
penniless   and   a   friendless member of the 
bar and fortunately risen to    this    position. I    
have     always held the judiciary in the    
highest of esteems. That   is   one      organ   

which the  fathers   of  our  Constitution   said 
is the heart and soul  of our democracy  
because  it  is     through  judicial review   and   
judicial  superintendence that    we    maintain    
the rule of law which is the    very bedrock    of    
OUT 
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society. It is, therefore, a matter of regret and 

almost a matter of shame •that there should be 

diatribes like the one we have heard from the 

first speech of my very esteemed and venerated 

friend, hon. Shri V. P. Singh. I do not think in 

this House I have said about anyone else as 

much as I have said for Mr. V. P. Singh. I thing 

two good things happened at the end of 1984. 

India got the finest and the most honest Prime 

Minister Rajiv Gandhi. I also felt that he was 

equally lucky in having a Finance Minister, 

rightly said as No. 2 in the Cabinet, who could 

pursue with vigour, dynamism, with all 

zealousness the policies of this Government to 

root out all corruption, to go against 

blackmarketeers to go against smugglers, to  go 

against  FERA  violators. 

SHRl      VITHALBHAI     MOTIRAM 

PATEL; Not  against  smugglers. 

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRAKANT 

EHANDARE: I will come to that. From the day 

I have come here or from outside I have always 

pursued these things because these are the evils 

which must be removed from our society. 

Therefore, I have given unstinted support to 

whatever actions that were taken by the Gov-

ernment and Mr. V. P. Singh, though I had 

always felt that those actions were not enough, 

were not taken to their logical conclusion. It is, 

therefore, quite surprising to find that in the first 

instance suggests that he wants a Commission of 

Inquiry to settle the issue though I have my own 

reserv so I feel that this was not the matter that 

ohly for tw pieces of paper on the file a 

Commission of Inquiry should be anpointed. 

Then he wanted a sitting Supreme Court Jud?e 

to constitute a Commission of "• all that he has 

the impunity to tell us that Mr. Shiv Shanker 

scanned the list of Judges to find out who were 

not favourable 

and   decided   upon  who   were   favourable. I  

can only say that if this is what  Mr. V. P. Singh 

feels, I  hang my neck in shame. If I werc in    his 

place, I would have that day resigned saying that 

you are not appointing an   v impartia] 

Commission of Inquiry. But he knew that it was 

not in the hands of  Mr. Shiv  Shanker or Mr, 

Bhardwaj to appoint a Commission  of    Inquiry. 

Under our law, under the Commissions  of     

Inquiry  Act  under  our Constitution   and     

under  the    precedent: -, it is only the Chief 

Justice of India  who will, in the first instance, 1o 

spare  the Judges. Personally, I     am     against     

the     sitting Judges being appointed to  the 

Commissions    of    Inquiry    for the simple 

reason that    when there are arrears for years, for 

a  decade or two deca-    des, in  the      Supreme   

Court, when there are no adequate number of Ju-

dges, taking away two Judges means a  colossal     

backlog  to      accumulate. Therefore, I am 

against this. Secondly, it is thankless job. The 

Judges in the very nature of their occupation 

"cannot defend   themselves. And  right  from the 

word 'go', before it was announced, you find 

them saying, well, this is   pre-determined. When   

I   come   to the      institution of the press, I will 

deal with this aspect. It is aa very serious aspect 

because we are not espec-     ting   institutions. I   

know  Mr. V. P. Singh  has several  complaints. I  

will come to them in half a minute. I did not 

want to go into the merits of it. I wanted to point 

out that the Chief Justice   of   India. Justice   

Pathak, is known to be one of the most impartial 

and honest Judges. And what did he do?    When 

he was asked  for one Judge, he    said: "No, in  a 

sensitive matter like this. I will not    give you 

one Judge; I will give you two Judges. Let  it not 

be said that this one Judge  went  this   way   or  

that  way". But in spite of the fact that the ap-

pointment or choice was made by the Chief 

Justice, that  in   this  case   un-precedently for 

the first time in history, two  sitting  Judges  of 

the  Sup- 
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reme Court were appointed, these eorts of 

allegations are made of bias, of prejudice, I 

think something is wrong with our institutions 

somewhere. I will come to that in a minu->te. 

Therefore let me say one thing out of this 

Commission—never again appoint sitting 

Supreme Court Judges on the  commission. 

SHRI BAHARUL ISLAM: Nor High Court 

Judges. 

SHRI    MURLIDHAR    CHANDRAKANT      

BHANDARE: Get  retired Judges  or  get  

somebody else. But  I m  against appointing 

sitting Judges. After all, they do not come here 

for invitation. It was    the House    which 

wanted it. It was the Prime Minister  who 

announced it. It was Mr. V. P. Singh who 

wanted  it. And when we go to the Cnief Justice, 

he spares two Judges. And this is what they get 

in returns Threfore I enter a very very strong 

caveat. If the independence of judiciary    does 

not remain, as I told my friend, Mr. Arun      

Shourie, the other day when he  came to witness 

the proceedings of Thakkar-Natarsjan 

Commission    that  you   are   attacking this 

institution of the Supreme Court, but when this 

institution is destroyed n   and the faith of the 

people is lost in this institution, there wil be no 

freedom of press available also. With this 

institution, all liberties, all freeodms will die. 

And it is for the preservation protection   

promotion    and   enhancement of these rights 

and liberties that I rise today. It  is true we attack 

judgements. In the very nature of things 

judgements  are    meant to be  discussed: they 

are meant to be  criticised. Some Judges receive 

bouquets, some Judges receive brickbats. But 

that is an occupational hazard. But that type of 

criticism must b constructive, that type  of      

criticism  must  be  healthy will  not  hurt  the   

institution. Today in a deliberate design, right 

from the word 'go', right from the day it was 

appointed, the whole orchestra is on to condemn  

the  Commission. 

Now I come to the other part of it. you have 

grievances, The hon. Member, Mr. V. P. Singh, 

has cited three grievances. He   said    that    he    

had made   an   application   for inspection. That 

was     promised but he was not given the  

chance. He  has    put two mor0     grievances. 

Hon'ble Member, Mr. Jaswant      Singh, has  

made   the Lrievance that for some time they 

met in camera. Now the whole thing is 

explained that they did not meet in camera. 

There is a world of difference between a court 

find a commi'jion of inquiry. In court, you have 

the adversary proceedings. In a  commission you  

have  the  investigative  or  inquisitorial 

proceedings. In a commission of inquiry, there 

is no binding report, it has no force proprio 

vigore, but in a court it' is binding and you can 

execute   it. There   are   other  major  di-

fferences. For   exxample   in   Shah      Com-

mission we know  how the whole  of CBI used 

to go and    intimidate     the witnesses and force 

them to say whatever  they   liked. Only     

Indiraji     could not be intimidated. She paid the 

price for it. And she knew that Shah Com-

mission was  entirely wrong and  she chose the 

course      which is open  to every citizen—'-

don't   go   outside the law". I am      telling this 

to Government. I am telling the Opposition and I 

am telling the press. - Please do not act outside 

the law; if you have grievances against any 

Commission of  Inquiry either as regards the 

procedure or a default they may have 

committed, you can always go and challenge it. 

The   Shah  Commission  was torn     to pieces. 

Mr. Jaswant  Singh  was  not tvilling to give the 

name of the case, but. if was  Shrimati  Indira     

Gandhi versus Shri J. C. Shah, a case which he 

cited. I know, in those days when Justice 

Thakkar  and  Justice Natarajan started some 

nroceedings   because they did not have  an 

office, on     the front page an eminent and dear 

friend of mine  gnve his opinion that it was had. 

At that time I told a counle of mv friends. "If 

this is bad. why don't you  go to  a  court  of law 

and  chal- 
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lenge it?" But they do not want to challenge; 

they do not want to have an institutional 

approach at all. They say this is trial by 

Commission, but they will continue with trial 

by press. Justice Thakkar and Justice 

Natarajan have also elaborately given the rea-

sons why they have chosen one court and not 

adopted the other. It must rest in the realm of 

judicial scrutin whatever grievances one may 

have, it is not proper for us, without availing 

of the remedy that is available in law, to go on 

denigrating Justice Thakkar and Justice 

Natarajan, particularly in this House and in 

the press. 

Then I come to the question of collective   

responsibility. One  thing  has come. It is 

unprecedented. The  issue was not whether Mr. 

V. P. Singh was guilty or not, whether Mr. Bhure 

Lai was guilty or not. The only issue was in 

regard to a cause which is dear to my heart and in 

regard to which there can be no  two opinions, 

namely, for bringing back the stashed money, is it 

permissible to have a private detective agency? 

The answer has been in the negative. Right from 

the beginning it was in the negative. Even today. 

I was listening very carefully to what  Mr. V. P. 

Singh said, and    he could not defend his action 

of engaging Fairfax without checking their 

antecedents. In fact, the whole  report and today's 

speech makes it very clear. I have  high regard     

for  him   because he has stood by the officers 

whom he considers to be honest. I am not going 

to say anything about the honesty of those  

officers either. But he has  admitted that he knew 

nothing, absolutely nothing. You read. And as I 

said, he, like a good Minister, accepted and 

owned     the   responsibility. On  that, honourable 

Mr. Jaswant Singh   made an argument, which I 

must meet   He said that if it is the responsibility 

of the officers which falls on the Minister   then  it 

must  also, automatically, be on a principle of 

"constructive res-      

ponsibility as he used it or, as it is known in 

parliamentary parlance, "collective 

responsibility" must rest also with the Prime 

Minister and the Cabinet. The answer to this 

must be in the negative, and I w'U quote Jen- ^ 

nings from his Cabinet Government, third 

edition. Under Collective Responsibility it says: 

"It is only on the principle that absolute 

responsibility is undertaken by every member 

of the Cabinet who, after a decision is arrived 

at, "—and not till then—" remains a member of 

it, that the joint responsibility of Ministerr to 

Parliament can be upheld, and one of the most 

essential principles of parliamentary 

responsibility established. " 

Therefore, for collective responsibili- -j ty, what 

must be necessary to bind one and all is a 

collective decision— which is not there at all. 

Admittedly it is not there. As regards the Prime 

Minister, I will just point out two more 

sentences: 

"Again, a Government does not accept 

responsibility for a personal mistake by a 

minister. " 

It further says; 

"But   they  show, also, that     the     y 

Government does not accept responsibility for 

an error of judgment or bad  administration    by  

one  of  its members. The   process   of   govern-

ment compels a delegation of authority. The 

Cabinet must leave to each minister  a  

substantial discretion  as to what matters he will 

bring before it. If he makes a mistake, then he 

must accept personal  responsibility. On the 

other hand, a minister cannot hide behind the 

error of a subordinate. Within a department 

there must  be   substantial   delegation   of 

power, but the most essential characteristic of 

the civil service is the responsibility  of  the  

minister     for every act done in    his 

department. In practice, the minister can hardly 

ivoid   saying   that   the   mistake   was 
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that of a subordinate, but Parliament censures 
the minister and not the subordinate. " 

This is the correct prin-ple. I am glad that Mr. 

V.P. 

11. 00 P. M. Singh has owned it. He cannotget 

away from what I maycall not only  a mistake, 

not only anerror, but a blunder. 

One more aspect is, right from the beginning I 

do not like, as I have said here on the floor of 

this House, and I am   repeating   it. When  this   

Fairfax controversy  was  not  there, I said, I did 

not like commercial interests overtaking political 

interests. In a dog-eat dog  fight  between  two      

commercial houses, I find that all institutions are 

seized. I did not realise the gravity of ' it. But 

when I read this, I am aghast. Was it Mr. V. P. 

Singh who was   the Finance  Minister?   Was  it  

Mr. Bhure Lai who was the Director of Enforce-

ment? Or was it Mr. Gurumurthy or Mr. Goenka  

or Mr. Nusli Wadia? At least for that purpose, 

were they running the Ministry: I did not like be-

cause   in  both  the  Houses   questions used to 

come, Calling Attentions used to come. I went to 

the Speaker, Mr. Jhakar. I went to our Chairman 

and also spoke to Mr. V. P. Singh who 3 was 

then the Leader of the    House, that this had got 

into a lobbying business. I did not like 

Parliament being seized of the matter. I must say 

that thereafter  everyone     was firm, and this  

lobbying business stormed   Bight from  the 

beginning  twenty-five  articles have been 

written. I hold no brief. If anybody is guilty, he 

must be punished From what Mr. V. P. told here 

and what is known to us because we try 1o read 

in our own way the article... (Time  bell rinas)   
two minute's 

In the dog-eat-dog fight between 1 two 

commercial houses, not for a patriotic fervour, 

not fo*- qnv nationalistic snirit, but only for- 3 

nrivate interest and personal vendetta, they had 

caught hold of this. Nobody is against, T  want   

an   assurance  from 

the Minister today that he will not 
relent, that he will not give up the 
attack on these evil forces and get 
Ithe money. I. don't believe that 

this is the solution. I think, just as 
you have to take the assistance of 
International agencies like the In 
terpol ___  

SHRI VITHALBHAI MOTIRAM PATEL: 

Mr. Bhandare, one minute. How  many cases 
are there against Goenka? Who saved him? 
The judiciary. Otherwise, he will be in the jail. 
He is attacking the judiciary. 

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRAKANT 
BHANDARE: You are quite right. When it 
disappears, all freedoms and liberties will 

disappear. The point which I am making is this. 
I want you to take a lead. For narcotics we can 
have the Interpol. For smuggling of gold, we 
can have Interpol. I want to go to all the co-
untries and tell them that when it come to 
cheating on foreign exchange, it is as bad as 

depriving a country of very essentia] drugs, 
life-saving drugs. It is as bad as that. It affects 
our independence. It affects our development I 
think we can evolve some sort of a protocol 
where we can get them. 

Now. only two minutes I wil] take on secrecy 
and open house. Some body asked me, "Well, 1 
have a genuine complaint. Can I go and meet 
Mr. V. P. Singh?" I said. "most certninlv. " He 
was quite  surprised that I could promise to take 

him. Hn said '"when do you take"? T said. "dont 
worry. " At 3. 30 p. m. on a Tuesday you go to 
the Open House and Mr. V. P. Singh wil] see 
you. Tt is. therefore. a matter of regret that one 
who believes in open and relaxed anproaeh. 
should today talk of intelligence always being a 

cloak and dagger affair. I cannot believe that 
the most sensitive of the case? dealing with 
even the    terrorists, dealing      even 
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with smugglers are without files. I wish Mr. Buta 

Singh or Mr. Chidambaram were here to 
enlighten us that even a man can be shot down 
without a file and it can be said that thia was a 
cloak and dagger affair, a very high and 
sophisticated intelligence mad\e. I think nothing 
could have prevented as Justice Thakkar and 

Natarajan had pointed out to keep the file of Mr. 
Bhure Lai under lock and key. Nobody could 
have been able to pick the keys from his pocket. 
It is a matter of regret that the means which are 
as important-because the Father of the Nation. 
Gandhi Ji, said that mean3 are as important as the 

ends— were   totally  discarded. 

I will only refer to the PM's state 
ment which has been made. He said 
that n0 paper existed to show that 
the Government had knowledge in 

the first plar^ about the hiring or 
appointing or Fairfax. That is true. 
He did not know anything. At that 
time we were prepared, as we ought 
to. in this House to back up Mr. 
V. P.  back up the  Gov- 

ernment along with Mr. V. P. Singh and as the 
leader of the Party, the Prime Minister was only 
trying to do hisduty to his colleagues. This is 
what  is  really  surprising. 

Sir. i do not want to take more of 

your time, but if this is true that 
Relience has imported twelve instead 
of eight and power plant for which 
there was no import"' licence. I 
think one really docs not have to go 
there. You tak,. his licence which 

shows eight. You physically check 
up if there ar twelve ani you aske 
him. From there you proceed fur 
ther. But at this stage I can only 
say that thlis triial by Press, this trial 
tris-infor-mation on the part of a newspaper— t 

some stage i used to like it b( cau^e it wa' an 
Opposition    news- 

      [ paper and I like something which is 
critical of me, because what people say 
against me. I like even better than what they 
say in my favour. But unfortunately today it 
has become only a BJP paper. And in the"} 

context of what has happened and many 
have said, I have no doubt of saying: But if 
anything is abused and abused in our 
country, it is also the freedom of the Press 
for a very very selfish, a very very partisan 
and a very very sectarian and small gain. 

(Interruptions) Therefore, we will talk about 
the freedom of the Press, not the freedom of 
the proprietor. not the freedom from laws. 
Everybody should be subjected to the same 
laws where writers, readers and journalists 
will enjoy the freedom and not the 

proprieter. 

With that I end any speech by saying that 
this work will not go waste. Those who have 
to say anything against, for them the forum is 
a court of law, but I want a positive assurance 
at the end of this discussion that we will 
devise new. more effective and more 

stringent means of getting back the foreign 
money, which is being taken away. Our battle 
will be relentless and we will not  rest  till  we 
punish  the  guilty. ^ 
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SHRI K. VASUDEVA PANICKER: Mr. 

Pande was threatening Mr. V. P. Sinfigh that 

Mr. Pande would expose Mr. V. P. Singh. 

Fearing that Mr. V. P. Singh signed on that 

post facto. 

 

"All these questions which clamour for 
serious attention from the point of view of 
the functioning of the Central Government 
and from the perspective of the national 
interest. All these ques-t nns cannot be 
tackled by the Commission having regard 

to the scope  of the terms of reference. " 

 

"All these questions cannot be tackled 

by the Commission having regard to the 

scope of the terms of reference. These vital 

questions, therefore, require to be tackled 

at the level  of Central  Government in 

order to ensure that such an embarrassing 

situation is not created in future and 

national interest ds not jeopardized. " 
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SHRI DARBARA SINGH: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, we are discussing a very serious 
matter and the last speaker has only repeated 
that things are being covered up. I do not 

know what type of discussion is being held. 
Even the man who is indicted here, Mr. V. P. 
Singh, and his colleagues were using a very 
uncultured language. I do not accuse this 
gentleman, this honourable Member because 
he comes from the same stock. They have 

every right to be most uncivilised in 
Parliament itself... 

 

SHRI DARBARA SINGH: The main thrust 
of our discussion is whether1 the doumtry's 
security is involved or not. The great judges 

were put in charge of looking into the matter 
and they have given a report. Some extracts 
are quoted here out of context from the report 
and it is said that since that thing is not there, 
this thing is like this. I would like to know 
from these people who are all claiming that 

judges ought to be respected, they must be 
respected mor'e than anybody else because' 
they sit in judgment and whatever they say, 
they say it with some independence and with 
justice. Now it is being said that they have not 
given justice. Will they carry on with this for 

ever? This is an insult to the judiciary which 
has been dome by these people... (Interrup-
tions).. .  It is very shameful because those 
people are very well-read and know the 
subject. It is these people who were claiming 
and proclaiming that the judiciary must be 

very good. But now thev are saying that these 
people have not done anything 

and that they have done something 
at the instance of the Government". 
This insinuation is very bad on the 
part of the Opposition. Their main 

object was to demand that the Prime 
Minister should get out of the Gov-; 
ernment, that he should resign. That 
was the main aim, that was the main 
object, of their telling what ~~they 
have told. It may be Mr. Vishwa 

nath Pratap Singh or it may be any 
other Opposition leader. They have 
said that the Prime Minister should 
go. They should not think of that. 
The Prime Minister has done certain 
remarkable things in this country. He 

has kept, the unity of the country 
and he will continue it. In the out 
side world also, Sir, he' has shown 
his worth. And, today, it is known 
to the Opposition that the CIA is 
supporting Pakistan and the destabi- 

lization of this country is being done 
through Pakistan. I? it not known 
to them? Why are they having'this 
issue  with  Mr. Hersbman  who is 
the ex-Chairman or ex-Director of the CIA? He 
has engaged all those persons who belong to the 

CIA or those who were under him for this 
purpose. Tlie purpose is there for everyone to 
see. Previously also, two years ago. I mentioned 
here in this House that before our great leader, 
the late Prime Minister, SRri-mati Indira 

Gandhi, was done to death, before that, a 
Committee was formed by the CIA and its 
associates and a 149 page report or some such 
thing was prepared in which tne questions as to 
what would happen to India if Mrs. Indira 
Gandhi was there for the parliamentary elections 

and what would happen to India if she were not 
there were discussed. But all that has haopened. 
Has not trills come to the notice of the Com-
munist Party? Trfey say that the CiA is involved 
and this would have-been done or th'., would 
have happened and all that. They knew this at 

that time and they knew that this had appeared 
in the Press. What happened to. great leader and 
how it was man 
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aged arc known to everybody. Now, are they 

looking into this aspect? They are not at all 

mentioning that the CIA is involved. Who is 

this Mr. Hershman? Who engaged him? Who 

is   this Gurumurthy? What connection lias he 

with the Government? He is only in the Press 

doing some job. Why is he so much interested 

in this? Only three or four persons knew what 

was happening to whom everything was 

entrusted and this was not known to the 

Prime Minister and his other colleagues. It is 

mentioned in this Report that it was kept as a 

secret. Why was the secrecy? Why is if that 

he appointed, that Mr. Hershman was 

appointed, without the knowledge of the 

higher-ups? It was a conspiracy to destabilize 

this  Government by some    method or  the 

other. Therefore, I have brought this matter 

before you that the controversy over this 

Report has been raised with the idea that tnis 

Report may be demolished, that they may be 

enabled to tell the people that it is the Report 

of the Government and not a Report by the 

Judges or that this has been connived at by 

the Government of India with the purpose of 

telling the people that they were right and Mr. 

V. P. Singh and the Opposition were wrong. I 

do not discuss the man here. But the actions 

of the man show what he is. From the very 

start he has done it. I have also been in the 

administration. I know about the oral order. 

They have to he written in the file. What for 

are files kept? Why is the bureaucracy 

working? The oral orders are to be written on 

the file that such-and-such Minister has said 

such-and-such thing, which should come on 

the file and which should be kept. Was this 

done? No. If these were oral orders, then why 

was the file taken by V. P. Singh when he 

was given the Defence portfolio? Then he 

called for the file, after 1-1/2 months. What 

was the purpose? What has he done? To start 

with, he said: what transpired between the 

Prime Minister and himself. (Interruption). 
As t^e Home Minister said. 

aU untruths he has told here. He sa'd: I asked 

the Prime Minister. Why did he not put up all 

the cases before the Prime Minister? 

SHRI H. K. L. BHAGAT: The insinuation 

that he made against the Prime Minister, 

Madam Deputy Chairman said, will not go 

on record. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H. 
HANUMANTHAPPA); That is right. 

SHRI DARBARA SINGH: There are serious 

questions which we should look into. Firstly, 

Mr. Hershman has the outfit of private 

agencies. Why was an unprecedented step of 

engaging a private agency taken through oral 

orders, and it was later on that a noting on the 

file was done? Why? It has never been seen. 

We have also been doing such work. We too 

gave oral orders. But the Secretary or the man 

who is concerned would write down on the file 

that the Minister has given these orders. That 

would go to the Minister for his confirmation. 

He says that that was an oral order. Is it a 

medicine or a pill to be taken orally? This is a 

very serious matter. It: s a very serious 

problem which has been taken care of by 

Thakkar-Nata-rajan Commission. He says that 

he was not called for an interview. But he gave 

a. statement to the Thakkar-Nalarujan 

Commission. They thought over it and decided 

that nothing more was needed from him. 

Whatever he had given showed the worth of 

the  man. Therefore, they decided to call a 

person who did not attend that rneetine;. He 

was summoned because he also was on the 

wrong side. It was done. 

Secondly, what adds to the gravity of the s: 

tuation is the lineage of Mr. Hershman and his 

intelligence services of another country. How 

does one explain it? Nobody has explained   it: 
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[ S tu i  Darbara Singh] They were beating 

about the bush but not coming to the point. 

Why was he given this? Mr. Hershman has 

said in his version that destabilisation was also 

to be taken into account. Destubi-lisation is at 

the back of all this what has happened. The 

leader of the Communist Party (M) said that a 

book has appeared. We have also read that 

book: Veil the Secret Wars of CIA, 1981—87, 

by Bob Woodward, it is a voluminous book. If 

we have read it, what is wrong in that? It is a 

plot and all the conspiracy to destabilise those 

countries which are developing and which are 

developed. This is an effort to destabilise 

those countries and to bring them under their 

feet and under this new imperialism. 

It was said that the Prime Minister went to 

America. Yes. Who is not going to America? 

Everybody likes to go to America for some 

agreement. That is all. What the Prime Minister 

has emphasised there is only one thing. Why are 

you giving arms aid to Pakistan? It is for 

destabilisation of India. It was the main thrust of 

the Prime Minister's visit. Now it is being said 

that you are taking some financial help from 

them. It is a mischievous and malicious 

propaganda which js being done by certain 

parties with a purpose. After all, it is not our 

job. It was the job of the Judges. They have said 

what they wanted to say. In all cases we accept 

their version and agree to it. Implementation is 

also done. Somebody has said that it is 

recommendatory. But the Judges are serving 

Judges. They have given full thought to the 

problem and they have given their opinion to 

the Government. If the -opposition thinks that 

they can replace this Government, then they are 

far away from wisdom. They should know that 

we have been elected for five years. The people 

have put the Prime Minister in position for five 

years and not for three years. It is not the Janata 

Party which has . gone out in three years. The 

Congress 

Party is jn majority. It is the responsibility of the 

Congress Party to see that the country remains 

one and it is not disintegrated and it is not bifur-

cated with the help of the forces which are 

coming up. I may tell you ^ that certain forces 

are coming up in India at the instance of the 

foreign powers. It will take time. It is only this 

Prime Minister and none else who can keep the 

stability of India, who can keep the country as 

one, nation and who can make us feel Indians. 

Who else is there? I know the parties and how 

they are divided amongst themselves, what is 

their integrity and what sort of ideology they 

have. We know it very well. These are 

immature things which are being said here. It 

will not carry us anywhere. 

1 will not take much of your time. We have 

never set up to this late hour in this session. It is 

rather late. I would say in the end that all of us 

must think that this country has to progress. It 

may bo non-alignment or Six-Nations' Declara-

tion or Mr. Gorbachev's visit. We fought to 

remove the British Government from this soil 

with one thing and it was non-violence. It is 

now accepted by the whole world and all the 

people Of all the countries. At the same time, 

our relationship with Russia has developer 

because of this. We think that there should be 

non-violence in the whole of this world. 

Mahatama Gandhi gave us non-violence. It must 

be appreciated that we are not in the pocket of 

anybody. We are an independent nation. We 

will stand on our own legs. But we have to find 

out who is our friend and who is our foe. We 

want to remove nuclear weapons. How can we 

do it if such small things are discussed here with 

a low thinking? We should have a broader 

outlook 0f India. Therefore, Sir, in the end I 

thank you for giving  me  this time. 
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SARDAR JAGJIT SINGH AURORA V 

Punjab); Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, 1 have gone 

through the Justices Thakkar ^Nataraj an 

Commission of Inquiry from cover to cover 

and find that there is no mention, leave alone 

discussion, of the matter for which the Ministry 

of Finance of the Government of India had 

decided to use the services of the Fairfax 

Group Inc. which was to try and stop the flew 

of the country's surely needed capital to the 

foreign bank accounts of the corrupt 

businessmen. Surely this vital matter needed to 

be delved intc but appears to have been ignored 

deliberately. Sir, going through the Report one 

cannot help feeling that the Commission has 

done homework for the Treasury Benches. The 

Report is so onesided that the speakers from 

the other side have been handed readymade 

material to ex-pond  on. 

SHRI B. K. GADHVI; This is   an aspersion  

on  the  Members. 

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL: On  all 

of us. It is unjust. 

SARDAR JAGJIT SINGH AURORA; This 

Report is neither fair nor has it produced many 

reliable facts. It has, however, coloured views 

and insinuations. I am sorry I have to say this. 

But by now we are getting used to such 

Reports; Mishra Commission Report was like 

this too. Having ignored the main task, there 

appears to have been little justification to have 

employed two Supreme Court learned Judges 

for months on a task which was so 

inconsequential. The inquiry was constituted to 

assess the utilisation of Fairfax Group by the 

Government Of India which worked for about 

four months, three months of which wereeunder 

the Prime Minister who had the charge of the 

inance portfolio. The conclusion of the 

Commission is that Fairfax was not employed 

contractually, no payment was made, and no 

information 

1583 RS—11. 

was received. This was known to the 

Ministry. Why then this waste of efforts and 

money and specially the valuable time of the 

Judges where the backlog of cases with the 

Supreme  Court  is ever-increasing? 

Secondly, the Judges were called upon to 

comment upon the conduct and procedures 

adopted by certain members of the Finance 

Ministry while hiring a foreign agency to 

track down economic offenders. Are the 

Judges the most competent authority to do so 

or does this more appropriately fall into the 

administrative sphere? Why the Prime 

Minister as the Chief Executive could not 

pull up or point out that certain la'id-down 

procedures had been violated? In case no 

procedures had been laid down, these could 

be constituted for the future to rectify any 

errors of omission or commission rather than 

to hold a Commission of Inquiry. In any 

well-knit team, this is all that would have 

happened. That at least, is my view. 

The Commission, throughout its Report, 

has adopted an attitude that Shri Bhure Lai, 

Shri Pande and Shri V. P. Singh were 

relentlessly determined to nail down the 

Reliance Industries for its alleged economic 

offences and were ready to co-operate with 

its enemies, Shrt Goenka and Shri Wadia to 

achieve their goal. I feel that sometimes it is 

more effective to set a thief to catch a thief. 

There is nothing reprehensible in it. Why is 

the Commission reading more in it than it 

should? 

There is an amazing Chapter in the Report 

about the lack of loyalty of the Fairfax Group 

towards the Government of India. Before the 

Fairfax got going, an inquiry commission was 

instituted to decide if , the security of India 

was prejudiced by making such an 

arrangement. The people   concerned   were  

put  on     the 
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[Sardar Jagjit Singh Aurora] mat. How   can   

you   expect   Fairfax people  to  react  to this?   

Loyalty    is two-way  street. 

Lastly, Sir, I wish to deal with the security   

risk. The   Commission     lias dealt with it at 

great length and tried to   be   convincing     by   

citing   many examples of dirty tricks and 

nefarious activities of the CIA and the British 

MI5, where   the   President   and     the Prime 

Minister of these countries respectively  have  

been  duped  by  their own intelligence 

organisations. They have   also   given   

examples   of     how other countries have been 

destabilised. I am sorry to say that the report 

has  allowed  its  imagination to    run riot. If a 

small investigative agency inquiring into 

economic offences    can damage  the top 

structure of our administration   and  political  

machinery, so as to make it ineffective, as men-

tioned  in the report nationally    and 

internationally, we are in a real bad shape. I  

think we totally lack self-confidence or we 

have got into    the habit of crying wolf to hide 

our own shortcoming and misdeeds. We seem 

to  be suffering from the  CIA bogey to the 

extent that even a mention of it gets us in to  a 

dither. The CIA by itself does not" consist of 

either devils or  supermen. It  makes  me     

angry, the      way     we      lose     the    ability 

to      analyse      any situation "objectively      

and      logically      and realise tnat our country    

is not a house    of cards. Even a    small    

country    like Nicaragua in  South  America in  

spite of the Monroe doctrine  can stand up to 

the U. S. Government, including its CIA, 

because the    people    are united and   the   

economic   offenders   are   not there to weaken 

the will of the people   to stand  up. If the  CIA   

cr the KGB  decide  to  destabilise this country 

it would be with the approval or desirte   of( the   

Government   concenv ed. For  this, I think  a  

Fairfax, or a non-Fairfax is not required. If we 

are united internally we have nothing 

to fear. On the other hand if our society is 

fractured, which it is these days and the 

Government is incapable of inspiring 

confidence, which it is so these days, we 

better beware. People lose confidence in an 

inefficient and corrupt Government. It is only 

then that the destabilisation starts. Outside 

sources, however harmful, cannot by 

themselves overthrow   a   popular  

Government. 

To end up, the terms of reference of the 

Commission were deliberately constituted so 

as to divert attention from the main issue of 

the economic offenders. Now the 

destabilisation threat is being used to malign 

honest and dedicated people whose main 

crime has been the honesty of purpose and 

devotion to duty and to the country to the 

exclusion of personal loyalty. 

Sir. I have only one question to ask. When 

are We going to produce or plan a scheme to 

effectively deal with economic offenders 

especially the big guns?    Thank you. 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA- Respect, ed 

Vice-Chairman, Sir, I have listened to the 

speeches which have been made by the hon. 

Member, Mr. V. P. Singh, and the Hon. 

Member of BJP, with great distress, because 

those speeches contained very pernicious 

attacks and innuendoes against xne Members ' 

of this Commission, who happen to be the 

Judges of the Supreme Court. Let us not forget 

that the Supreme Court has become the shiny 

armour of the rights of the people of this 

country. Over the last ten years, the Supreme 

Court has given new and tremendous dimen-

sions to the Constitutional rights of the people 

of India. On behalf of hundreds and thousands 

of the people of this country who have 

received protection of their rights from the 

Supreme Court and who are beholden to the 

Supreme Court for having given new frontiers 

to their Constitu- 
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tional rights, I hang my head in shameover 

these pernicious  attacks  againstthis  

Commission    which is    presided3ver by two 

members of the SupremeSpurt. T 

Sir, I was always under the impression that 

this Commission was thrust upon the 

Government by the attacks made by the 

Opposition. It was instigated by the 

Opposition itself. But today, I had an amazing 

and startling revelation from the floor of this 

hon. House that this Commission was also 

thrust jpon the Government of India by the 

hon. Member, Mr. V. P. Singh, who ssid to 

the Prime Minister that I would like to have 

my name clear-id'. Name cleared of what? 

Certainly not to have his name cleared this  

proclaimed crusade against the economic 

offenders for which he is strutting around in 

the country to seek credit. He was obviously 

trying So have. his name cleared of the 

attacks which were made from the toor of Lok 

Sabha on the engagement 3f such a foreign 

secret agency, the consequences of which 

politically : ould be disasterous to the stability 

)f India. If that be so, then his statement from 

the floor of this hon. Souse, that he insisted t0 

the Prime Minister that among the terms of 

~eferep. ee, a term should he included ; o 

cover the investigation into the economic 

offenders, is totally a false statement and an 

inconsistent statement. It does not At in with 

the purpose for which he persuaded the hon. 

Prime Minister to appoint this Commission of 

Inquiry. 

Sir, the time is short, and I am hardly in a 
position to give reply to any Members on that 
side, because they are not there except one 

hon. Member... 

SHRI RAM AWADESH SINGH: I am  
also here. 

SHRI MlADAN BHATIA: Yes, two hon. 

Members. What is    the    main 

attack which has been made on this report by 

the hon. Members on that side, led by their 

new found messiah, Mr. V. P. Singh? As I 

have said, this report was thrust upon the 

Government of India primarily by Mr. V. P. 

Singh himself. When this report has blown up 

in its iace, then these hon. Members on that 

side who have been vying with each other to 

hug him to their bosom have started 

screaming and wailing and have started 

making allegations against the members of 

this Commission. These are not the rules of 

the game. They have picked up section 8(B) 

that this report ig invalid because it did not 

comply with      provisions    of    section    

8(B). 

12. 00   MIDNIGHT 

SHRI   RAM   AWADHESH  SINGH: 8-
B and 8-C. 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: 8B covers even 

8C. Section 8C is only an elaboration of 

section 8B. I had the privilege to argue the 

ambit of section 8B and, as my hon. Ment! 

says, section 8C also and all other provisions 

of the Commissions of Inquiry Act for almost 

four months when I challenged the 

prosecution of Mrs. Gandhi ordered by the 

Shah Commission before the learned High 

Court of Delhi. The hon. Member of the BJP 

was feeling shy of giving the name of the 

case. I can understand why. He would rely 

upon the judgement, but he would not 

disclose the name of the persons who 

challenged the actions of the Shah 

Commission which wa!s appointed by a 

Government of which one constituent was the 

party to which he belongs. I have, I 

respectfully submit, Sir, some knowledge of 

section 8B because ultimately I did succeed in 

the High Court after my four months of 

submissions before the High Court in having 

the proceedings quashed on the basis of 

sections 8B and 8C. What is section 8B? The 

High Court has said. There is      no    time for 

me to 
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[Shri Madan Bhatia] 

quote. I remember. I have kept it 

in my head. I have got the judge 

ment. Section 8B says that a person 

has got a right to cross-examine any 

witnes who has deposed Bgainst him 

before a Commission of Inquiry. Let 

Mr. V. P. Singh name a single indi 

vidual who has deposed against him 

before this particular Commission. 

He is proclaiming from the house tops 

that this whole report is invalid be 

cause his rights; rider section 8B 

have  been  infrin He was  given 

no right and no notice under section 8B. 

Notice under section 8B would have been 

given to him if there had been any witness 

who had deposed against him and on whose 

testimony the Commission was going to rely 

and whose testimony would have cast some 

aspersion on the conduct of Mr. V. P. Singh. 

On the contrary, Mr. V. P. Singh is supported 

to the hilt by Mr. Bhure Lai and Mr. Vinod 

Pande. Who is the other person who is 

complaining about the infringement of section 

8B because the brief has been held on behalf 

of that individual, it seems, by the hon. 

Member from the BJP. He is Mr. Gurumur-

thy? What did Gurumurthy say to i. he 

Commission? I would just like to draw the 

attention of the House to the statement which 

he submitted before the Commission of 

Inquiry. He said that if he furnishes the 

information sought for from him by the Com-

mission, he may have to disclose directly or 

indirectly the source of the information and 

that he will not divulge the information to 

anyone including the Commission. Here is a 

man who tells the Commission in its face, in 

violation of all the provisions of the 

Commissions of Inquiry Act, 'I am not going 

to co-operate with you; I am not going to 

appear before you; I am not going to make 

any statement before you; I am not going to 

furnish any information to you and you can do 

whatever you like*. Now he has got the 

temerity to  say that this re- 

port is invalid because no notice was given to 

him under section 8B. 

Secondly, Sir, section 8B says that every 

person whose conduct is liable to be indicted 

by the Commission of Inquiry has a right to 

produce defence. But if a person makes a con-

fession of his guilt or his incompetence, 

section 8-B win not apply. It is tentamount to 

an act of appearing before the court and 

admitting his guill. Once an accused appears 

before the court and confesses his guilt, he 

loses the right to produce any evidence in 

defence. What has the Commission "done in 

this case? The Commission has merely 

recorded the admissions and confessions made 

by Mr. V. P. Singh and on the basis of thqse 

admissions and confessions posed*a few 

questions to ihe Central Government, to the 

representatives of the people sitting in the Lok 

Sabha and in this hon. House and to the 

people of the country at large. If a person him-

self makes confession and admission of his 

own incompetence, of his own negligence, of 

his own ignorance and the Commission 

simply records his confession and admission 

and on that basis poses questions before the 

country, before the people and before the 

representatives of the people, he the temerity 

to say that I had the right to produce evidence 

in defence. What are the confessions and the 

admissions which were made by Mr. V. P. 

Singh in the statement which is submitted 

before the Commission of Inquiry? I would 

just summarise Mr. V. P. Singh admits in his 

statement which is reproduced in this report 

that he only gave oral approval to engagement 

of a foreign investigating agency. Mr. V. P. 

Singh, in his statement does not even 

remember as fo who were the subject matter qj 

enquiry. Mr. V. P. Singh also admits that he 

prescribed no guidelines for his officers about 

the checking ol the credentials of any agency 

which might be engaged by them. Mr. V. 
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P. Singh also does not deny that his 

approva. was carte blanche to his offi 

cials to engage any agency of their 

choice. And Mr. V. P. Singh also 

does not deny that he did not retain 

any control whatsoever over any part 

«f the process of engagement of any 

agency. Next, he admits that when 

he gave the clearance for engage 

ment of a foreign agency, no particu 

lar agency was mentioned to him. He 

also admits that he did not hear of 

th. e name of Fairfax until he had cea 

sed t0 be the Finance Minister and he 

came to know about the name of Fair 

fax on  from the press reports when 

ii become   the     Defence   Minister. 

Then he admits that he did not know anything 

about the wheeler and dealer activities of his 

Sancho Panza, namely Mr. Bhure Lai in the 

United fifetes of America. He also does not 

de-iy that he met Bhure Lai and Pande in the 

first week of March when the controversy had 

exploded in He also does not deny that he ed 

the file on 9th of March, 1987 with regard to 
the Fairfax from Mr. pande. He also does not 

deny tha. he made no requisition for this file 

from    the    Minister of    Finance.Iso does 

not deny that there was no matter   relating   

to  that  file  which      wasig   before  him   as     

a     Minister    ofdefence. He also does not 

deny    that hekep'   this  file  with  him from  

9th  MarchMarch. He also does not deny—i 

aiimportant—that  the    Cabinetariat   of  the  

Prime Minister summ- 

0his file from him on 11th of March. 

and he admits that it was on the 11th of 

M that  he recorded  (his note on  the 

file. Ard the note makes a startling reading. It 

says: "I did not want the file lid want to go on 

record to say tha1 T had given oral clearance 

when the matter was mentioned to me by 

Secretary (Revenue)". He says: "I did not 

want the file itself, but I wanted to go on 

record". If he did not want the file and if he 

simply wanted to go on record that he had 

given this clearance, the easiest method for 

him was to send a letter to the  Minister of 

Finance  and  say: "It 

appears that some investigation is being held 
against Bhure Lai and Pande for engaging 
Fairfax. I would like to bring it to your 
attention thae I had given them the 
clearance". This was the simple way of 

making a record. 

SHRI SATYA PRAKASH MALAVIYA: 

That would not have been a part of the file. 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: Exactly. What 

does this first sentence say? I respectfully 

submit, 1 am on a very crucial issue, on 11th 

of March this file is summoned by the 

Cabinet Secretariat of the Prime Minister and 

he comes to realise that his game is up, that it 

has come within the knowledge of the Prime 

Minister that in a very clandestine manner, in 

conspiracy and collusion with his officials, he 

is dealing with a file with which he has no 

right to deal and therefore to absolve himself 

in the eyes of the Prime Minister, he makes 

this first part of the sentence: "I did not want 

the tile itself", because he could not summon 

the file, he could not justify his action under 

rule 5 of the Business Rules before the hon. 

Prime Minister. 

This particular part of his noting also 

showsmind. He understood thathe had 

committed gross constitutional impropriety 

in procuring this file in a surreptitious and 

clandestine manner in total violation of rule 5 

of the Business Rules and therefore he 

wanted to go on record: "1 did not want this 

file itself", but this file had just been sent to 

me. On this the disgusting part of the 

sentence is that he is telling a lie because Mr. 

Pande says that the former Finance Minister 

wanted this file to be shown to him and that 

is why he has sent this file to Mr. V. P. 

Singh. He records this part of the sentence 

which is an utter lie. I respectfully submit. 

Sir. having made these admissions, what 

follows from this? (t follows that he allowed 

his Ministry to be literally hijacked by 

private persons for private ends and in 

collaboration with a foreign secret agency, 

the head of which had the temerity to deliver 

political homilies  to      the. 
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people of India and had the pernicious 

audacity to deliver threats to India that he can 

destabilise India. And if these were his 

admissions and his own confessions, what 

defence Mr. V. P. Singh had the right to 

produce before the hon'ble Commission? For 

what purpose was the Commission required to 

?ivc the notice under section 8-B? To go and 

defend yourself. He has admitted everything 

and he was corroborated in every respect by 

Bhure Lai and Pande. Both of them say that 

the Minister knew nothing. Pande just dusts 

off his shirt and puts the entire blame on 

Bhure Lai for the engagement of Fairfax, and 

Bhure Lai confesses that he had been having 

clandestine meetings with Guru--murthy, not 

in his office but in Hotel lan-path. in Nehru 

Park, in Taj Hotel and, above all, in the guest 

house of the Indian Express. Pande also 

confesses that he met Gurumurthy four to five 

times, and Bhure Lai also confesses that it was 

Gurumurthy who introduced Hershman to 

Bhure Lai. And Bhure Lai alsoi confesses that 

when he went to the United States and came 

back, he made no report whatsoever about his 

wheeler-dealer actions in the United States 

and gave his tour report almost two months 

later, towards the end of February when the 

matter had become controversial. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN    (SHRI      H. 

HANUMANTHAPPA): Please   conclude. 

SHRI MADAN BHATTA: Sir. if these are 
the admissions and confessions, on that basis-I 

will conclude, Sir, in one minute—the 
Commission merely records these confessions 
of Mr. V. P. Singh corroborated by his Sancho 
Panza, Bhure Lai and Pande and then, on that 
basis, poses a  few  questions. The  questions  
are: 

"In the background of these disturbing 
features, some very vital questions pertaining 
to the functioning of the Finance Ministry of 
the Government of India during the course of 
the tenure of Shri  V. P. Singh   arise. 

"1. Should such a vital Ministry of the 
Government of India function      in 

such a manner that important policy 

decisions such as the engagement of a 

foreign detective agency can be taken 

without the Cabinet or even the Prime 

Minister coming to know about the 

decision and without the Cabinet or the 

Prime Minister having the opportunity foi 

take informed decision regarding the 

advisability or otherwise of adopting such   

a course?" 

I expected an answer from Mr. V. P. Singh. 

Is his answer to this question "Yes" or is it 

"No" He does not answer this question. He 

indulges in a political harangue. What is 

the second question posed? 

"2. Whether such important policy 

decisions should remain unrecorded in any 

file of the Government of India?" 

He had to answer this question: he owed an 

answer to this honourable House. He 

refuses to answer this question. 

The   third  question   is: 

''3. Whether files pertaining to one 

Ministry can be called for by a Minister 

heading some other Ministry or be sent to a 

Minster of such other Ministry for 

supplementing the file by making a written 

record of an oral decision said to have been 

taken in the course of some  discussion  

several  months  back?" 

He owed an answer. He does not give an  

answer. 

Sir, lastly — I won't read all the questions 
— only one important question: 

"5. Whether a situation can be coun-

tenanced where an important matter like 
engaging a particular private detective 
agency to function abroad on behalf of 
Government of India can be taken at the 
suggestion of a private individual without 

the Cabinet or the Prime Minister having a 
say in the matter of such selection?"' 

Did he answer that question? After deli-
vering his speech, he showed contempt for 
this honourable House by walking away. 
because he was playing to the press gallery 
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I respectfully submit, Sir, Mr. V. P. Si ngh 

not only proved his incompetence as a 

Minsiter by allowing his Ministry to be 

hijacked by private individuals for private 

ends in collaboration with a secret agency of 

very dubious connections but he also 

committed gross constitutional impropriety. 

Mr. V. P. Singh committed a gross 

constitutional impropriety in clandestinely 

summoning the file from the Ministry of 

Finance and making a note thereon as 

Minister of Defence in total violation of Rule 

5 of the business rules which have been 

framed under article 77 of the Constitution 

and which, therefore can be read as an 

integral part of the Constiution. He violated 

the Constitution. By violating the 

Constitution, he has violated his oath of 

office, which h© had sworn in the name of 

God that he would owe true faith and 

allegiance to the Constitution of India. I 

respectfully submit, Sir, I recommend this 

Report to be adopted by this hon. House. 

Thank you. 

"The reason given by Shri Bhure Lai for 
not enquiring from the Indian Ambassador 
was that he had gone to USA for undertaking 
enquiries and jor reasons of security he did 
not inform the Ambassador about it. He also-
stated that it was his experience that parties 
came to know about it and that is why he did 

not inform the Ambassador about Fairfax. " 
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''Some   time     in     SeptemberjOctober, 
1986, Shri  Pande who has  the      then 
Revenue Secretary in the Finance Min-
initiated  a   discussion  with      the then 
Finance Minister (Shri V. P. Singh) . 
problems  faced   by  the )f Enforcement 

making invest!. i regard to the economic 
offen-e   some   inquiries   were       required 
to be made outside India, According  to   
Shri   Pande  Shri  V. P. Singh given him 
oral clearance to utilise ign   investigative 
agency   whenever   it   became   necessary 

to obtain definite evidence provided that 
tent was to be made only on receipt of  
such  evidence. " 

I   share 

(he  responsibility or  [ own the respon-

sibi li ty.  

"There shall be a Council of Minis- 

er-; with  the Prime  Minister at      the 

to aid  and advise the President. " 

 

"The   Council   of   Ministers  shall   be 

responsible  to  the  House  of the people, " 
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"Shri Pande stated thai the decision to 

employ foreign agencies for securing 

special information in the concerned 

foreign country on payment of result basis 

was not recorded, as at that time it was not 

regarded as a significantly new decision. " 

  
"The Finance Minister had sufficient 

authority-to tak; such a decision. Acc-* 

ording to him clearance about      raids, 

screening of targets or any      sensitive . 

uonal   decision  is  generally  made le   the   

files. Considering  the   very nature   of   this   

decision, it   was       not ble to  have wide-

ranging consultations or discussions. " 

"The services of the foreign private 

detective agency were being utilised in the 

name of and on behalf of Government of 

India and not on behalf of the officials who 

did so. And yet the Government and even 

the Prime Minister were totally in the dark 

about these sensitive matters. " 
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SHRI B. K. GADHVI: Mr. Vice-Chairman, 

Sir, I have heard the Members with rapt 

attention and I am thankful to arJf the 

Members who have participated and they have 

dealt with various aspects of this  Inquiry  

Commission  report. 

Sir, first of all, I would like to place On 

record that the Government of India has total 

faith in the loyalty, integrity, itnelligence anti 

objectivity of the Judges of the Supreme 

Court who presided over this Commission. I 

would also like to place on record that our 

drive against the economic offenders is 

relentless. We have not stopped it. It was 

continuous at the time of Mr. V. P. Singh at 

the instance of the Prime Minister and it will 

continue with more vigour and force. 

(Interruption). 
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Sir, various  aspects, as  I  stated, have been 

dealt with by the hon. Members. The points 

raised by the Opposition have been squarely 

met from this side and particularly, I would 

like to name Shri P. Shiv Shanker on the  

legal aspects, Shri  Murlidhar Chandrakant 

Bhandare, Shri  Madan Bhatia, Shri Aladi 

Aruna alias V. Arunachalam  and  other  

Members, they      have squarely   met  the  

points  raised   by      the Opposition   

Members. Therefore, I  would not like to 

repeat  those things barring a few points 

which would be very necessary for making 

the record straight. Sir. The point is from the 

report and the manner in   which   Fairfax   

was   engaged  for  furnishing information by 

Mr. V. P. Singh because Mr V. P. Singh has 

claimed this, therefore, I   am   making   this   

submission. He  claimed, "my  drive  was  

against  the economic   offenders"   and   who   

were   the persons through  whom he was 

trying to have   his   drive?   The   Express       

Group, Nusli Wadia and others. We    still 

have got cases against them  for FERA  viola-

tions. If  someone  wants  to  cleanse   the 

floor with  a dirty  broom, then  whether it 

would  cleanse the floor or whether it would  

make it more dirty. That is the salient point 

because he said, "I wanted to   cleanse  it. '   

With   what?   The   broom was  totally    dirty    

and   with   the     dirty broom, he    wanted to 

cleansed the floor. Thfe is a very simple thing 

for anybody 

to   understand. Then  only  the      second thing 

would  come that not with a view to cleanse  the  

floor but  with  a view to have some  ulterior  

motives, achieving of some ulterior motive, this 

exercise      was undertaken   and. therefore, Mr. 

V. P. Singh is not a new man like  me. He is a  

senior, experienced   administrator. He was   

Chief  Minister. He  was   a   Minister in  the  

Centre  for  so  many  years. Is  it palatable  for  

anybody?  Can  we  swallow it when  he takes 

such  a decision autho-ris ng his officers to take 

such a decision to engage Fairfax which is an 

investigating agency  established  abroad  

particularly  in America with CIA connections?    

Can we swallow it even for a moment that a 

man of his  experience did  not enquire  about 

as   to  whom   the  officers   were   going  to 

engage, what were their credentials, what was  

ihe'r past, what is their present  and all   those  

things?  That   is  why  the  Commission has 

stated that it was a cloak-and-dagger  method. 

The  secret  was  to      be kept and should  not  

be known  to      the Cabinet, should   not   be   

known  to       the Prime   Ministe-. and   

actually, he       was successful in doing this till 

the myth exploded. And   therefore. Sir, the  

question whether  of  properiety, of    collective  

responsibility, of joint rsponsibility, of vicar-

ous  responsibility  arises?  Was    the Prime 

Minister or any of the Council of Ministers 

responsible for the action of Mr. V. P. Singh? 

Mr. Bhandare has rightly drawn our   attention   

to  the   fact  that   collective responsibility   

arises   only   in   the      case where   Cabinet   

decision   is   taken   by  the Cabinet. But, if in 

this manner, a clandestine  manner, some 

decision is taken, then why should the  blame be 

thrown on the Prime  Minister? Why should a 

shield  be offered   to  the  guilty  by  the  

Opposition? They tried it all this after noon. Tt 

is very poignant for me to hear these. It is more 

poignant for me to  boservc these because he 

was our erstwhile colleague. The Opposition   is  

shouting  from  house-tops   about jud: cial  

independence, integrity of Judges. They  have 

themselves  demanded  an    enquiry. But the 

report does not suit them, does not suit their 

convenience, their desire, their design. Then 

they try to denigrate it. Rightly it was observed 

by so many 
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Members that had Mr. V. P. Singh been on 

this side, this report would have been the 

report given by the most eminent Judges and it 

would have been the best report in the world. 

All those things have been stated very 

elaborately. I would just place on record the 

observations made by the Press also because it 

is not that all the Press is biassed. I am quoting 

'The Tribune'. Its editorial observes that Mr. 

V. P. Singh does not boast of being the master 

of details. But hiring of a foreign agency to 

snoop on Indians is not a matter of detail but 

of a major policy. '" His faith in the chosen 

Officers is. indeed, touching. But his failure to 

gauge the implications of his act is surprising. 

This speaks either of the incompetence or of 

the callousness or of lhe casualness of a very 

senior member of the Cabinet holding the 

portfolio of finance, which is very sensitive 

and important. If these are the facts brought 

before the Commission and the Commission, 

as a matter of statement of fact, just elaborated 

the lapses on the part of Mr. Bhure Lai, on the 

part of of Mr. Pande on the part of Mr. V. P. 

Singh or on the part of any of the incumbents 

mentioned in the report, how can it be said 

that this is an indictmen: and an accusation 

and therefore sec-• ought to have been 

invoked and he should have been given a 

notice according to the principles of natural 

justice, etc? Mr. Madan Bhatia explained the 

whole thing. Still, Sir. I would like to point out 

what section 8B says.. It is like  this: 

"If. at any stage of the enquiry, the 
Commission 

(a) considers  it  necessary  to      enquire 

into the conduct of any persons... " 

which  was not the case here, 

"is of the opinion that the reputation of a 

person is likely to be prejudicially affected 
by. the enquiry, the Commission shall give, 
to that person, a reasonable opportunity of 
being heard in the enquiry ard to produce 
evidence in his defence.. 

Provided that nothing in this section 
shall apply where the credit of the witess is 
being impmeached. " 

And  what did the Commission do? It merely   

impeached  the  credit. Therefore, the question 

of giving notice would not arise. The 

Commission, in its wisdom, did not think it fit 

to give notice. That  can never be the cause for 

a grievance  and for assailing the report. And 

that is why the Government, after examining 

all the aspects of this case, all the legal 

aspects, accepted this  report  and, as promised 

to this august House, to both Houses of Par-

liament, the report has been tabled before 

Parliament. We do not want to     conceal 

anything. We had promised that we would set 

up an inquiry commission and      that when  

the report was  given, it  would  be placed 

before both Houses of Parliament. That  is  

what   the  Government  has done, to place the 

report before Parliament  as i ious ly  as  

possible. Therefore, it speaks of the frankness 

on the part of the Government that we do not 

want to conceal  anything from this House. 

Whatever has  happened  is  a  diplorable   

thing. We know   the  CIA   activities  all  over      

the world. If you are supporting CIA, that is 

the very reason why you were rejected by the   

people. BJP   people   ask: What   was in 

engaging Hershman an'1 Fairfax and other 

people? They are asking, "What was wrong ?". 

In  that context let me say that when Mr. V. P. 

Singh presented his first Budget after 

becoming Finance Minister, his  Budget  was  

hailed: by  whom? By  people belonging to 

that  forum      of free enterprise who had 

connections with America. And now the 

whole thing comes in a subtle way and the 

issue is clinched. Destabilisation   is  not  by  

force. But  you wrecked  the administration in 

such a way that   Hershman, Fairfax, they  

were      to supply evidence. Not only that. If 

we are to  take   information   out   of  the   

country, they could have asked the officers to 

give information. vital  information, strategic 

information,.... 
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SHRl B. K. GADHVI: Today      when we are 

trying to  remove the canker from the 

administration, you are trying to put a canker in 

the judiciary. This is the difference  between  

you  and  us. I tell you, judiciary is intact and as 

yet there is no termite in it, as yet there is no 

canker in it. Don't try to put a canker in it now; 

otherwise, this pillar would collapse. That is 

why I said at the beginning of      my speech   

and   it   is   Government   of   India's position, 

(hat  we  have total faith in the . id   srneerity   

of   these   judges. Secondly, 1 do not like to go 

into details of everything that has been stated. 

But let us  see what  the Commission has  

stated. The  circumstances pertaining to the 

utilisation of the services of Fairfax are narrated   

from   page   130  onwards. At  pages 15   the  

Commission      has     merely pointed  out the 

inconsistencies     between the versions of 

Bhure Lai and the versions of others  but has not 

given  any finding on the question whether 

Bhure Lai kept his superiors informed about this 

matter. The  Commission  has, at pages   140-

141, merely pointed out the factual position as 

to how the matter was dealt with, without any 

reflection on the conduct of individual persons 

but on the general system prevailing in the 

Government and which    was adopted. At  page   

144   the   Commission observes: 

"All thes facts . . .  

—that is why we say that this was  a fact-

finding report— 

"All these facts each of which gives rise to a 

disturbing question are in terms admitted by 

Shri Bhure Lai. Whether it is safe and 

whether it is consistent with public interest tq, 

permit officials of the rank of Director of En-

forcement to conduct the affairs of the 

Directorate in such a manner or whether some 

lessons require to be drawn from the facts and 

circumstances which have emerged, it is fpr 

the Ministry of Finance to consider, " 

This is just a simple observation they have 

made emerging out of the facts placed 

before them. Therefore, I won't quote 

extensively. The entire report is before the 

House. Now. Sir, it i, past midnight. I would 

finish soon. 

Sir, this Report has been given. It was Mr. 

Vinod Pande and Mr. Bhure Lai. I have   no   

personal  thing or I  have      no personal   

axe   to   grind   against   anybody. But  !  

certainly feel    that    if    there    are md 

delinquencies in the discharge of duty   by  

anybody, then  they  are  answerable   and   

the   Government   shall   have  to it because 

we cannot gloat over th: lapses and 

delinquencies. But they will be  dealt  with  

in   a   manner      which     is estalbshed  

unde'   the  law  and  the  rules the 

procedures. 

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRAKANT 

BHANDARE: That is mor^ important. 

SHRI   B. K. GADHVI-   Sir, insofar  as what  

Mr. V. P. Sinah has claimed here, I  am not 

supposed: o speak. But he has spoken  about  

how   many      raids     were conducted and 

all that. Today, we carry out more raids than 

what he has carried out, on    Income-Tax, on    

Excise, on Customs, on FERA violations and 

so on. We are also trying to refine the 

provisions of  the   FERA   to   plug  the  

loopholes. It may  be- Mr. Nusli  Wadia, it 

may      be Bombay  Dyeing, it  may be 

Reliance, it may be Tom, Dick and  Harry, if    

they have   committed   the   offence, then   

due legal process would be started and action 

taken against them and there is no doubt about  

it. We are not here to put      one group  

against   another  because, after   all, this   is   

the  Government   of   India       and 

objectivity   is   there, detachment  is   there. 

 

 



 

SHRl  B. K. GADHVI: So for as the 

terms of reference are concerned, Sir, Mr., V, 

P. Singh tried to pull out some papers from his 

bag. At least I am not aware of any such 

thing... (Interruptions). He pulled out 

something, some paper, and he wanted to say 

something. Sir, I want to go on record and say 

that the terms of reference were approved by 

the CCPA and it must have been discussed 

before also and in the CCPA, Mr. Singh was a 

member. So, it was announced in the House 

also. So, as Mr. Murli Bhandare has rightly 

stated, if he had any grudge or grievance 

against 'he terms of reference, the only course 

open to any honourable person, to any man 

with integrity, as he is calling himself now, 

would have been to resign on the spot which 

he did not da and, therefore. 1 say that or, 

fabrication and concoction you are relying 

more than on the true versions that we are 

making. That is the difficulty. It was fab-

rication and concoction that were made today 

by him in the House and it was not all the 

truth. He tried to colour the truth and he tried 

to concoct the truth. Therefore. I want to 

submit... (Interruptions) Therefore, what I 

want to submit is that there is the judicial 

report afld one of the terms of reference, No. 

6, was this: "Was the security of India 

prejudiced in any manner in making the 

arrangements?" So, the terms of reference 

were about the consistency of engagement of 

the Fairfax Group, about the rationality, about 

the propriety and all those things. They were 

the factual terms of reference. Then, there is 

the question as to why the Commission was 

set up. Why was the Commission set up? 

Because this was again taken up by Mr. Singh 

or the officers and a foreign agency was 

engaged and that was why the security 

question was to be posed before the 

Commission. Otherwise, what was the reason 

for going into the question of setting up a 

Commission at all? You can read the terms of 

reference and they are all factual. 

They were all factual, except to arrive at this 

conclusion whether they were in the interests 

of the country or not. And when the 

Commission has come to the conclusion 

squarely that the engagement was not in the 

interests of the country, then anybody 

claiming to  be... (Interruptions).. 

SHRI RAM AWADHESH SINGH: I had 

asked this specific question: What national 

security is involved? What information were 

passing on to Fairfax and what information 

were we getting? Let us know what national 

security was involved? (Interuptions) This is 

a pertinent question. He   must  reply  to  it. 

SHRI B. K. GADHVI: There was ab-

solutely no information from them. We do 

not know in what: landestine manner, they 

passed on the information, which we gave for 

the purpose which Mr. V. P. Singh   claims.... 

(Interruptions) 

Sir, I would like to be very brief. I know that 
everybody is in haste. I would like to state that 
ithe challenge given by Mr. V. P. S'. ngh, and 

now supported by the Opposition, on the 
Report is totally untenable. Perhaps it is 
wishful thinking. Sir T come from a village. 
There was a jackal and there was tie leaf of a 
camel because the camel has got a loose leaf. 
The jackal thought that this leaf will fall down 

and he would tike it. And along with the 
camel in the desert the jackal went. But he 
died on tie way because he could not 
withstand thi difficulties. Your wish also of 
getting power, that is, the camel's leaf, is not 
going to be fulfilled, kindly rest assured. 

(Interruptions) They claim that they Jknbw 
people. Let ma Telll them that thfey inigjht 
have soma support from persons like those 
who are violating the FERA and who are 
committing other economic offences. But we 
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have got the support of millions and billions 

of poor people of this country. And, therefore, 

if does not behave them (o claim in these loud 

voices) shouting voices, and hurl insinuations 

against the Judges and the Government. This 

Government is a government which wants to 

eradicated corruption, blackmarketing, FERA 

violations, etc. from this country. I know that 

when we launch a drive whom it is pinching  

the   most. (Interruptions) 

Sir, I do not want to take more time, 

because all the points that have been made 

have been answered also. I commend the  

Report     for the     acceptance of the 

House. 

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRAKANT  

BHANDARE; Mr. Vice-Chair- 

man, Sir, before we adjourn, may I thank you 

on behalf of all for your admirable patience jn 

conducting this late night sitting? 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: W all join.. 
(Interruptions) 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRl H. 

HANUMANTHAPPA): The discussion on 

the Thakkar-Natarajan  Report  is over. 

The House stands adjourned to meet again 
at 11 A. M. 

The House then adjourned at one 

of the clock on the 15th December 

1987 till eleven of the clock. 


